Pecyn Dogfennau

Aoend %%sﬁmw
genaa Fr—

Pwyllgor Craffu ar Berfformiad — Lleoedd a Materion
Corfforaethol

Dyddiad: Dydd Llun, 19 Chwefror 2024
Amser: 2.00 pm
Lleoliad:  Ystafell Bwyllgora 1 - Canolfan Ddinesig

At: Cynghorwyr: M Howells (Cadeirydd), J Cleverly, S Adan, J Harris, G Horton, M Linton,
A Pimm, C Reeks, J Reynolds and K Thomas

Eitem Wardiau
Dan Sylw

1 Ymddiheuriadau

2 Datgan diddordeb

3 Cofnodion y Cyfarfod Diwethaf (Tudalennau 3 - 16)

4 Strategaeth Rheoli Perygl Llifogydd Lleol Casnewydd (Tudalennau 17

-124)
5 Casgliad Adroddiadau Pwyllgorau

Ar 6l cwblhau adroddiadau'r Pwyllgor, gofynnir i'r Pwyllgor ffurfioli ei
gasgliadau, argymhellion a sylwadau ar eitemau blaenorol ar gyfer
gweithredu.

6 Adroddiad Cynghorydd Craffu (Tudalennau 125 - 132)

a) Cynllun Gweithredu (Atodiad 1)

7 Live Event
Click here to watch the Live Event.

Person cyswlit: Neil Barnett, Cynghorydd Craffu
Ffon: 01633 656656
E-bost:Scrutiny@newport.gov.uk

Dyddiad cyhoeddi: Dydd Llun, 12 Chwefror 2024


https://teams.microsoft.com/l/meetup-join/19%3ameeting_NWVlZTNjNTAtZDExNC00YzZhLWIyYzMtMmY4YzA4YmQzODUz%40thread.v2/0?context=%7b%22Tid%22%3a%222c4d0079-c52c-4bb3-b3ca-d8eaf1b6b7d5%22%2c%22Oid%22%3a%22e413fd17-e0b4-4ed1-a46d-82589500a2bd%22%2c%22IsBroadcastMeeting%22%3atrue%7d

Mae'r dudalen hon yn wag yn



Eitem Agenda 3

M - %’% NEVVPORT
lllllteS CASNEWYDD

Performance Scrutiny Committee - Place and Corporate

Date: 15 January 2024
Time: 12.00 pm
Present: Councillors M Howells (Chair), J Cleverly, S Adan, J Harris, G Horton, A Pimm,

C Reeks, J Reynolds and K Thomas

In Attendance:  Paul Jones (Strategic Director — Environment and Sustainability), Rhys Cornwall
(Strategic Director — Transformation and Corporate Centre), David Walton (Head
of Housing and Communities), Silvia Gonzalez-Lopez (Head of Environment and
Public Protection), Stephen Jarrett (Head of Infrastructure), Tracey Brooks (Head
of Regeneration and Economic Development), Elizabeth Bryant (Head of Law
and Standards), Tracy McKim (Head of People, Policy and Transformation),
Meirion Rushworth (Head of Finance), Mark Howcroft (Senior Finance Business
Partner (Place and Corporate)), Leanne Rowlands (Democratic and Electoral
Services Manager), Neil Barnett (Scrutiny Adviser), Taylor Strange (Governance
Officer) and Simon Richards (Governance Officer)

1 Apologies
Councillor Linton

2 Declaration of Interest
None.

3 Minutes of the previous meetings held on 27th November 2023 and 11th December
2023

The Minutes of the previous meetings held on 271" November 2023 and 11" December 2023
were held as a true and accurate record with the following amendment:

27" November 2023 — page 8, point 6 — “The Strategic Director noted that bringing all
unadopted roads up to standard would cost £12 million, which is not viable
considering the current financial position.” The Committee wished to include more detail
from the discussion in the minutes so residents are aware of the road adoption process. The
Scrutiny Adviser advised the Committee that this would be amended.

4 2024-25 Budget and Medium Term Financial Projections

Invitees:
- Paul Jones — Strategic Director — Environment and Sustainability
- Rhys Cornwall — Strategic Director — Transformation and Corporate Centre
- Meirion Rushworth — Head of Finance
- David Walton — Head of Housing and Communities

This document is available in Je'l&d M’s?ffurﬂen hon ar gael yn Gymraeg



- Silvia Gonzalez-Lopez — Head of Environment and Public Protection
- Stephen Jarrett — Head of Infrastructure

- Elizabeth Bryant — Head of Law and Standards

- Tracey Brooks — Head of Regeneration and Economic Development
- Tracy McKim — Head of People, Policy and Transformation

The Head of Finance introduced a brief overview of the budget process.

Budget Pressures and Investments
The following was discussed:

Housing and Communities
Shortfall in Housing Benefit subsidy arising from increasing demand for temporary
accommodation

e The Committee raised concerns about the reduction in the Communities for Work
grants by the Welsh Government and its impact on homelessness services. They
questioned if the proposed additional funding of £600,000 would be sufficient,
considering the £1 million overspend from the previous year. They also enquired
about strategic asset investment to address the reliance on bed and breakfast
accommodations for temporary accommodation and homelessness. The Head of
Housing and Communities advised ongoing work with Registered Social Landlord
partners to develop more social and transitional accommodations and emphasised
the focus on homelessness prevention. The Strategic Director acknowledged the
increasing pressures and the need for a long-term plan to address homelessness,
while also highlighting the need to monitor the impact of grant changes and refine the
financial position accordingly.

iEnvironment and Public Protection
Costs associated with increasing requirement for tree maintenance

¢ The Head of Environment and Public Protection explained that the ongoing costs
associated with tree maintenance, including the need for intervention in various tree
species, are separate from the specific project addressing ash dieback. The
maintenance costs are attributed to the ongoing need to manage and maintain trees
on public land, adopted highways, schools, and other areas due to issues causing
structural damage and the need to increase tree cover. This ongoing maintenance
proves to be quite costly in terms of resources.

¢ The Committee asked about the projected costs for tree maintenance in the next few
years, and the Head of Finance confirmed the figures. The Committee expressed the
need for clearer communication regarding such budget items. The Head of Finance
acknowledged the suggestion of aligning budget reports for better clarity.

o The Committee asked about the Council's equipment and capabilities for tree
maintenance in relation to ash dieback and whether any of the allocated £115,000
would go towards plant and equipment. The Strategic Director explained that the
majority of tree maintenance work is outsourced to contractors due to the need for
specialised machinery, such as cranes, which would not be cost-effective for the
Council to own.

e The Committee questioned whether the allocated budget of £115,000 for tree
maintenance in subsequent years could vary, and the Strategic Director confirmed
that it could fluctuate based on historic performance and the identification of tree
defects.

Tudalen 4



Landfill site closure — associated loss of income.

¢ The Committee enquired about the £975,000 investment related to the closure of the
landfill site and its associated loss of income. The Head of Environment and Public
Protection explained that the landfill site at the Docks Way site is reaching the end of
its life and will no longer be able to accept waste, leading to a loss of income. The
Strategic Director clarified that there are no plans for a new landfill site, as the trend is
towards reducing disposal and increasing recycling and incineration. The Committee
also sought clarification on the impact of the landfill closure on commercial
businesses in Newport. The Head of Environment and Public Protection advised on
the upcoming workplace regulations that will require businesses to segregate
recycling, leading to a decrease in residual waste. Additionally, the Committee sought
assurance that the Council would continue to provide businesses with waste
collection services. The response confirmed that the Council would continue waste
collection services, and non-recyclable waste would be directed to Trident Park for
disposal.

e The Strategic Director clarified that the closure of the landfill site would only affect the
disposal of waste into the landfill, and that the site's commercial operations and public
waste disposal facilities would remain the same. Additionally, the Strategic Director
advised that medium-sized businesses may need to consider alternative waste
disposal methods, such as incineration, due to cost-effectiveness and tax
considerations.

Infrastructure
Bus station departure charges

¢ The Committee questioned the £225,000 pressure for bus station departure charges
and the lack of a budget allocation for the following year. The Head of Infrastructure
explained that public transport operators pay a departure charge to use the bus
stations, but the bus industry is undergoing significant funding changes. The end of
bus transition funding and the consideration of new funding contribute to the
pressure. Increasing the departure charge to cover the gap could negatively impact
bus routes and residents.

¢ The Committee enquired about the previous identification of the budget shortfall
related to bus departure charges, which the Strategic Director confirmed would have
been covered by subsidies in the past. They also discussed the historical context of
the issue, highlighting that the shortfall was not a recent development due to the end
of transitional funding. The Strategic Director explained that the costs have increased
over the years, leading to the current gap in the budget. The Committee sought
clarification on whether the figure represented actual costs or a loss of revenue, to
which the Strategic Director confirmed it as a loss of revenue. They also discussed
the contributions from bus companies and the impact of the departure charge on the
budget shortfall. The Strategic Director emphasised the significant gap between the
realistic expectation of bus departures and the budgeted revenue. Finally, the
Committee enquired about addressing the issue in the future, to which the Strategic
Director explained that once the pressure is addressed, the gap in the budget would
be eliminated.

¢ The Committee expressed their concern about including the bus costs in the budget
every year without finding a solution. The Strategic Director explained that one
alternative would be to pass the costs fully to the bus companies, but this could result
in a significant reduction in bus services. The Committee mentioned the need to wait
for the Burns report to assess the impact of any changes.

Tudalen 5



o The Strategic Director explained that the Council subsidises bus routes in various
ways, but this budget investment specifically focused on departure charges. The
Chair emphasised the need to understand the current payment before determining if
there is a deficit. The Strategic Director clarified that the gap in the budget developed
due to a decrease in the number of bus journeys, resulting in a shortfall. The Head of
Finance provided additional context, advising that many councils charge bus
operators for accessing and using bus facilities to cover the costs of infrastructure
maintenance. They acknowledged that the current departure charge may not fully
cover the costs but increasing it significantly would require careful consideration. The
Committee expressed the need for the cost per trip to align with the actual
maintenance costs. The Head of Finance acknowledged the comment and explained
that the budget adjustments were necessary to ensure the budget is appropriately
sized. The cost per trip could be a topic for discussion during the budget review.

¢ The Committee questioned why the bus charges were not recurring in the budget and
why they were not being included. They expressed concerns about inflation and the
potential impact on bus services, suggesting that the budget should reflect these
ongoing costs. The Head of Finance clarified that there is an existing budget for
departure charges, and the £225,000 mentioned is a reduction in that budget line.
The bus companies will continue to be charged for using the bus station, and the
adjustment is necessary to ensure the budget is appropriately sized. The Committee
asked if there would be additional costs in the coming years, to which the Head of
Finance explained that it would depend on factors such as bus patronage and service
levels. They acknowledged the need to consider future developments, such as the
Burns report and the city centre’s housing and transportation provisions. The Head of
Finance mentioned that if there is higher patronage and more bus services in the
future, there could potentially be savings associated with the budget. The Committee
emphasised the importance of considering these factors in the budget and showing
indicators of future considerations. The Head of Finance clarified that the Medium
Term Financial Plan (MTFP) covers a three-year period and assumes a certain level
of bus patronage for the next year and relatively flat levels for the following two years.
Adjustments can be made if there are changes in bus services and patronage
patterns.

Fleet maintenance — budget pressures in relation to tyres and other supplies.

o The Committee raised concerns about the ongoing budget pressure for tyres and
other supplies, questioning whether it would be included in the budget for future
years. The Head of Finance confirmed that once a figure appears in the budget, it is
assumed to be a permanent and ongoing cost unless there is a negative adjustment
in the following year.

e The Committee questioned why the maintenance contract did not include services
such as tyre replacement to avoid repeated payments, and suggested renegotiating
the contract to include all maintenance services. The Head of Infrastructure explained
that they already secure services competitively and ensure appropriate purchasing
through term or framework contracts. The Strategic Director advised that the contract
is for a specific duration and parts prices tend to increase over time. The Chair asked
if the Council leases vehicles, to which the Strategic Director clarified that the
discussion pertained to the maintenance of Council-owned vehicles. The Chair
suggested that tyre replacement could be included in the lease charge for full repairs.
The Strategic Director acknowledged that such negotiations may have been
considered during procurement, but factors such as the number of vehicles and the
rising costs of parts and staff wages need to be taken into account.

Regeneration and Economic Development

Tudalen 6




Staffing resource to fulfil the client role in relation to leisure services.

¢ The Committee requested a broad outline of the new role and if a job description had
been written for it. The Head of Regeneration and Economic Development explained
that the funding management areas are complex, with a document of about 600
pages outlining the Council's expectations and the services to be delivered by
Newport Live. They have monthly liaison meetings with Newport Live to discuss
relevant issues, but there is room for improvement in understanding the finer details
of the funding management agreement. The Committee expressed the need for a
better mechanism to provide feedback from constituents regarding the services of
Newport Live. They suggested following up on this matter when someone is in place
to address it.

¢ The Head of Regeneration and Economic Development advised that they have client
contracts but not one specifically for Newport Live, which is a significant multi-million
pound contract. They believe that having additional resources would help them
manage the contract more effectively, as it currently requires a significant amount of
their time. While they cannot guarantee savings or efficiencies at the moment, they
believe that having more focus and scrutiny on contract management would be
beneficial, especially considering feedback from audit reviews. The Strategic Director
emphasised that Newport Live is delivering services on behalf of the committee. The
goal is to ensure that the Council has enough resources to effectively oversee these
services. This is seen as an opportunity to address any deficiencies and improve the
overall management of the contract.

¢ The Committee raised concerns about whether the proposed position is necessary for
one person, considering that it hasn't been needed previously. They also highlighted
the significant salary of £65,000, which they consider to be a reasonably senior
position within the Council. They questioned the savings or benefits that would be
delivered by this position, especially in a time of budget cuts. The Head of
Regeneration and Economic Development emphasised the importance of maximising
efficiency and return on the multi-million pound contract with Newport Live. They felt
that having someone dedicated to scrutinising the contract and ensuring accurate
reporting to the Council is necessary. While they acknowledged that additional
efficiencies may be derived, they currently allocated a portion of their and the service
manager's time to this task.

Energy budget requirement for new leisure centre.

¢ The Committee expressed doubts about the figures regarding the energy budget
requirement for the new leisure centre, and commented that £500,000 has been
allocated to subsidise the medium-term financial plan for this year and the next, but
they believe that it doesn't cost £500,000 to run the leisure centre. They suggest that
there may be a surplus from the centre that could potentially cover the £500,000
required in year three. The Strategic Director explained that the current budget
associated with Newport Centre for energy is £500,000, which has been treated as a
saving for the Council in the next two years. However, it was always understood that
this money would need to be returned to the budget once the leisure centre was
operational. They highlighted that the Council has benefited from this arrangement for
the past two years, and the money would be allocated back into the budget in year
three.

¢ The Committee questioned whether the energy costs would reduce significantly,
considering the zero carbon nature of the building and the significant solar
investment. They wondered if the costs would be much less than half a million
pounds going forward. The Strategic Director responded, explaining that the original

Tudalen 7



budget for energy costs was higher. Adjustments were made when energy prices
increased, and some net savings were put forward last year. The challenge lies in the
transition from gas to electricity. The savings from using electricity are currently
marginal compared to gas, as the price of gas was cheaper. The long-term projection
is that the price of gas will increase as necessary, and electricity costs will be lower.
The Strategic Director noted that gas cannot be used past 2030, meaning that while
there are some savings due to energy efficiency, the fact that gas cannot be used
going forward offsets some of those savings.

Law and Standards
Increased contribution to Coroner’s Service, resulting from additional staffing resources and
the running costs of the new building.
¢ The Committee enquired about the input of other councils in the increased costs of
the Coroner's Service. The Head of Law and Standards confirmed that other councils
are fully involved in the process and will contribute based on their population size.

e The Committee clarified that the minimum investment needed from Newport City
Council's perspective is £85,000, which is the Council's share of the investment.

Resources (external and internal) required to support the Transformation Programme.

o The Committee asked if there are plans to take into account the Welsh Government's
policy of taking profit out of children's care when looking at children's care
transformation. The Strategic Director referred to the Eliminate agenda and the
regional and Newport transmission teams associated with it, which are already
looking at the transformation of children's care. The Performance Scrutiny Committee
- People would be involved in the ongoing work related to the transformation. The
Strategic Director highlighted the link between the Eliminate agenda and the assets
work, with the goal of reducing the burden on the Council and ensuring the right
assets are in place for children's services.

¢ The Committee expressed concern about the high percentage of children in care in
the private sector and the need to address the lack of existing assets. The Strategic
Director advised of the existence of an asset board and the involvement of the Head
of Children's Services in that agenda.

People, Policy and Transformation
Property budget pressures, including income shortfalls and additional maintenance costs

¢ The Committee advised that there were price pressures in estate management, yet in
2025-26, an underspend of £115,000 was forecasted. The Head of People, Policy
and Transformation acknowledged that this was an oversight and stated that it was
definitely an overspending situation year on year. They recognised it as a typo and
advised that they would review and amend the forecast accordingly.

New Budget Savings for Consultation

02 - To transform Malpas Court Mansion House into a new Community Learning
Centre. To meet changing customer demand, develop Library community outreach
whilst reducing the number of physical sites.

e The Committee expressed support for transforming Malpas Court due to its
underutilisation, but opposed the closure of Pill Library, highlighting its importance to
the BME community and its role in education and language learning. The Committee
suggested relocating the Community at Work team to the library space in Bettws
Library and utilising it for workshops and services for young people. The Head of
Housing and Communities acknowledged the importance of libraries to communities

Tudalen 8



and expressed willingness to consider the Committee's input during the consultation
process.

o The Committee questioned the workload and responsibilities of the proposed
Community Librarian position, which would replace two grade five posts. They
expressed concern about one person covering the entire area of Newport and
requested more details on the role's responsibilities. The Head of Housing and
Communities explained that the workload would be manageable within the existing
structure, with support from the community regeneration manager and library
manager. The specific program of events and services would be shaped through
consultation and tailored to meet the needs of the community.

03 - Charge for replacement (residual waste) bins

e The Committee asked if there would be any dispensation for residents who are
unable to control the safety of their bins, such as those living in areas prone to theft or
without secure storage. The Head of Environment and Public Protection clarified that
the charging only applies to refuse bins, while recycling boxes and garden waste bins
would still be provided free of charge. The provision of bins incurs costs related to
managing requests and delivery. The Head of Environment and Public Protection
acknowledged that some locations may be more disadvantaged in terms of bin
placement, but the measure would apply equally to all residents. The Committee
enquired about whether residents were charged for replacement bins in the previous
year and the revenue generated. The Head of Environment and Public Protection
confirmed that the measure was not implemented in the previous year.

e The Head of Environment and Public Protection confirmed that the charge for a
replacement residual waste bin would be £23.70, and this appears in the Fees and
Charges section in Appendix 5 of the agenda.

04 - Highways fees and Charges - Increase of Fees by 8%

¢ The Committee enquired about the allocation of funds for unexpected issues such as
potholes and pipe repairs. The Head of Infrastructure explained that there is a
revenue budget specifically designated for reactive maintenance, including pothole
repairs. The budget is utilised on an annual basis to address these issues as they
arise. Highway inspectors and customer contacts help identify areas that require
action related to potholes. The Chair advised the Committee that the Highways Asset
Management Plan will provide more detailed information on maintaining and repairing
highways, which will be discussed in future committee meetings. The Strategic
Director confirmed that the core revenue budget for highways maintenance has not
changed as part of the budget proposals.

05 - Reduction in Newport Live Management Fee
e The Committee enquired about whether the reduction in fee is in line with the

agreement. The Head of Regeneration and Economic Development explained that
the funding management agreement states that the funding will be set each year.
However, the fee reduction has not been reviewed since the trust was established
and the contract was awarded. Last year, they implemented a 10% reduction in light
of the financial situation and the need for businesses to review their operations and
delivery. They propose another 10% reduction this year, acknowledging that it may
not be necessary to come back every year with the same request. They expressed
that, at this time, they consider a further 10% reduction to be reasonable.

06- Closure of Civic Centre for two days a week, reducing spend on utilities

Tudalen 9



e The Committee asked if the entire building would be closed or if there would still be
some areas in use. They also expressed concern about the impact of temperature
fluctuations on the building's fabric. The Head of People, Policy and Transformation
confirmed that the proposal was to close almost all of the building, with only a few
small pockets that required maintenance remaining open. For example, the CCTV
staff still needed to work from the building due to the infrastructure involved. They
explained that the heating system couldn't be fully compartmentalised due to the
building's outdated design. As a result, the proposal aimed to close most of the
building, except for the manageable small areas. The Committee acknowledged the
challenge of temperature fluctuations and the need to heat the building when people
entered, especially considering the fabric's vulnerability. The Head of People, Policy
and Transformation agreed that it was a challenge. They mentioned that the
proposed closure aimed to extend the weekend by shifting the heating problem from
Monday to Tuesday, although there was already a heating challenge on Mondays.
They further explained that finding arrangements to close the building for two
additional days a week was a real challenge. However, they emphasised the need to
explore all budget options and identify ways to achieve savings, with building closure
being one of the potential approaches.

e The Committee asked if alternative models, such as closing the building for four days
every two weeks, had been considered. The Head of People, Policy and
Transformation acknowledged that alternate models could be fedback from scrutiny
and explained that this proposal highlighted the cost implications of one day. They
advised that different models and different days would result in slightly different
savings, as they had calculated based on the varying footfall on different days. The
Head of People, Policy and Transformation further discussed the practical
considerations, such as handling mail and post, which often required physical
scanning and posting, even if electronic methods were used. They noted that many
staff did not have printers and relied on coming to the civic building for printing. They
emphasised the importance of convenience and mentioned the possibility of exploring
other locations.

¢ The Committee raised concerns about the practical implications of closing the Civic
Centre for a few days and asked about provisions made to safeguard employee well-
being and ensure the delivery of services, considering the loss of human interaction
and collaborative work that occurs in an office setting. The Head of People, Policy
and Transformation advised that the unions had been involved in changes to working
from home policies. They explained that they would discuss the proposed savings in
more detail with the Employee Partnership Forum. They clarified that most Newport
City Council staff had contracts allowing them to work from home or come into the
building, and some had applied to work full-time from home. They assured that
agreements with the unions were in place, but they were also aware of staff who
needed to come into the office due to unsuitable home environments or other
reasons. The well-being of employees was a priority, and they had conducted staff
engagement and well-being surveys to address concerns.

¢ The Strategic Director added that they had already experienced changes in work
practices due to the pandemic and advised of a previous initiative called "The New
Normal," which involved extensive engagement with unions and staff. Many
employees already had a hybrid work arrangement, coming into the office for 1 or 2
days a week and working from home for the rest. They acknowledged the complexity
of maintaining services that required face-to-face interaction, particularly in
departments like social services that had a front door in the Civic Centre. The

Tudalen 10



07

Strategic Director emphasised the Council's track record of working closely with trade
unions to ensure the well-being and welfare of employees. They advised of the
ongoing efforts to address concerns and conduct well-being surveys. They also
acknowledged the need to consider alternative locations for those unable to work
from home full-time and the importance of maintaining engagement and teamwork.

The Committee enquired whether there were any possibilities of redundancies with
the proposal. The Committee were advised that the proposal does not included any
staffing impacts because the savings are based on reduced energy consumption.

The Committee asked if the footfall numbers noted earlier (250 to 300) included both
staff and visitors. The Head of People, Policy and Transformation clarified that those
numbers were likely only for staff and that they could double-check. They mentioned
that the number of visitors to the Civic Centre was generally low, with most coming for
specific requirements such as a Taxi Licensing review. They explained that the
number of customers visiting would depend on the services located in the building.
However, they acknowledged the need to gather more specific figures on visitor
numbers. The Committee expressed concern about accommodating visitors who may
not have online access or internet and rely on physically coming to the building. They
emphasised the importance of informing such individuals that they should visit on
Tuesday to Thursday instead of Monday to Friday and ensuring that alternative
locations were available for them if needed.

The Committee inquired about the number of people who visit the Civic Centre on a
daily basis, specifically those who cannot work from home and come to the building
five days a week. The Head of People, Policy and Transformation advised that the
specific data on the number of daily visitors had not been collected yet. They advised
that the system for logging in was relatively new, and the footfall numbers provided
earlier were averages over a short period. They are currently reviewing the specific
needs of departments and services within the Council in case the proposed changes
were implemented.

- Fraud prevention initiative

The Committee asked about the process for investigations and potential challenges if
someone disputes the accusations. They enquired whether there would be an appeal
process, possibly involving Magistrates courts. The Head of Finance responded that
they would need to establish their own framework for conducting investigations. They
advised that the implementation of the policy would focus on cases where someone
had claimed benefits for at least eight weeks when they should not have. They
referred to their existing work on the National Fraud Initiative, which involves data
matching and investigations resulting in actions being taken. They explained that if
deliberate withholding of information was suspected, they would go the extra mile and
pursue fines. The Committee then asked about the current appeal process for
disputes. The Head of Finance advised they did not have that information but assured
the Committee that they would obtain it from the Revenue department.

The Committee asked about the estimated number of individuals with fraudulent
intent per year. The Head of Finance responded that they had made a realistic
assumption based on the background information, and the figure they used was 350.

The Committee asked for background information on the draft budget's mention of
legislation for increasing teacher pension costs by £3.4 million. The Head of Finance

Tudalen 11



explained that all public sector pension schemes are valued and revalued every three
years to ensure that the funds are sufficient to meet the liabilities. In the case of the
teachers' pension scheme, it has been revalued, resulting in a 5% increase in the
employer's pension contribution. The £3.4 million figure represents the impact of this
increase on the Council's budget. The Head of Finance advised that the teachers'
pension scheme is a UK national scheme that applies to all authorities across the
country.

e The Committee questioned whether the shortfall in the pension scheme was due to
mismanagement by those responsible for it. The Head of Finance clarified that the
valuation of the scheme is conducted by the Government's Actuary service, and the
cost increase is guaranteed. They explained that they were awaiting final confirmation
that the Welsh Government would be funded by the UK government, and if so, the
cost would be passed down to local authorities. They assured the Committee that the
increase in pension costs would be funded nationally and would not affect Council
Tax.

The Chair thanked the Officers for attending.

Conclusions:

Comments to the Cabinet on the following proposals:

a)

c)

The Committee noted the budget proposals relevant to the Place and Corporate
Directorates and agreed to forward the minutes to Cabinet as a summary of the issues
raised.

The Committee wished to make Cabinet aware that throughout the meeting and
questioning of Officers, the Committee were concerned that the information presented for
consultation is poorly presented and easily misunderstood. For example, in the
appendices around budget savings over the Medium Term Financial Plan, the documents
do not make clear that investments in Year 1 will continue in Years 2 and 3. Members
were concerned that the same misunderstanding could be made by members of the
public when responding to the consultation. The Committee also wished to recommend
that more detailed budget training is provided to all members to help ensure that the
documents are fully understood and to enable proper scrutiny to take place.

The Committee wished to make the following comments to Cabinet on the Proposals
within the Place and Corporate Directorate:

02 - To transform Malpas Court Mansion House into a new Community Learning

Centre. To meet changing customer demand, develop Library community outreach

whilst reducing the number of physical sites.

¢ The Committee recommended that Cabinet need to ensure that the impact on service
users for this savings proposal is minimal. The Committee also suggested that there
were other options which don’t appear to have been explored, such as the
Community at Work and the Youth Service move into Bettws Library to ensure
services are not lost.

¢ In addition, concern was raised about the workload of the new Community Librarian
post that would be created. The Committee felt that it may be too much work for one
person and emphasised the need for realistic expectations and ensuring that
residents who use the services would see a significant difference.

Tudalen 12



03 - Charge for replacement (residual waste) bins
e The Committee were content for this proposal to go ahead. The Committee
recommend to Cabinet that the policy is implemented with an element of discretion
given to Officers on implementation, to protect the most vulnerable individuals across
the city as well as discretion to protect individuals who may not be able to afford
replacement bins or who may face difficulties in managing their bins due to their living
situations.

¢ The Committee recommended to Cabinet that the Council should implement a
coding/labelling system with a barcode on each bin with its address to prevent theft or
misuse.

¢ The Committee also felt that the cost of the replacement bins should have been noted
in the main commentary of the savings proposal and not just in the Fees and Charges
section in Appendix 5, making it difficult for members responding to the consultation
to locate the detail.

The Committee also wished to leave comments on the following Savings investments for the
Environment and Public Protection service area:

Costs associated with increasing requirement for tree maintenance.

e The Committee felt that they did not get an adequate explanation on this saving
investment, only that contractors were called in for tree maintenance. The Committee
were also concerned that the documents did not make clear that the budget increase
is £115k in Year 1, £230k in Year 2 and £345k in Year 3. The committee questioned
the need for £345k investment in Year 3 and also questioned the need for investment
of £690k over a 3-year period.

Landfill site closure — associated loss of income.
¢ The Committee were content with this savings investment, but wished to comment
that consideration must be given to the impact on our net zero targets of having
lorries transport waste to other locations to ensure that the net zero goals are not
compromised.

The Committee were also concerned about the Stray Dogs Reclaiming Fees within the Fees
and Charges in Appendix 5 — regarding dogs reclaimed within 4 hours being charged at
£54.00 per dog. The Committee questioned the fairness of the implementation of this fee at
the current level and recommended Cabinet gain an insight from the service area into its
planned investment. The Committee also asked for further information from officers as to
whether there has been an increase in the amount of XL Bully dogs being given up or
abandoned since the new laws come into action.

04 - Highways fees and Charges - Increase of Fees by 8%
¢ The Committee were content with this proposal.

The Committee also wished to leave comments on the following Savings investments for the
Infrastructure service area:

Bus station departure charges.

e The Committee wished to recommend that the bus station departure charges should
not be added as a permanent budget line. Instead, it should be treated as an annual
subsidy or grant to the bus operators, subject to review each year based on the
performance of the bus services and other factors. The Committee suggested that
this addition to the budget is effectively the council subsidising fares for members of

Tudalen 13




the public and should be credited as such. An additional reason for assessing it each
year as a subsidy is the ongoing work by the Burns Transport Commission might
have a significant impact on sustainable public transport and mean the subsidy may
not be needed in future if user numbers increase. Also, the Council should consider
the net zero impact of the bus station charge and explore ways to minimise its impact
on bus fares and services.

o The Committee also commented that they would like to consider the bus service
charges as a future agenda item to be added to the 2024-25 forward work
programme. The Committee asked significant questions to officers around the
budget, costs of running the service, rent to Friars Walk, infrastructure costs and were
not entirely satisfied with the answers provided. The area is complex and a
sustainable, affordable transport network is a vital service, so the Committee felt it
would be appropriate to give the area focus and scrutiny.

Fleet maintenance — budget pressures in relation to tyres and other supplies.
¢ The Committee wished to ensure that the Council follow best value and procurement
practices to obtain better value for fleet maintenance services, as well as considering
renegotiating the contract for fleet maintenance services to include the cost of tyres and
other supplies as part of lease charges.

05 - Reduction in Newport Live Management Fee
¢ It was acknowledged that the reduction in the management fee would result in cost
savings for the Council, but concern was raised about the potential impact it may
have on the facilities and services provided by Newport Live. The Committee would
like to know what services, if any, may be cut by Newport Live as a result of the
reduction in the management fee and at the time of the committee meeting, that
information wasn’t available to Officers.

The Committee also wished to leave comments on the following Savings investments for the
Regeneration and Economic Development service area:

Staffing resource to fulfil the client role in relation to leisure services.

¢ The Committee questioned whether this resource was needed, as the role was not
required in the past, and there was no indication what the extra resource would be
made up of as a business case was not presented. The Committee felt that Officers
were unable provide acceptable justification for the need for the additional post or
whether it was required to be a full-time post. The Committee recommended to
Cabinet that it satisfies itself that the post is needed given the budget pressures and
the requirement to reduce resources elsewhere.

06 - Closure of Civic Centre for two days a week, reducing spend on utilities

¢ The Committee recommend that Cabinet put this savings proposal on hold until the
proper analysis of the data is understood and the impact that this will have on our
people and services. Concerns were raised that more contextual data was needed,
such as details of length of time the quoted 250-300 staff were working in the Civic
Centre. In addition, no information was available on the number of staff who work at
the Civic Centre full-time and no account has been taken of the requirement to heat
the building from cold more regularly which could result in higher costs overall. The
Committee recommended to Cabinet that whilst this budget line was attractive as a
saving, the impact is considerable and should be considered in the wider context of
our overall Asset review, as decisions now may affect the ability of that review to
rationalise assets in the future. The Committee were also concerned that the

Tudalen 14



timeframe was too short to consult with staff and understand the impact on well-
being.

The Committee also wished to leave comments on the following Savings investments for the
People, Policy and Transformation service area:

Property budget pressures, including income shortfalls and additional maintenance costs.

e The Committee queried the 2025/26 £000 column which the service area will review
with Finance. The Committee recommended that Cabinet be satisfied with the correct
data given to them and that the consultation documents are amended if needed. In
general, the Committee were content with this savings investment.

07 - Fraud prevention initiative
¢ The Committee were content with this proposal but wished to recommend to Cabinet

to ensure that the Council develop a robust set of policies and procedures for
implementing the scheme to ensure fairness, such as presenting a clear set of
parameters for appeals, how they are investigated and how the Council would
mitigate the possibility of being fined if appeals are overturned against the local
authority. The Committee also cautioned that the costs of the additional investment of
resource in investigations and appeals may mean the £70 statutory fine for each case
is not worth the effort required to manage the process.

e The Committee would like to receive information about the appeals process for this
initiative once available.

The Committee also wished to leave comments on the following Savings investments for the
Finance service area:

Resources (external and internal) required to support the Transformation Programme.
e The Committee recommended that Cabinet satisfies itself that these resources are
required given the budget pressures and need for savings elsewhere

Scrutiny Adviser Reports

Invitees:
¢ Neil Barnett — Scrutiny Adviser

a) Forward Work Programme Update

The Scrutiny Adviser presented the Forward Work Programme, and informed the Committee
of the topics due to be discussed at the committee meeting:

Monday 19t February 2024, the agenda item;
¢ Highways Asset Management Plan
¢ Flood Risk Management Strategy
b) Action Sheet

The Scrutiny Adviser presented the action sheet to the Committee and advised of the
completed and the actions that are still outstanding.

Tudalen 15



The meeting terminated at 4.10 pm

Tudalen 16



Eitem Agenda 4

Serutiny Report S‘%E‘”’"

CASNEWYDD

Performance Scrutiny Committee — Place
and Corporate

Part 1

Date: 19 February 2024
Subject: Local Flood Risk Management Strategy

Author Scrutiny Adviser

The following people have been invited to attend for this item:

Invitee: Designation:

Paul Jones Strategic Director- Environment & Sustainability
Stephen Jarrett Head of Infrastructure

Andrew Brooks Highways Service Manager

Joanne Turner Team Manager — Assets and Planning

Section A — Committee Guidance and Recommendations

Recommendations to the Committee

1.1 The Committee is asked to consider the Newport Local Flood Risk Management Strategy
(Appendix 1) and determine if it wishes to make any comments to the Cabinet Member for
consideration with the Strategy.

Tudalen 17



2.1

2.2

2.3.1

24

Context

Background

Newport City Council (NCC) is a designated Lead Local Flood Authority (LLFA) under the Flood
and Water Management Act (FWMA) 2010. Under the Flood and Water Management Act 2010,
NCC must develop, maintain, apply and monitor a strategy for local flood risk management. This
document — Newport Local Flood Risk Management Strategy sets out to satisfy this requirement.

In their role as the Lead Local Flood Authority, NCC has the following statutory duties:

the duty to prepare a Local Flood Risk Management Strategy;

the duty to comply with the National Strategy;

the duty to co-operate with other Authorities, including sharing data;

the duty to investigate all flooding within its administrative boundary, insofar as it is
considered necessary or appropriate;

the duty to maintain a register of structures and features likely to affect flood risk; and
¢ the duty to contribute to sustainable development.

In addition to the statutory duties, NCC also has permissive powers to undertake the following:

Request information;

Designate certain structures or features that affect flood or coastal erosion risk;

Expansion of powers to undertake works to include broader risk management actions; and
The ability to cause flooding or coastal erosion under certain conditions.

In addition, NCC is also required to take on the role of the Sustainable Drainage Systems
Approval Body (SAB).

Local flood risk is defined within the Act as being a flood risk from:

1. Ordinary watercourses (a watercourse that does not form part of main river, includes a lake,
pond, or other area of water, which flows into an ordinary watercourse)

2. Surface runoff (rainfall or other precipitation which is on the surface or ground and has not
entered a watercourse drainage system or public sewer)

3. Groundwater (water that has percolated into the ground and may form underground ponds or
streams, which may discharge above ground but lower down the catchment).

2.5 The Local Flood Risk Strategy is attached as Appendix 1 and comprises the following Sections:

CM Foreword

Introduction

How this strategy responds to climate change
Coordination

Roles and responsibilities for managing flood risk
Our Strategic Objectives

What is the risk of flooding in our area?

Funding and Prioritisation

Flood Measures

. Flood Actions

10. Environmental Assessments

11. Monitoring Progress

Appendix A - Schedule of Flood Measures

Appendix B — Our Flood Action Plan

Appendix C — National, Regional and Local Legislation and Policy

Tudalen 18

©CoNOORLON =



26 The Committee is asked to consider the Newport Local Flood Risk Management Strategy in
Appendix 1 and make any comments to the Cabinet Member for consideration with the Strategy.

3 Information Submitted to the Committee

3.1 The following is attached for the Committee’s consideration:

Appendix 1 - Newport Local Flood Risk Management Strategy

4 Suggested Areas of Focus

4.1 Role of the Committee

The role of the Committee in considering the report is to:
o Consider the content of the Draft Newport Local Flood Risk Management Strategy
e Assess and make comment on:

- How achievable the plan is;

- How measureable the plan is;

- Whether sufficient resources for implementation have been identified;
- How have the barriers / risks have been identified and mitigated;

- How the plan will be monitored and success measured;

e Conclusions:
- What was the overall conclusion on the report?
- Does the Committee wish to make any comments to the Cabinet Member?
- Is the Committee satisfied that it has had all of the relevant information to base a
conclusion on the Draft Plan?

Suggested Lines of Enquiry
4.2 In evaluating the Service Areas performance and, the Committee may wish to consider:

e What is the current state of flood risk management in Newport, and how has it been
affected by recent weather events or other factors?

e What are the potential consequences of flooding in Newport, and how will the proposed
measures mitigate these risks?

¢ How will the Newport Local Flood Risk Management Strategy be communicated to the
public, and what measures will be taken to ensure that residents and businesses are aware
of the risks and preparedness measures?

e What are the potential challenges or obstacles to implementing the proposed measures,
and how will they be addressed?

e How will the Newport Local Flood Risk Management Strategy be updated or revised in
response to changing conditions or new information?

Tudalen 19



4.3 Wellbeing of Future Generation (Wales) Act
The Committees consideration of the Draft Highway Asset Management Plan should consider how
the Plan is maximising its contribution to the five ways of working. Below are examples of the types
of questions to consider:

5 Ways of Working Types of Questions to consider:

Long-term

The importance of balancing short-term
needs with the need to safeguard the
ability to also meet long-term needs.

What consideration has been given to the long term
trends that could affect the Draft Plan or; how could
the Draft Plan impact these trends?

How will the needs of service users potentially
change in the future?

How will progress against the Plan be monitored?

Prevention

Prevent problems occurring or getting

What is the objective (or the desired outcome) of this
Draft Plan?

Considering how public bodies’ wellbeing
objectives may impact upon each of the
well-being goals, on their other
objectives, or on the objectives of other
public bodies.

worse. How does the plan assist in preventing future
problems, or exacerbating current problems?
How are identified risks being mitigated?
Integration Are there any other organisations providing similar /

complementary services?

Have you consulted with other public bodies, third
sector, emergency services, businesses and anyone
else you think might be impacted?

What practical steps will you take to integrate your
Plan with existing plans and strategies of other
public organisations to help us all contribute fully to
the seven national well-being goals?

Collaboration

Acting in collaboration with any other
person (or different parts of the
organisation itself).

Who have you been working with? Why? Who have
you collaborated with in preparing the Draft Plan?

How are you co-working with other sectors?

How are you using the knowledge / information /
good practice of others to inform / influence the Draft
Plan?

Involvement

The importance of involving people with
an interest in achieving the well-being
goals, and ensuring that those people
reflect the diversity of the area which the
body serves.

How have you involved the people who will be
impacted by the Draft Plan?

How have you taken into account diverse
communities in your Draft Plan?

How have you used different / alternative methods to
reach people and involve them?

How will you communicate the Draft Plan?

Tudalen 20




Section B — Supporting Information

5

5.1

7.1

7.2

7.3

Links to Council Policies and Priorities

Newport City Council’s Corporate Plan and Well-being Objectives:

aspires to provide
opportunities for

our carbon
footprint and

heart of what we
do.

Aims: Newport is a A city that seeks Newport is a Newport City
thriving and to protect and supportive city Council is an
growing city that enhance our where inclusive
offers excellent environment communities and | organisation that
education and whilst reducing care are at the places social

value, fairness
and sustainability

all. preparing for a at its core.
sustainable and

digital future.

Impact Assessment:

e Wellbeing of Future Generation (Wales) Act
e Equality Act 2010

e Socio-economic Duty

e Welsh Language (Wales) Measure 2011

The council has a number of legislative responsibilities to assess the impact of any strategic
decision, proposal or policy on people that may experience disadvantage or inequality.

Summary of impact — Wellbeing of Future Generation (Wales) Act

The Newport Local Flood Risk Management Strategy adopts a sustainable and long-term
approach to flood risk management. The strategy not only addresses current flood risks but also
anticipates and mitigates future risks in light of climate change and urban development. It
contributes to the well-being goals of the Act by enhancing the resilience of natural and human
systems and promoting health and well-being. The strategy involves active community
engagement, encourages collaboration between public bodies, prioritises preventive measures,
and mandates long-term planning. It also ensures transparency and accountability by requiring
local authorities to monitor and report on the effectiveness of their strategies, thereby managing
flood risks and contributing to the well-being of current and future generations.

Summary of impact — Equality Act 2010

The Newport Local Flood Risk Management Strategy is required to comply with the Equalities Act
2010, which mandates public bodies to consider and address potential impacts on equality and
diversity. This means ensuring that flood risk management measures do not discriminate against
any group based on protected characteristics such as age, disability, gender, race, or religion. By
conducting an equality impact assessment, the strategy aims to promote fairness and inclusivity
for all individuals and communities in Newport.

Summary of impact — Socio-economic Duty

The Newport Local Flood Risk Management Strategy is influenced by the Socio-Economic Duty,
which requires public bodies to consider how their decisions can help reduce inequalities and
promote social inclusion. This duty aims to address socio-economic disadvantage and ensure

Tudalen 21



that policies and actions contribute to improving the well-being of individuals and communities.
By incorporating considerations of socio-economic factors into the strategy, such as access to
resources, employment opportunities, and community resilience, the aim is to create a more
equitable and inclusive approach to managing flood risks in Newport.

7. Background Papers

- The Essentials - Wellbeing of Future Generation Act (Wales)
- Corporate Plan 2022-2027
- Local Flood Risk Management Strateqy 2014

Report Completed: 19t February 2024

Tudalen 22


http://gov.wales/docs/dsjlg/publications/150623-guide-to-the-fg-act-en.pdf
https://democracy.newport.gov.uk/documents/s23056/08ii%20Draft%20-%20Corporate%20Plan%202022-27%20v1.4.pdf?LLL=0
https://www.newport.gov.uk/documents/Policies/Newport-LFRMS-Report-Issue-Rev.pdf

ARUP

Newport Council

Newport Local Flood Risk Management Strategy
Draft Local Strategy

Reference:

00 | January 2024

2024 -2030

This report takes into account the particular instructions and requirements of our client. It is not
intended for and should not be relied upon by any third party and no responsibility is undertaken to
any third party.

Job number 29429000

Ove Arup & Partners International Limited
8 Fitzroy Street

London

WI1T 4BJ

United Kingdom

arup.com

Tudalen 23



ARUP

Document Verification

Project title Newport Local Flood Risk Management Strategy
Document title Draft Local Strategy
Job number 29429000

Document ref

File reference

Revision Date Filename
00 08/11/2023 Description Draft Issue
Prepared by Checked by Approved by
Name Edie Hatter Simon Delves  Simon Delves
Signature _/__EJ ;( ; =L 5.1 = ok
Filename
Description
Prepared by Checked by Approved by
Name
Signature
Filename
Description
Prepared by Checked by Approved by
Name
Signature
Issue Document Verification with Document
Tudalen 24

| 00 | 8 November 2023 | Ove Arup & Partners International Limited



Contents

Foreword

1.

11
1.2
1.3
2.

2.1
2.2
3.

3.1
3.2
4,

4.1
4.2
4.3
44
5.

5.1
5.2
6.

6.1
6.2
6.3
6.4
7.

7.1
7.2
7.3
8.

8.1
9.

10.
10.1
10.2
10.3
11.

Introduction

The purpose of this Local Strategy

Structure of this Local Strategy

Targets within this Local Strategy — Objectives, Measures and Actions
How this strategy responds to climate change
Climate change risk in our area

How our strategy addresses these risks

Coordination

How this strategy aligns with our other strategic plans
Coordination with others

Roles and responsibilities for managing flood risk
Sources of flooding and key points of contact

Risk Management Authorities and their functions
Other responsible partners

How we manage flooding in our area

Our Strategic Objectives

National Strategy Objectives

Local Strategy

What is the risk of flooding in our area?

How we assess flood risk

Overview of flood risk in our area

Flood Counts

Flood Risk in your community

Funding and Prioritisation

Funding Options

Funding options for co-developed flood Measures & Actions
How we Prioritise Flood Measures and Actions

Flood Measures

Introduction to Flood Measures

Flood Actions

Environmental Assessments

Strategic Environmental Assessment (SEA)

Habitats Regulation Assessment (HRA)

Water Framework Assessment Directive (WFD) Assessment
Monitoring Progress

Tudalen 25

| 00 | 8 November 2023 | Ove Arup & Partners International Limited

O© N ~N o1 o1 o A NN PP P P00 00 O 01 ol W w NN

IS I U S N U NG N S
O O O BN W NN O DN

56
56
56
57
58



Tables

Table 1 Local Strategy Objectives
Table 2 Sources of Historical Flood Risk Information
Table 3 Summary of the predicted risk from surface water to a range of receptors

Table 4 Total features at high risk of surface water flooding (greater than a 1 in 30 chance of flooding
in any year)

Table 5 Total features at medium risk of surface water flooding (between 1 in 30 and 1 in 100 chance
of flooding in any year)

Table 6 Total features at low risk of surface water flooding (between 1 in 100 and 1 in 1000 chance of
flooding in any year)

Figures

Figure 1 National, regional, and Local Policy and Guidance related to the Local Strategy
Figure 2 Sources of Flooding and responsibilities

Figure 3 National Strategy Objectives

Figure 4 Sources of Information used to determine flood risk
Figure 5 Newport City Council Surface Water and Small Water Courses Flood Risk
Figure 6 Newport City Council Historical Flood Risk

Figure 7 Local Flood Risk to Economic Activity

Figure 8 Local Flood Risk to Natural and Historic Environment
Figure 9 Newport Electoral Wards

Figure 10 Allt-Yr-Yn surface water flood risk

Figure 11 Alway surface water flood risk

Figure 12 Beechwood surface water flood risk

Figure 13 Bettws surface water flood risk

Figure 14 Bishton and Langstone surface water flood risk
Figure 15 Caerleon surface wate flood risk

Figure 16 Gaer surface water flood risk

Figure 17 Graig surface water flood risk

Figure 18 Llanwern surface water flood risk

Figure 19 Lliswerry surface water flood risk

Figure 20 Malpas surface water flood risk

Figure 21 Pillgwenlly surface water flood risk

Figure 22 Ringland surface water flood risk

Figure 23 Rogerstone East surface water flood risk

Figure 24 Rogerstone North surface water flood risk

Figure 25 Rogerstone West surface water flood risk

Figure 26 Shaftesbury surface water flood risk

Figure 27 St Julian's surface water flood risk

Figure 28 Stow Hill surface water flood risk

Figure 29 Tredegar Park and Marshfield surface water flood risk
Figure 30 Victoria surface water flood risk

Figure 31 Flood Measures

Tudalen 26

| 00 | 8 November 2023 | Ove Arup & Partners International Limited

13

14

15

16

~N Ok e

10
11
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24
25
26
27
28
29
30
31
32
33
34
35
36
37
38
39
41
55



Drawings

No table of figures entries found.

Pictures

No table of figures entries found.

Photographs

No table of figures entries found.

Attachments

No table of figures entries found.

Appendix A
Schedule of Flood Measures

Appendix B
Our Flood Action Plan

Appendix C

Cl1 National
Legislative Context
C.2 Regional
C.3 Local

Appendix D
Public Consultation Outcomes

Appendix E
Glossary of Terms used within this Local Strategy

Tudalen 27

| 00 | 8 November 2023 | Ove Arup & Partners International Limited

A-1
A-1
Error! Bookmark not defined.
B-1
C-1
C-1
C-1
C-6
C-7
D-1
D-1
E-1
E-1



8¢ usjepnL

Foreword

Under the Flood and Water Management Act (FWMA) 2010 NCC is designated as a Lead Local Flood Authority (LLFA).

The Flood and Water Management Act 2010 requires all 22 Lead Local Flood Authorities (LLFAS) in Wales to produce a Local Flood Risk
Management Strategy.

In it’s role as LLFA NCC liaises with other LLFAs and Risk Management Authorities (RMAs) such as Dwr Cymru Welsh Water (DCWW) and
Natural Resources Wales (NRW) and also riparian land owners and the Welsh government Flood Team to reduce flood risk.

(Other primary legislation includes the Reservoirs Act 1974 and also the Land Drainage Act 1991).

As the LLFA, NCC has statutory duties:

To prepare Local Flood Risk Management Strategies;

To comply with the National Strategy for Flood and Coastal Erosion Risk Management;

To co-operate with other authorities, including sharing data;

To investigate all flooding within its area, insofar as the LLFA consider it necessary or appropriate;
To maintain a register of structures and features likely to affect flood risk;

To contribute to sustainable development;

Through consenting powers on ordinary watercourses.

LLFAs are responsible for “local flood risk” which is defined as flood risk from: - Surface water runoff - Groundwater; and - Ordinary watercourses
(generally smaller watercourses).

In Newport the risk of flooding is predominantly from the rivers Usk and Ebbw and tidal flooding from the Severn Estuary. In Newport NRW has
identified six main flood risk areas which are Caerleon, Crindau, Duffryn, Goldcliff, Liswerrry and Maindee.

There is also the risk of blockages/flooding from ordinary watercourses and sewers and ground water and surface water flooding. Climate change is
expected to increase the frequency and severity of flooding, making it a significant concern going forward.

NCC has a statutory duty to prepare and regularly update it’s local FRMS. The local Strategy focuses on these local sources of flood risk, but

acknowledges and considers other sources of flood risk (including the sea, rivers, larger watercourses and sewers) and the associated Risk Management
Authorities (RMAS).

| 00 | 8 November 2023 | Ove Arup & Partners International Limited



6¢ usjepnt

NCC’s draft Local FRMS is an update to the existing Local Flood Risk Management Strategy and Flood Risk Management Plan which were
previously approved by the Cabinet Member for Environment, Sustainability and Transport and published in 2014 and 2016 respectively.

The aim of this Local Flood Risk Management Strategy is to reduce the risk to people and communities from flood and coastal erosion over the next
five years and also to:-

Improve our understanding and communication of risk
Be prepared and build resilience to flood events
Prioritise investment to the most at risk communities
Prevent more people being exposed to flood risk
Provide an effective and sustained response to flooding
Set out how the council plans to meet these challenges

1. Introduction

The Flood and Water Management Act 2010 requires all 22 Lead Local Flood Authorities (LLFAS) in Wales to produce Local Flood Risk
Management Strategies (Local Strategy).

The Welsh Government’s National Strategy for Flood and Coastal Erosion Risk Management (FCERM) in Wales (National Strategy) sets out that over
245,000 properties across Wales are at risk of flooding from rivers, the sea and surface water, with almost 400 properties also at risk from coastal
erosion. The National Strategy explains that, as the climate changes, we can expect those risks to increase, with more frequent and severe floods, rising
sea levels and faster rates of erosion of the coast.

The National Strategy sets out the legislative context to FCERM activities in Wales. In certain cases, Local Authorities are also required to produce
Flood Risk Management Plans (FRMP), under the 2009 Flood Risk Regulations. A summary of the legislative context to FCERM activities in Wales is
provided in Appendix C — legislative context.

Different Risk Management Authorities (RMAS) in Wales are responsible for different sources of flood risk. LLFAS are responsible for “local flood
risk” which is defined as flood risk from:

e Surface water runoff
e Groundwater; and

e Ordinary Watercourses (generally smaller watercourses)

| 00 | 8 November 2023 | Ove Arup & Partners International Limited



0€ usjepnL

This Local Strategy focuses on these local sources of flood risk but acknowledges and considers other sources of flood risk (including the sea, larger
watercourses and sewers) and the associated RMAsS.

The primary risk of flooding experienced by Newport is due to its coastal location and proximity to rivers, notably the River Ebbw, River Usk and the
Bristol Channel. The city has a history of flooding incidents, primarily during periods of heavy rainfall and high tides. Climate change is expected to
increase the frequency and severity of flooding, making it a significant concern for residents and priority for RMAs. Measures like flood defences,
improved drainage systems, and floodplain management are in place to mitigate the risk, but ongoing monitoring and adaptation are essential to
safeguard the city from future flood events and their potential impact on the local community and infrastructure.

1.1 The purpose of this Local Strategy

The first Newport Local Strategy was published in 2014, setting out the overarching approach to managing local flood risk. Alongside our Local
Strategy, NCC published a FRMP which developed the objectives and high-level actions outlined in the Local Strategy into a more detailed plan for
managing flooding in our communities.

This document is Newport’s second Local Strategy. Whilst previously the Local Strategy and FRMP were published separately, this new Local
Strategy integrates the two documents into one. This reduces complexity and enables communication and management of local flood risk more
effectively.

This document explains how flooding will be managed across the Local Authority area, consistent with the objectives, measures and related policies
and legislation set out in the National Strategy. This Strategy will be published in March 2024 and will be reviewed every 6 years.

1.2 Structure of this Local Strategy
This document is structured as follows:

Chapter 2 Gives an overview of climate change flood risk in our area and how this Local
Strategy seeks to address these risks.

h r . . . . .
Chapter 3 Summarises how this Local Strategy aligns with our other strategic plans, for

example our Local Development Plan and Shoreline Management Plan(s). It also
summarises how we have developed the Local Strategy in coordination with
other stakeholder plans, such as NRW’s River Basin Management Plans
(RBMPs) and the DCWW Drainage and Wastewater Management Plan
(DWMP).

Chapter 1 Sets out the roles and responsibilities for managing flood risk in our area. It also
highlights some of the key policies we have in place for managing local flood

risk

| 00 | 8 November 2023 | Ove Arup & Partners International Limited



TE uarepny

Chapter 5 . o . . _
P Describes our strategic objectives or ambitions for managing flood risk in the
coming years, and how these align with the objectives set out in the National
Strategy.
Chapter 6 . . .
P Presents an assessment of the risk of flooding across our Local Authority.
Chapter 7 . . . . . N
P Summarises the different ways in which flood risk management activities can be
funded, as well as how we prioritise these activities.
Chapter 8 . A
Sets out our flood risk management measures. These are broad activities and
ways of working which help us to meet our strategic objectives.
Chapter . . . -
Erroﬁ Sets out our flood risk management action plan. This is a focused plan, detailing
Reference specific actions required to meet our measures.
source not
found.
Chapter 11 . . .
Errofl Assesses the proposed strategy in accordance with environmental assessments.
Reference
source not
found.
Chapter 11 . . . . N
P Describes how we will measure and monitor our progress in delivering the
objectives, measures and actions set out in this Local Strategy.
1.3 Targets within this Local Strategy — Objectives, Measures and Actions

This Local Strategy sets out our flood risk management Objectives, Measures and Actions. These three groupings provide different levels of detail on
how flood risk will be managed. The meaning of each is summarised below:

| 00 | 8 November 2023 | Ove Arup & Partners International Limited



¢ usjepnyL

Objectives

Description

Overarching targets or outcomes of flood risk
management during, or beyond, the Local Strategy
cycle.

Statements of Local Authority ambition for flood
risk management.

Specific to the Local Authority, but linked to the
National Strategy Objectives

Example

Reduce number of residential
properties exposed to flood risk.

tracked, to meet the Measures.

Reviewed and updated on a regular basis, reporting
on progress every year

Short, medium and long term with clearly defined
outputs/outcomes.

Typically location-specific within the local authority
area.

Measures |Broad activities and ways of working to meet the Increase our use of natural flood
Objectives. risk management processes to
. . reduce flood risk
Typically apply to the Local Authority area rather
than specific communities/locations within it.
Are loosely time-bound and are measurable at a
high-level, with indicative costs and benefits.
Actions Specific tasks, activities or initiatives, planned and  [Implementation of a flood

scheme in a specific ward .

| 00 | 8 November 2023 | Ove Arup & Partners International Limited




ce usjepnyt

2. How this strategy responds to climate change

2.1 Climate change risk in our area

The Senedd was the first Parliament in the world to declare a climate emergency. Climate change is likely to increase the risk of flooding across Wales,
not only through sea level rise but also from more frequent and intense storms, flash flooding and storm surges.

Newport Council declared a climate and ecological emergency in November 2021, as part of this declaration, the council made a number of resolutions
regarding decarbonisation and adaptation to climate change. The commitments of particular relevance which will be adhered to throughout the
production of this local strategy are provided below:

e Review the services we provide to ensure they support the city’s journey to both net zero carbon and adapting to the impacts of climate change
by 2050.

e Work with One Newport partners and the public to develop a city-wide climate strategy to enable city-wide net zero carbon and adaptation to
climate change by 2050 and integrate best ecological practice into each area of the council’s activity, allowing us to lead the city by example.

The Newport City Council Organisational Climate Change Plan sets out the themes, priorities, actions, and milestones that NCC needs to take as a
Council over the next five years to:

e Reach net zero carbon as an organisation by 2030.

e Review the services it provides to ensure they support the city’s journey to net zero and adaptation to climate change. A 29% reduction of
Council scope 1 and scope 2 carbon emissions has already been achieved in the last three years.

To deliver on this the plan six delivery themes have been identified.

1. Organisational Culture & Leadership

The climate and nature emergency will be at the heart of all our work. In our decisions we will take positive action to minimise climate change and
ecological impacts. We will lead by example empower our partners, communities, and individuals to tackle the climate change emergency and
prioritise nature -based emergencies.

2. Our Buildings

| 00 | 8 November 2023 | Ove Arup & Partners International Limited



v€ usfepnL

To achieve net zero carbon energy and support the nature recovery across our buildings by 2030.

3. Our Land

A city which sustainably manages and increases it’s natural resources, protecting, enhancing, improving and connecting the natural environment in a
carbon neutral and climate and ecological responsible manner.

4. Transport & Mobility

A city with healthy and sustainable travel choices for the Council and the people of Newport and Wales.

5. The Goods and Services We Procure

Procurement will be at the heart of ensuring that our external contracting minimises the climate impact and carbon footprint of goods, works, and
services procured.

6. Our Wider Role

Leading by example and proactively supporting our communities and partners towards society wide carbon net zero and climate change action.

NCC intends to build climate resilience and alleviate flooding across the city using a range of measures including natural flood defences.
To achieve this NCC will:

Develop a sustainable drainage strategy for Newport and maximise opportunities for SuDS across the city.
Update the local flood risk management strategy in line with the WG national strategy.

Prioritise FCERM schemes and apply for Welsh Government grant funding as it becomes available.
Investigate any problems with existing flood assets and update the flood asset database.

Work with RMAs such as Dwr Cymru Welsh Water, NRW and other local authorities in South East Wales to influence decision making
relating to flood risk.

Within the Newport’s Currently adopted Local Development Plan, Objective 2 relates specifically to Climate Change, which states the following:

| 00 | 8 November 2023 | Ove Arup & Partners International Limited



GE usfepnlL

“To ensure that development and land uses in Newport make a positive contribution to minimising, adapting to or mitigating against the causes
and impacts of climate change, by incorporating the principles of sustainable design, changes to travel behaviour, managing the risks and
consequences of flooding, and improving efficiency in the use of energy, waste and water.”

Newport is in the process of developing a replacement Local Development Plan, at the time of writing the methodology this was not available however
it is the intention that the emerging climate objectives contained within the replacement LDP have been considered in the production of the Local
Strategy.

This Local Strategy will help to manage some of the effects of climate change in our area. The objectives, measures and actions it identifies will help
us to reduce the risk of flooding where we can, as well as adapt our communities and infrastructure to become more resilient to flooding when it
occurs.

2.2 How our strategy addresses these risks

The Flood Map for Planning (FMfP) can be considered as the best available information on flood risk and will replace the Development Advice Map
for planning purposes in 2024. The mapping includes climate change information to show how this will affect flood risk extents for rivers, the sea and
surface water and small watercourses over the next century.

In August 2022, the Welsh Government provided supplementary information to the Welsh Government’s FCERM Business Case Guidance titled
‘Guidance for Flood and Coastal Erosion Risk Management Authorities in Wales. This guidance sets out the climate change allowances for sea levels,
peak river flows, extreme rainfall, and storm surge data. In the most recent revision, one key change is the update to sea level rise projections to reflect
the revised projections published in November 2018 by UK Climate Projections (UKCP18).

The guidance also sets out the two approaches to the management of climate change for FCERM projects, these are firstly a Managed Adaptive, where
appraisals consider the flood risk management measures that are not necessary now but may be in the future. Secondly, a Precautionary Approach
where measures are designed to fully account for estimated climate change.

Future developments in Wales will have to consider flooding and coastal erosion risk caused by climate change during planning due to be implemented
by the Welsh Government through the introduction of TAN15. Under the new policy where the start has been undecided , developers will now have to
account for flood risk and coastal erosion maps that show current risk levels and predict the future risk posed by climate change.

In September 2021, the Welsh Government published guidance on the use of climate change allowances for Flood Consequence Assessments to be
used in the support of relevant planning applications, and to inform development plan allocations. The guidance sets out peak river flow allowances to
be used, the climate change factors to be applied to peak rainfall intensity and sea level rise allowances according to the Local Authority Area.

The strategy addresses the oncoming risks of Climate Change through the priority of long term flood risk management. As part of the wider role
working subgroup conducted in 2021, the flooding aspect became one of the priorities of the Organizational Climate Change Plan. The strategy is
committed to building climate resilience across the city to aid the Council’s journey to net zero carbon emissions.

| 00 | 8 November 2023 | Ove Arup & Partners International Limited



9€ uarepnl

| 00 | 8 November 2023 | Ove Arup & Partners International Limited

O



LE uslepn

3. Coordination

3.1 How this strategy aligns with our other strategic plans

In the production of this Local Strategy, NCC has considered the aims and objectives of other strategic documents in place or currently in development
at a local, national and regional landscape.

This chapter sets out how the Local Strategy aligns with key policy documents and provides a visual guide to the interlinking local, national, and
regional policy and guidance documents in

| 00 | 8 November 2023 | Ove Arup & Partners International Limited



Figure 1.

Newport Council Tu d al e n 38 Newport Local Flood Risk Management Strategy

| 00 | 8 November 2023 | Ove Arup & Partners International Limited Draft Local Strategy Page 1



Newport Council Tu d al e n 39 Newport Local Flood Risk Management Strategy

| 00 | 8 November 2023 | Ove Arup & Partners International Limited Draft Local Strategy Page 2



Ot usjepnL

e €<

« EU FLOODS DIRECTIVE (2007)
« EU WATER FRAMEWORK DIRECTIVE (2000)

* FLOOD RISK REGULATIONS (2009)
* FLOOD & WATER MANAGEMENT ACT (2010) * LAND DRAINAGE ACT (1991)
* NRW FLOOD RISK AND HAZARD MAPS * CIVIL CONTINGENCIES ACT (2004)

« NRW/EA SEVERN RIVER BASIN « NRW/EAWYE & USK CATCHMENT N\
MANAGEMENT FLOOD PLAN FLOOD MANAGEMENT PLAN
- NRW/EA EASTERN VALLEYS CATCHMENT « DCWW DRAINAGE AND
MANAGMENT FLOOD PLAN WASTEWATER MANAGEMENT PLAN
« NRW FLOOD RISK MANAGEMENT PLAN « NRW FLOOD RISK AND HAZARD MAPS
« PLANNING POLICY WALES « TECHNICAL ADVICE NOTE 15 (TAN 15)
« WELSH GOVERNMENT NATIONAL FLOOD
AND COASTAL EROSION
RISK MANAGEMENT STRATEGY (2020) J
\

* STRATEGIC FLOOD CONSEQUENCE ASSESSMENT ¢ NCC FLOOD PLAN

* NCC LOCAL DEVELOPMENT PLAN * GWENT WELLBEING PLAN

* NCC LOCAL FLOOD RISK MANAGMENT STRATEGY+* NCC CORPORATE EMERGENCY MANAGEMENT PLAN
* PRELIMINARY FLOOD RISK ASSESSMENT (2011) * NCC ADVERSE WEATHER PLAN

* NCC ORGANISATIONAL CLIMATE CHANGE PLAN

Newport Council Newport Local Flood Risk Management Strategy

| 00 | 8 November 2023 | Ove Arup & Partners International Limited Draft Local Strategy Page 1



T uarepny

Figure 1 National, regional, and Local Policy and Guidance related to the Local Strategy

Newport Council

| 00 | 8 November 2023 | Ove Arup & Partners International Limited Draft Local Strategy

Newport Local Flood Risk Management Strategy

Page 1



3.2 Coordination with others

Both the Wellbeing of Future Generations (Wales) Act and the Flood and Water Management Act
2010 require collaboration. The Welsh Government encourages catchment approaches, with
partners working at a catchment scale to manage flood risk.

The strategy has been developed in coordination with Newport’s Risk Management Authorities
(RMAS), including South Wales Fire and Rescue Service , Natural Resources Wales and Dwr
Cymru Welsh Water. This coordination includes collection of historic flood incidents and the
alignment of the strategy with their strategic plans. The collation of flood actions are set out in
detail within the Flood Action Plan in Appendix B.

Successful management of flood risk relies on having a two-way dialogue with those affected by
flooding and at potential risk of flooding. It is important to enhance their understanding of the risk
and increase awareness. Equally, it is important to understand what is important to them so that
measures can be implemented which considers the needs of the community.

The Local Strategy will be subject to a public consultation during January-March 2024 to
understand the views of the residents, businesses and other organisations in Newport on local flood
risk, and help shape the strategy. In addition, Natural Resources Wales, Caldicot and Wentlooge
Levels IDD, Dwr Cymru Welsh Water and the Welsh Government were also invited to comment on
the draft. Details of these consultations are discussed below.

Effective joint working between Risk Management Authorities (RMAS) is fundamental to the
effective delivery of the objectives measures and actions (more details in section 9). This is
appreciated within the strategy itself, which imposes a duty on all RMAs to co-operate in order
to facilitate partnership working, the sharing of information and enhance communications. In
coordination with the other strategic plans, the strategy promotes better collaboration in the
mitigation of flood risk. The summary of the other strategic plans are detailed below.

Newport Council Tu d al e n 42 Newport Local Flood Risk Management Strategy

| 00 | 8 November 2023 | Ove Arup & Partners International Limited Draft Local Strategy Page 1



ey usjepnL

Plan / Strategy

Scope

Severn River Basin
Management Plan
(RBMP) (2022)

As Newport is on the Severn Estuary, the Severn RBMP is a plan led by NRW and the
Environment Agency. Under the Water Environment (Water Framework Directive (WFD)
(England and Wales) Regulations 2017 (referred to as the WFD Regulations 2017) a
management plan is required for each River Basin District (RBD) in Wales and England.
Working together to provide a framework to protect and improve the river environment. The
strategy utilises the plan through identifying opportunities in the delivery of the WFD

Wye and Usk
Catchment
Management Flood
Plan (CFMP)

The Wye and Usk CFMP is a strategic plan to assess and manage flood risk within the Usk
catchment boundary, supporting land planning decisions, actions and policies to mitigate
flood risk in the catchment. Newport is one of the seven sub units in the plan focusing on the
policy option to take further action on areas of moderate to high flood risk. The strategy
utilises the plan through the SFCA working together with NRW and neighbouring LLFA’s.

Southeast Valleys
Catchment
Management Flood
Plan (CFMP)

The Eastern Valleys CFMP is a strategic plan to assess and manage flood risk within the
River Ebbw corridor and the Wentlooge Levels for Newport, supporting land planning
decisions, actions and policies to mitigate flood risk in the catchment. Newport is one of the
seven sub units in the plan focusing on the policy options to take further action to sustain
current risk, continue with existing or alternative actions to manage flood risk at the current
level. The strategy utilises the plan through the SFCA working together with NRW and
neighbouring LLFA’s.

Dwr Cymru Welsh
Water

Drainage and
Wastewater
Management Plan
(DWMP)

The DWMP is the first edition prepared by Dwr Cymru Welsh Water (the water and
sewerage undertaker for the City of Newport) outlining the long term management of
drainage and sewerage in the region. The strategy acknowledges Collaboration with the with
other Risk Management Authorities to manage and mitigate the risk of sewer flooding.

Natural Resources
Wales Flood Risk
Management Plan

The FRMP is NRW’s strategic document to manage flood risk from the river and the coast
under Section 25 of the Flood Risk Regulations (2009) The Council utilises the areas
identified with significant flood risk in the assessment of local flood risk.

Newport Council

| 00 | 8 November 2023 | Ove Arup & Partners International Limited

Newport Local Flood Risk Management Strategy

Draft Local Strategy Page 1




v usfepnL

Newport Council

| 00 | 8 November 2023 | Ove Arup & Partners International Limited

Draft Local Strategy

Newport Local Flood Risk Management Strategy

Page 1



4, Roles and responsibilities for managing flood risk

4.1 Sources of flooding and key points of contact

According to the requirements of the Flood and Water Management Act 2010, this Local Strategy
only needs to address flood risk arising from local sources, i.e. surface water runoff, groundwater
and Ordinary Watercourses. Flood risk arising from sewers is not included within the definition of
local flood risk. Under the Act, the management of sewer flood risk is the responsibility of the
sewer operator/water company.

It is acknowledged that when flooding occurs those affected by it do not distinguish between the
source or the type of flooding. However, it is essential to identify the source to ensure that the
responsibility for managing the flood risk is clearly allocated. The potential sources of flooding and
the organisations that are responsible for managing it in Newport are summarised in Figure 2.

Fluvial Flooding is flooding from Main Rivers as defined by the Flood and Water Management Act
2010. These are usually larger streams and rivers, although some can be small watercourses of
significance. Contact NRW in this case.

Flooding from Ordinary Watercourses involves watercourses that don’t form part of a main
river. Contact Newport City Council in this case.

Flooding from surface water or ‘pluvial flooding’ is caused by flash floods which
exceed the capacity of soil, highway drainage and gullies. Contact Newport City
Council in this case.

Flooding from Groundwater occurs when water rises from underground and the soil
becomes saturated. Contact your Newport City Council in this case.

Coastal Flooding occurs when high tides combine with severe weather, leading to storm
surges and large waves. Contact NRW in this case.

Coastal Erosion is the wearing away of land by wave action, weathering or high winds.
Contact NRW and Newport City Council in this case.

Sewer Flooding occurs when the capacity of a sewer system is exceeded. Water and sewerage
companies are responsible for this, contact DWwr Cymru Welsh Water.

W

Figure 2 Sources of Flooding and responsibilities

Newport Council Tu d al e n 45 Newport Local Flood Risk Management Strategy

| 00 | 8 November 2023 | Ove Arup & Partners International Limited Draft Local Strategy Page 1



4.2

Risk Management Authorities and their functions

Risk Management Authorities (RMA) across Wales include NRW, the 22 Local Authorities, water
companies, and the Welsh Government. Each RMA is required to fulfil a number of statutory
duties, as defined under the FWMA. In addition to these statutory duties, the Act sets out a range of
permissive powers for RMAs, enabling them to undertake defined activities if they so wish.

Newport City Council

‘ NEWPORT
CITY COUNCIL
CASNEWYDD

Natural Resources Wales
. ﬁyfoethI
aturio
' Cymru
Natural

Resources
Wales

Dwr Cymru Welsh Water

Dwr Cymru
Welsh Water

South Wales Trunk Road
Agency

Caldicot and Wentlooge
Levels Internal Drainage
District

4.3 Other responsible partners

As Lead Local Flood Authority (LLFA),
Newport City Council (NCC) has the
responsibility to develop, maintain, apply
and monitor a strategy for local flood risk
management (Local Strategy) arising from
surface water runoff, Ordinary
Watercourses , Local Authority regulated
reservoirs and groundwater

Natural Resources Wales is responsible for
managing flood risk from Main Rivers and
the sea.

Responsible for sewer flooding and
flooding resulting from burst water mains.

Responsible for managing South East
Wales's motorway and trunk road network.
Welsh Government is the Highway
Authority, SWTRA being their
management agents.

Internal Drainage Districts are the
responsibility of NRW for managing water
levels in low-lying areas. They are the land
drainage authority within their districts and
their functions include supervising land
drainage and flood defence works on
Ordinary Watercourses.

There are a number of other stakeholders with responsibilities in relation to flood prevention and

response, these are outlined below:

Newport Council

| 00 | 8 November 2023 | Ove Arup & Partners International Limited

Tudalen 46

Draft Local Strategy

Newport Local Flood Risk Management Strategy

Page 2



South Wales Fire and South Wales Fire and Rescue Service have a statutory duty to respond to

Rescue Service

flooding and water rescue incidents.

Riparian Landowners Those who own land adjoining, above or with a watercourse running

Property Owners

Public Health Wales

through it, are ‘riparian landowners’ and are key to efforts to manage flood
risk from Ordinary Watercourses. A guide to rights and responsibilities of
riverside ownership in Wales can be found through the following link.

Homeowners and businesses have a responsibility to look after the property.
Individuals can take action to reduce the impact of flooding, through
incorporating building specific flood resilience and resistance measures.

Public Health Wales constantly maintains advice and guidance on the
public health impacts of flooding.

Neighbouring LLFAs —They have a duty to manage flood risk and coordinate with Newport.

NCC’s neighbouring LAs are Caerphilly County Borough, Cardiff City,
Monmouthshire County and Torfaen County Borough Councils

National Flood Forum The National Flood Forum are a registered charity and exist to support

Network Rail

individuals and communities at risk of flooding. They provide information
and advice and recovery services after a flood event.

Network Rail are responsible for managing the flood risk and responding
to events on their assets. They are also statutory consultees on planning
applications adjacent to their assets to ensure drainage is sufficiently
designed.

Gwent Local ResilienceSet up as a requirement of the Civil Contingencies Act 2004, Local

Forum

Newport Council

Resilience Forums (LRF) are the principal mechanism for multiagency
collaboration to ensure the effective delivery of the duties identified in the
act. They contribute towards emergency plans to prevent, prepare for,
respond to and recover from major flood incidents. (As a Category One
responder as defined by the Act, Newport City Council are a key partner within
the Gwent Local Resilience Forum.)

Tu d al en 47 Newport Local Flood Risk Management Strategy

| 00 | 8 November 2023 | Ove Arup & Partners International Limited Draft Local Strategy Page 3


https://naturalresources.wales/media/680422/living-on-the-edge-final-jan-2017.pdf

4.4 How we manage flooding in our area

NCC manage flood risk arising from surface water, groundwater and Ordinary Watercourses
primarily through a range of different mechanisms. These are set out below.

/‘

« Achieved via the actions identified through the production of this Local
Local Strategy _< Strategy as summarised within Section 9 and Appendix B. The proposed

Measures actions are reviewed independently of NCC's functions list below, however
are often CaRRied out as part of the responsibilities of the role.

*As the Lead Local Flood Authority NCC has a duty to ensure that
development is steered towards areas of lower flood risk.

»The Local Development Plan sets the planning policy and proposals for new
development. It contains policies to steer development away from areas of

Planning Authority -< high flood risk and to ensure that it does not increase the risk of flooding
elsewhere.

*New planning applications submitted are checked by NCC to ensure they
adhere to the Local Development Plan policies set out above in addition to
national and regional flood policy.

«In accordance wuth the Highways Act 1980, NCC as the Highway
Authority has a statutory duty to provide, manage and maintain highway
drainage as part of the highway network infrastructure. NCC must also
ensure that any highway projects/schemes do not increase flood risk.

« Statutory duties include routine inspection and cleansing of highway drains.

Highway Authority -< Inpsections are regularly undertaken and any defects such as broken covers
or stubborn blockages are identified and works orders raised for the
necessary repairs.

*NCC also undertakes reactive inspection and cleansing of blocked gullies
which have been notified to NCC Highways by the public. If deemed
necessary, they are cleansed on a reactive schedule.

*Routine inspection and cleansing of highway drains. All gullies are cleansed
on a routine programme.

»Works orders are raised to repair any defects identified, such as broken
covers or stubborn blockages.

*Reactive inspection and cleansing of blocked gullies which have been
notified to NCC Highways by the public. If deemed necessary they are
cleansed on a reactive schedule.

*Reactive inspection of culverts. Given the level of resource to effectively
inspect all culverts; inspections are restricted to systems where there is
evidence that the capacity has been adversely affected.
+Routine inspection, cleansing and maintenance of all intake grids to

culverts on a continuous rota throughout the year

Operational Procedures -< *Reactive inspection and clearance of ‘critical’ grids preceding and
following forecast heavy rainfall and/or when wether warning are issued
by the Met Office and NRW.

*Emergency cleansing of blocked grids which have been notified to NCC

+Drainage issues reported to NCC by members of the public.

*Reactive maintenance of NCC surface water outfalls.

*Routine maintenance of NCC surface water pumping stations and on a
reactive basis when a problem becomes apparent.

«Liaison with riparian land owners to ensure they are fulfilling their
responsibilities.

+Operational response plans are in place including: Newport City Council
Flood Plan. and the Newport City Council Corporate Emergency
Management Plan.

Newport Council Tu d al e n 4 8 Newport Local Flood Risk Management Strategy
| 00 | 8 November 2023 | Ove Arup & Partners International Limited Draft Local Strategy Page 4



5. Our Strategic Objectives

5.1 National Strategy Objectives

The National Strategy sets out an overarching aim to reduce the risk to people and communities
form flooding and coastal erosion. It identifies 5 objectives for delivering this aim. These are
summarised below.

Reduce the risk to people and communities from flooding and coastal erosion.

A. Improving our understanding and communication of risk

)
2.
4

E. Preparedness and building resilience

C. Prioritising investment to the most at risk communities

D. Preventing more people becoming exposed to risk

E. Providing an effective and sustained response to events

ClII®L

Figure 3 National Strategy Objectives

For this Local Strategy, we have developed our own strategic objectives which both align with the
National Strategy objectives and reflect our local context and priorities.

5.2 Local Strategy

NCC has set objectives for Newport’s Local Strategy by translating the four overarching objectives
of the National Strategy into objectives specific to Newport. It should be noted that the flood
objectives are draft at this stage and will be updated and reviewed as appropriate following the
finalisation of the NCC’s replacement Local Development Plan.

These objectives are aimed at reducing the consequences of flood risk arising from local sources
and coastal erosion risk, and address the short term (0-20 years), the medium term (20-50 years) and
the long term (50-100 years) outcomes of the strategy. This ensures that the objectives are also
consistent with the requirements of the Regulations. The objectives of the strategy are described in
the table below. As the Risk Management Authorities, the governing bodies and the industry as a
whole develop their understanding of local flood risk and coastal erosion, the strategy will also
evolve and consequently the objectives will need to be reviewed.

Newport Council Tu d al e n 49 Newport Local Flood Risk Management Strategy

| 00 | 8 November 2023 | Ove Arup & Partners International Limited Draft Local Strategy Page 5



Table 1 Local Strategy Objectives

Overarching objectives of the National Strategy for
Flood and Coastal Erosion Risk Management in

Objectives of NCC’s LFRMS

Wales
Improving our understanding and communication of | 1.  Ensure that those living in areas susceptible to local
risk flood and coastal erosion risks are aware of it and
understand what actions they can take to improve
their protection
2. Ensure that NCC works in partnership with all
Management Authorities and works collaboratively
with adjacent Authorities for successful
implementation of the strategy
Preparedness and building resilience. | 3. Reduce the number of residential and commercial
properties affected by the risk of flooding
4. Prepare an asset maintenance and management plan
Prioritising investment to the most at-risk communities. | 5. Prepare a programme of investment for flood risk
management based on a cost benefit analysis for
communities at risk
Preventing more people becoming exposed to risk | 6. Develop effective land use and land management
policies, and development management procedures
Providing an effective and sustained response to events | 7. Prepare emergency response plans and test their
implementation
8. Respond to flood incidents and implement subsequent
recovery measures in a timely manner
Newport Council TUdaIen 50 Newport Local Flood Risk Management Strategy

| 00 | 8 November 2023 | Ove Arup & Partners International Limited

Draft Local Strategy

Page 6



6. What is the risk of flooding in our area?

6.1 How we assess flood risk

The risk of flooding in Newport has been characterised using a range of sources including flood
mapping, incidents of historic flood mapping and consultation as outlined in the figure below.
These are outlined below:

Flood Historic Flood .
- - Consultation
Mapping Consultation
4 ) e R e p
|| Klszggsr?\grift | Dwr Cymru | Internal
Wales (FRAW) Welsh Water Consultation
\ J |\ J g J
e N e A e A
Newport .
__| Flood Maps for | Historic Flood | | Public
planning Incidents Consultation
\. J . J . J
( 3 ( )
Communities at South Wales
— Risk Register — Fire and Rescue
(CaRR) Service
. J . J

Figure 4 Sources of Information used to determine flood risk

6.1.1 Flood Mapping

The assessment of local flood risk in Newport is critical to managing and reducing the risk of flooding.
Since the publication of the first LFRMS in 2013, and its FRMP in 2015, improvements in available
mapping and datasets, together with improved asset data, has provided the Council with a much more
enhanced and accurate understanding of local flood risk In Newport.

At the time of this strategy production, two flood maps were the Flood Risk Assessment Wales
Map (FRAW) and the Flood Map for Planning/ Development Advice Map (FMfP). With the
introduction of the Communities at Risk Register (CaRR) that assesses risk on the community
scale, the LLFA have utilised the best available datasets and tools to accurately assess local flood risk in
Newport. giving consideration to our ability to update our assessments where required, i.e., when new
data is updated in line with the schedule set out in the National Strategy.

FRAW provides a national assessment of risk flooding from Rivers, the Sea and Surface Water and
Small Watercourses (replacing the Risk of Flooding Rivers and Sea, or ROFRS, dataset). The
assessment takes into account flood defences and combines new, national-scale modelling with
detailed local-scale models to categories risk into 3 bands, labelled ‘High’, ‘Medium’ and ‘Low’
risk.

¢ High risk means that each year, this area has a chance of flooding of greater than 1 in 30
(3.3%)

e Medium risk means that each year, an area has a chance of flooding of between 1 in 100
(1%) and 1 in 30 (3.3%).

Newport Council Tu d al e n 5 1 Newport Local Flood Risk Management Strategy
| 00 | 8 November 2023 | Ove Arup & Partners International Limited Draft Local Strategy Page 7



e Low risk means that each year, an area has a chance of flooding of between 1 in 1000
(0.1%) and 1 in 100 (1%).

Refer to Figure 5 to view the risk of flooding from surface water and small watercourses across
Newport. The full map can be accessed through the following link: https://flood-
riskmaps.naturalresources.wales

The CaRR provides a national assessment of flood risk and hazard from all sources of flooding. It
was produced by NRW, on behalf of the Welsh Government, to provide an objective method for
identifying risk and prioritising flood risk management activities at a Wales wide, community level.
The utilisation of the CaRR has also allowed the Authority to develop a greater understanding of its
local flood risk, at both the national and local scale, enabling the comparison of risk between
communities. The datasets, coupled with local knowledge of the local flooding hotspots in the city
and local flood history to provide local context, have been used to identify 38 communities for
assessing flood risk in Newport. This will be utilised in prioritising the actions required to alleviate
flood risk with the City of Newport. The public will be able to access the CaRR layer on the Council’s
public GIS layer.

The Welsh Government is due to implement a revised TAN15 This will be supported by the Flood
Map for Planning, which shows how climate change will affect flood risk extents over the next
century. The map shows the potential extent of flooding assuming no defences are in place and can
be accessed through the following link: https://flood-map-for-planning.naturalresources.wales/

6.1.2 Historical Flood Incidents

Historical flood incidents from across Newport have been used this strategy to characterise the risk
of flooding. The sources used are included in the table below and plotted within Figure 6.
Table 2 Sources of Historical Flood Risk Information

Source Dataset Description

NCC Anecdotal information relating Anecdotal information from
to local flood history and flood authority members regarding
risk areas areas known to be susceptible

to flooding from excessive
surface water, groundwater or
flooding from Ordinary

Watercourses .
Dwr Cymru Welsh Water DGS5 register for Dwr Cymru ~ DG5 Register logs and records
Welsh Water of sewer flooding incidents in
each area.
Natural Resources Wales Recorded Flood Event Attributed spatial flood extent
Outlines (FEOs) data for flooding from all
sources
South Wales & Fire Rescue  Historic flooding records Records of historic flooding

events from the Fire Service’s
call out history records
including location, incident
type and response given.

Newport Council Tu d al e n 52 Newport Local Flood Risk Management Strategy
| 00 | 8 November 2023 | Ove Arup & Partners International Limited Draft Local Strategy Page 8



6

Fluvial Flooding is flooding from Main Rivers. These are usually larger
watercourses and rivers, although some can be small watercourses of significance.
The tidally influenced River Usk, running through the centre of Newport presents a
significant source of fluvial flooding in Newport. In the West of Newport, the River
Ebbw is the primary fluvial flood risk, particularly to the North of the Wentlooge

Overview of flood risk in our area

levels. The Caldicot Levels (IDD) experience a high risk of flooding resulting from
the extensive network of reens in that area.

2
Coastal Flooding occurs when high tides combine with severe weather, leading to
storm surges and large waves. NCC is bordered by the Severn Estuary to the south,
which itself forms part of the Bristol Channel and is a tidally influenced system. The
— tidal limit of the Usk extends beyond Newport’s boundary making tidal and fluvial
N flood risk a key concern. A significant area of Newport benefits from the presence of

tidal defences along the edge of the Estuary.

Surface Water Flooding is usually caused by heavy rainfall either when a catchment is
saturated after a period of persistent rainfall or impermeable after a prolonged dry
period. Notable historic surface water flooding includes the City Centre, Station Road
and Margaret Avenue in December 2020.

Flooding from Ordinary Watercourses involves watercourses that do not form part of
a main river. This could include a lake, pond or other area of water, which flows into an
Ordinary Watercourse . The blocking of culvert inlets has been identified as a primary
cause of Ordinary Watercourse flooding in Newport, there are currently 87 of these
which NCC are responsble for maintaining.

becomes saturated. The solid geology of the study area is relatively uniform and is
dominated by mudstone, siltstone and sandstones. On a strategic scale in Newport,
groundwater is not considered to be a significant flood risk and is considered to rise
and fall relatively slowly. In addition, the local geology is not considered to yield
significant volumes of groundwater.

@ Flooding from Groundwater occurs when water rises from underground and the soil

the Borough. DCWW maintains a register of historical property sewer flooding events
which shows that there have been 417 incidents of localised sewer flooding within the
borough.

Sewer Flooding occurs when the capacity of a sewer system is exceeded. Water and
sewerage companies are responsible for this. The sewer network in Newport mostly
comprises combined sewers that take both foul sewage and surface water. DCWW is
w the statutory water undertaker and is responsible for the public sewer systems within

Newport Council Tu d al e n 53 Newport Local Flood Risk Management Strategy
| 00 | 8 November 2023 | Ove Arup & Partners International Limited Draft Local Strategy Page 9



¥G usfepnL

T -
: Al
— Tredunnock % 3
(] Mynydd Bachs
gosd bva Shirenewton
251) .
1 \y =
\ 7 { )
AR > Parc Seymour -
Farc,Gwledig < & B 7
QRS (e e - B
% s Caerwent
:
[ 3 Llanbeder
362m &
g Underwaod
Ms8
Rogiet
Caldicot
\ [
\ 4
g P
Whitson
Lisvane
Pontprennau. | 8, & =, 7 Ul CMarskfleldo T 0 W 0 A
[rse] S0
got”
ya'®
Rumney
Jezss
Penylan
Cathays Esri, Intermap, NASA, NGA, USGS, Esri UK, Esri, HERE, Garmin, Foursquare, GeoTechnologies, Inc, METI/NASA, USGS
th
Legend
[J NCC Ward Boundaries Coordinata System: British National Grid ! RU P Project Name 51m‘- ;/‘;oo
B L —
I surface Water & Small Watercourses High Risk Newport FRMP b
I surface Water & Small Watercourses Medium Risk Metiss London AT 480 o
Surface Water & Small Watercourses Low Risk 0 50 1000 2,000 ok i Sobilty
Orwing Tile o
ok Newport City Council Surface Water FipctiNses .
o | [ we T -7 [ - Newport City Council * Small Watercourses Flood Risk - =
Orawing Name.
Rev | ome | By | ot | appr | e -

Risk.apex

Figure 5 Newport City Council Surface Water and Small Water Courses Flood Risk

Newport Council Newport Local Flood Risk Management Strategy
| 00 | 8 November 2023 | Ove Arup & Partners International Limited

Draft Local Strategy Page 10

®Arup 2023

27102023 15.58



GG us|fepnL

0&/11/2023 1151

Tredunnock
0 70
Ad67
B4236
Coed Eva 5 Shirenewto
DAz Ponthir
Cross Keys Parc Seymour
; The Twenty fen [nas)
Irhyw A467| Golf Courpe - Caerwent
Llankder
M48
»
Underwood
%,
Rogiet
Caldic|
Course ==
[as]
&) Whitson
[
isvane .
Pontprennau Ma’lfield :;
B4239
A48 A0
or9° .
a0
o1 0
Llanedeyrn
Rumney
B4239 B
Penylan Esri. Intermap. NASA, NGA, USGS, Es#i UK, Esri, HERE, Garmin, Foursquare, GeoTechnologies, Inc, METI/NASA, USGS
thays
Legend
Scaleat A2
Sparse Historic Flood Events [ NCC Ward Boundaries s 1o84wich Sohers AR' |P P :’1 2'5 _
B ——
. Dense Historic Flood Events M o st Focten R e
istori Vi -
Area Outside Study Area Ty 5 Ho S Newport Flood Management Plan
- Tel +44 20 7636 1531 Suitability
o 1500 3,000 6000 Drawing The For Information
Lhent Newport City Council Flood Risk - Projactmbas Bev
v [emzn] e | = [ | ® Newport City Council Historic Flood Incidents 29429000 Po1
R | owe | b | ona | aea | aame
! Risk.aprx & Anup 2023
Figure 6 Newport City Council Historical Flood Risk
Newport Council Newport Local Flood Risk Management Strategy

| 00 | 8 November 2023 | Ove Arup & Partners International Limited Draft Local Strategy Page 11



6.3 Flood Counts

Flood Count analysis is a tool used to characterise the risk of flooding across Newport. It provides
the number or area of each land use (or feature) within each flood risk zone as defined by the Flood
Map for Wales (FRAW) surface water and Ordinary Watercourse flooding.

Guidance on FRMP preparation is available from the Environment Agency, NRW, and WLGA.
This includes details of the features to be considered when evaluating flood risk from surface water
and Ordinary Watercourses . The features have been divided into three categories:

e Risk to People

e Risk to Economic Activity (Refer to Figure 7 for included land uses)

e Risk to Natural and Historic Environment. (Figure 8 for included land uses)
The flood risk zones are defined as follows:

e High risk means that each year, this area has a chance of flooding of greater than 1 in 30
(3.3%)

e Medium risk means that each year, an area has a chance of flooding of between 1 in 100
(1%) and 1 in 30 (3.3%).

e Low risk means that each year, an area has a chance of flooding of between 1 in 1000
(0.1%) and 1 in 100 (1%).

The results of the flood count methodology for the whole of Newport can be seen in Table 4, Table
4 and Table 6 below. The outputs for individual wards are contained in the ward specific Storymaps
which can be accessed through links in 6.4.

Newport Council Tu d al e n 56 Newport Local Flood Risk Management Strategy
| 00 | 8 November 2023 | Ove Arup & Partners International Limited Draft Local Strategy Page 12



Table 3 Summary of the predicted risk from surface water to a range of receptors

Risk Receptor

High Risk chance of
flooding greater than 1
in 30 each year)

Medium Risk (chance of
flooding between 1 in 30
and 1in 100 each year)

Low Risk (chance of
flooding between 1 in
100 and 1 in 1000 each

year)

Residents in areas at risk of 2,208 4,072 17,988
flooding (depth >0.0m)

Residential properties at risk of 559 963 4077
internal flooding (depth >0.2m)

Essential Services (n) 14 24 94
Non-Residential Properties (n) 133 300 855
Primary/Trunk Roads (km) 1.80 2.71 6.40
Main Line Railways (km) 0.82 1.57 4.18
Agricultural Land - Grades 1, 2 51.39 71.72 161.06
and 3 (ha)

Special Areas of Conservation 0.2 0.82 6.52
(SAC) (ha)

Special Protection Areas (SPA) 0.15 0.59 5.73
(ha)

Ramsar Sites (ha) 0.15 0.59 5.73
Sites of Special Scientific 11.51 21.22 122.45
Interest (SSSI) (ha)

Sites of Interest for Nature 16.29 23.44 46.84
Conservation (SINC)

National Nature Reserves 0.04 0.25 2.75
(NNR) (ha)

Local Nature Reserves (LNR) 091 1.14 1.86
(ha)

Ancient Woodland (ha) 10.61 14.69 28.31
Registered Parks and Gardens 0.94 1.95 6.79
(ha)

Country Parks (ha) 0.17 0.46 1.43
Scheduled Ancient Monuments 1.06 1.56 3.55
(SAM) (ha)

Listed Buildings (n) 14 21 59

Newport Council

| 00 | 8 November 2023 | Ove Arup & Partners International Limited

Tudalen 57

Draft Local Strategy

Newport Local Flood Risk Management Strategy

Page 13



Table 4 Total features at high risk of surface water flooding (greater than a 1 in 30 chance of flooding in any year)

Risk Receptor - o © ) © >
S 52 e | = 5 s |5 |5 2 = 503
= cS |3 5 |E § |2 |8 |8 |8 |2 T 822 |
= o n (7] () ] — has — (0] © =
— —_ = = — ) o < ) e} (]
& =25 c 2 =2 = o ot | o © 2 Dx?2 |8
b} 928 | o ] 2 = £ o S0 | © < e g3 |2
m m_d | O 4 4 o 014 014 xrz n n o= | >
Residents in areas at risk of flooding (depth >0.0m) 60 270 89 233 226 74 22 67.2 12 22 38 17 638 19 26 53 82 58 142 55 7
Residential properties at risk of internal flooding 16 71 20 74 41 25 8 18 3 5 12 6 156 7 4 14 19 17 33 9 1
(depth >0.2m)
Essential Services (n) 2 2 0 1 3 0 0 0 0 0 1 0 1 0 0 2 0 1 1 0 0
Non-Residential Properties (n) 7 1 0 0 12 6 1 2 4 0 1 3 0 0 0 7 0 4 79 5 1
Primary/Trunk Roads (km) 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Mpin Line Railways (km) 0 0 0 0 0 0.01 0 0.48 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0.3 0 0 0.03 0 0
<
@Agricultural Land - Grades 1, 2 and 3 (ha) 131 0 0 570 | 1503 | 7.72 | 0.16 | 7.92 | 0.68 0 1.03 0 1.23 0 139 | 042 | 0.22 | 0.03 0 8.57 0
Q)
@ecial Areas of Conservation (SAC) (ha) 0 0 0 0 0 0.03 0 0 0.05 | 0.01 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0.01 0 0.09 | 0.05
—
éqecial Protection Areas (SPA) (ha) 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0.05 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0.09 | 0.05
8
Ramsar Sites (ha) 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0.05 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0.09 | 0.05
Sites of Special Scientific Interest (SSSI) (ha) 0 0 0 0 6.26 | 0.03 0 0 0.17 | 0.01 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0.01 0 5.02 0
Sites of Interest for Nature Conservation (SINC) 1.22 | 0.04 0 405 | 132 1.6 025 | 134 | 021 0 0.93 0 0.09 0 427 | 0.65 | 0.06 0 0 0.24 0
National Nature Reserves (NNR) (ha) 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0.04 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Local Nature Reserves (LNR) (ha) 0.47 0 0 0 0 0.44 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Ancient Woodland (ha) 0.23 0 0.18 | 068 | 1.15 | 1.35 0 166 | 0.49 0 0.09 0 0.29 | 0.02 15 0.69 | 0.07 0 0 22 0
Registered Parks and Gardens (ha) 0.17 0 0.22 0 0.06 0 0.04 0.2 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0.01 0 0.01 | 0.23 0
Country Parks (ha) 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0.17 0
Scheduled Ancient Monuments (SAM) (ha) 0 0 0 0 064 | 0.27 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0.15 0 0 0 0 0 0
Listed Buildings (n) 1 0 0 0 2 0 0 1 0 0 0 1 0 0 0 2 0 0 7 0 0
Newport Council Newport Local Flood Risk Management Strategy

| 00 | 8 November 2023 | Ove Arup & Partners International Limited Draft Local Strategy Page 14



Table 5 Total features at medium risk of surface water flooding (between 1 in 30 and 1 in 100 chance of flooding in any year)

Risk Receptor ey ° o o ) >
8 & g = = > = 5 S 5 > _  __3z
s c2 o 5 = § & |8 ® |% © T 8BQ |«
= o n (] () © — s — [0) © =
3} 2 = 2 = = ) S | © = 2 S
2 =2 | 5 = = =) = o ot o bS 2 gx2 |8
b} 928 | o ks 2 = £ o) 506 o < e g8 | L
m m_a | O 4 a o 014 014 rz o n n Fo=| >
Residents in areas at risk of flooding (depth >0.0m) 187 482 310 456 367 122 105 101 12 46 50 108 878 55 22 82 134 139 235 86 94
Residential properties at risk of internal flooding 59 122 56 100 64 35 34 23 1 6 16 16 227 15 3 19 30 26 80 19 12
(depth >0.2m)
Essential Services (n) 2 2 1 2 5 1 0 0 0 0 1 0 2 0 0 2 0 1 5 0 0
Non-Residential Properties (n) 7 4 1 0 16 10 2 2 5 1 1 16 1 1 0 8 3 4 203 7 8
Primary/Trunk Roads (km) 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Main Line Railways (km) 0 0 0.01 0 0 0.06 0 0.65 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0.36 0 0.02 | 0.43 0 0.03
Agricultural Land - Grades 1, 2 and 3 (ha) 1.6 0 0 7.7 214 | 104 0.5 111 11 0 15 0 1.6 0 2 0.7 0.6 0.1 0 11.6 0
gecial Areas of Conservation (SAC) (ha) 0 0 0 0 0.01 | 0.06 0 0 0.38 | 0.06 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0.04 0 0.27 0
éecial Protection Areas (SPA) (ha) 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0.32 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0.27 0
%amsar Sites (ha) 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0.32 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0.27 0
%es of Special Scientific Interest (SSSI) (ha) 0 0 0 0 9.51 | 0.06 0 001 | 090 | 0.06 0 0.01 0 0 0 0 0 0.04 0 10.64 0
Sites of Interest for Nature Conservation (SINC) 148 | 0.17 0 555 | 221 | 223 | 038 | 191 | 0.34 0 1.2 0 0.22 0 6.41 | 0.76 | 021 | 0.04 0 0.33 0
National Nature Reserves (NNR) (ha) 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0.25 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Local Nature Reserves (LNR) (ha) 0.53 0 0 0 0 0.61 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Ancient Woodland (ha) 0.32 0 020 | 0.84 | 1.82 | 1.88 0 239 | 067 0 0.18 0 042 | 0.07 | 209 | 077 | 0.16 0 0 2.88 0
Registered Parks and Gardens (ha) 0.31 0 0.25 0 0.13 0 0.37 | 0.34 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0.01 0 0.01 | 053 0
Country Parks (ha) 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0.46 0
Scheduled Ancient Monuments (SAM) (ha) 0 0 0 0 0.8 0.52 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0.23 0 0 0 0 0.01 0
Listed Buildings (n) 1 0 0 0 2 0 0 1 0 0 0 5 0 0 0 2 0 0 10 0 0
Newport Council Newport Local Flood Risk Management Strategy

| 00 | 8 November 2023 | Ove Arup & Partners International Limited Draft Local Strategy Page 15



Table 6 Total features at low risk of surface water flooding (between 1 in 100 and 1 in 1000 chance of flooding in any year)

Residents in areas at risk of flooding (depth >0.0m) 739 1106 931 850 338 576 547 382 65 1226 | 2808 | 1536 | 1978 245 122 372 1094 | 1178 698 562 | 2662
Residential properties at risk of internal flooding 210 250 266 252 192 148 156 79 9 215 54 353 496 75 33 68 213 221 190 71 517
(depth >0.2m)
Essential Services (n) 7 4 2 5 13 7 1 1 10 5 2 4 5 0 0 2 5 4 8 3 6
Non-Residential Properties (n) 16 8 9 2 22 32 9 4 9 56 5 130 9 2 0 12 49 44 326 20 92
ir"mary/Trunk Roads (km) 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
&ain Line Railways (km) 0 0 0.01 0 0.04 | 052 | 0.12 | 1.04 | 0.01 0 0 0.03 0 0 0 0.93 0 005 | 1.39 0 0.04
%’egricultural Land - Grades 1, 2 and 3 (ha) 266 | 0.02 0 1474 | 43.38 | 19.06 | 2.57 | 25.34 | 11.01 0 2.95 0 3.04 | 001 | 415 | 204 | 191 04 007 | 2772 | 0
c?ﬁecial Areas of Conservation (SAC) (ha) 0 0 0 0 0.1 0.24 0 0 427 | 011 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0.15 0 1.65 0
@ecial Protection Areas (SPA) (ha) 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 4.08 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 1.65 0
Ramsar Sites (ha) 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 4.08 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 1.65 0
Sites of Special Scientific Interest (SSSI) (ha) 0 0 0 0 3288 | 0.24 0 0.11 | 19.66 | 0.11 0 0.1 0 0 0 0 0 0.15 0 69.21 0
Sites of Interest for Nature Conservation (SINC) 2.18 133 | 0.01 | 1022 | 6.06 | 5.09 | 057 | 3.93 | 287 | 041 2 0 142 | 0.04 | 838 | 0.82 | 0.27 | 0.49 0 0.74 0
National Nature Reserves (NNR) (ha) 0 0 0 0 0.02 0 0 0 2.74 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Local Nature Reserves (LNR) (ha) 0.71 0 0 0 0 1.15 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Ancient Woodland (ha) 0.54 0 025 | 135 | 516 | 374 | 004 | 483 | 1.26 0 0.35 0 094 | 019 | 371 | 093 | 0.22 0 0 4.79 0
Registered Parks and Gardens (ha) 0.77 0 041 0 0.38 0 211 | 135 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0.03 0 0.07 | 167 0
Country Parks (ha) 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 1.43 0
Scheduled Ancient Monuments (SAM) (ha) 0 0 0 0 1.32 16 0 0.02 | 0.01 0 0 0 0 0 0.57 0 0 0 0 0.02 0
Listed Buildings (n) 0 0 0 1 4 3 0 4 0 1 0 7 0 0 2 2 1 1 14 3 7
Newport Council Newport Local Flood Risk Management Strategy

| 00 | 8 November 2023 | Ove Arup & Partners International Limited Draft Local Strategy Page 16




T9 usjepny

Tredunnock

S50

My,,‘ A3 [

I

Coed Eva Shirenewto
Ponthir
|
|
| 1
Cross Keys
Caerwent
[Mas]
Rogiet
Caldic|

Isvane
Pontprennau
[a2]
of
yat®
Llanedeyrn
Rumney
[Ba239)
Penylan Eari, Intermap, NASA, NGA, USGS, Lsri UK, [sr, HERE, Garmin. Foursquare, GeeTecknologics, Ing, METIANASA, USGS
thays
Legend
Area Outside Study Area [ surface Water & Small VWatercourses Low Risk| oo Spstan WS 1660 il et o inty Sphees et T;;s" 000
——— Mainline Railway Agricultural Land Classification Grade 1 Newport FRMP m *
" 3
e A Road, B Road, Dual Carri &M ys I Agricultural Land Classification Grade 2 - Newport Flood Risk Management Plan
[ niec ward Boundaries Agricultural Land Classification Grade 3a | Sunasliy
¢ B X s :
Il surface Water & Small Watercaurses High Risk [l Agricultural Land Classification Grade 3b Fxabig Tha For Information
I surace Water & Small Watercourses Medium Risk <all other values ot Newport City Council Flood Risk - Pioleed o it
g s = = 7y & i Risk To E ic Activi 29429000 PO
Fo [mwees [ 4 [ o [ e [ s Newport City Council isk To Economic Activity
ser | cow | e | uke | ne | swre
oy koo e T
Figure 7 Local Flood Risk to Economic Activity
Newport Council Newport Local Flood Risk Management Strategy

| 00 | 8 November 2023 | Ove Arup & Partners International Limited Draft Local Strategy Page 17



¢9 usjepnyL

Tredunnock
(A

B4236)

Myn‘ A3

Coed Eva Shirenewto

Lt Ponthir

4

: Parc Seyfour ¥ ,/' s
T e Oy
] M

Cross Keys

Cwm'Sirhyw A467. Caerwent

M48|

Rogiet
Caldic

1782023 625 PR

isvane
Pontprennau
yvry|
ol
o\
Llanedeyrn
Rumney
B4239)
Penylan Esri, Intermap, NASA, NGA, USGS, Esri UK, Esri, HERE, Garmin, Foursquare, GeoTechnologies, Inc, METI/NASA, USGS
thays
Legend
:] NCC Ward Boundaries. :I Ancient Woodland Invcntory 2021 Cooramnate Syster: WGS 1984 Web Mercator Auxiliary Spnere Project Name Say A
§ § N rt FRMP 1:125,000
National Parks [C] Ramsar Sites = lewpol e
Local Nature Reserve [ scheduled Ancient Monuments (SAM) — 13 oy St Newport Local Flood Risk Management
National Nature Reserve [0 Surface Water & Small Watercourses Low Risk L e - - Tl +44 20 Suitability .
Special Protection Areas (SPA) I surface Water & Small Watercourses Medium Risk ' Deging Tile: For Information
Sites of Special Specific Scientific Interest (SSSI) [Ill Surface Water & Small Watercourses High Risk - 53 Newport City Council Flood Risk - Présect Nypioer Lot
. e = p z . Risk to Natural and Histori 29429000 P01
SINCS_region Area Outside Study Area HIEEHIEIERERE Newport City Council ISk to Natural and Ristoric
Environment
R | owm | By | omd | sa | e
9 0 0 Risk apx T 2022
Figure 8 Local Flood Risk to Natural and Historic Environment
Newport Council Newport Local Flood Risk Management Strategy

| 00 | 8 November 2023 | Ove Arup & Partners International Limited Draft Local Strategy Page 18



6.4 Flood Risk in your community

Local flood risk will be managed on a ward boundary scale. This provides a suitable level of
granularity whilst directly linking into NCC governance structures. The proceeding sections set out
a summary of the flood risk in each of the 21 Newport Wards, as defined in Figure 9 below.

For further information, including individual flood counts on the flood risk within each ward and

how it is managed refer to online Storymaps, linked below:

Allt-yr-yn Pillgwenlly
Alway Ringland
Beechwood Rogerstone East
Bettws Rogerstone North
Bishton and Langstone Rogerstone West
Caerleon Shaftesbury
Gaer St. Julian's
Graig Stow Hill
Llanwern Tredegar Park and Marshfield
Lliswerry Victoria
Malpas
0
Lisvane o T
Es s Eaees Neapr e Y
I Beechwood ED [ Maipas £D I stow Hill ED Newport Flood Risk Management Plan
[ settvs 0 W ilgnenty D [T Trecegar Park and Marshifield E —
[ — 5 el — i Newportchy W Bouncues. | I
[ Gaer ED I Rogerstone North ED #Area Outside Stucy Area
[ Graig ED I Rogerstone West ED

AR TR T e e T oA

Figure 9 Newport Electoral Wards

Newport Council

Tudalen 63

| 00 | 8 November 2023 | Ove Arup & Partners International Limited Draft Local Strategy

Newport Local Flood Risk Management Strategy

Page 19



6.4.1 Allt-Yr-Yn

Allt-Yr-Yn Ward is situated in central Newport. It has a population of 9,497* and covers an area of
3.83km?, which is approximately 2.0% of the total area of Newport at 191 km?. Allt-Yr-Yn slopes
down gently from north-west to east. The majority of the ward is predominantly residential use,
with green open space to the North. On the west side of Allt-Yr-Yn heights there is a Local Nature
Reserve containing ancient woodland and meadows. There are no Main Rivers in this ward.

The majority of flood risk incidents in Allt-Yr-Yn occur towards the south-east of the ward
following along major roads such as Risca Road and more minor routes such as Sorrel Drive, St
Woollos Cemetery, Llanthewy Road and Fields Park Road. These risks are comprised of surface
water/culvert flooding perpetuated by a storm water pumping station issue. In response to these
incidents, the measures proposed include pipework and culvert improvement works along Risca
Road and St Woolios Cemetery.

For further, ward specific information refer to Storymap saved here: Allt-Yr-Yn
0 ~]

o, GenTockrelagis, Ine. MTTINASA

Newport FRMP 1:13,000
Newport Flood Risk Management Plan

For Information

T

i Newport City Council Surface Water Frecin

Newport City Council & Small Watercourses Flood Risk - 29429000 {po1
Alit-yr-yn ED e

Figure 10 Allt-Yr-Yn surface water flood risk

1 (Office of National Statistics, 2023)

Newport Council Tu dal en 64 Newport Local Flood Risk Management Strategy

| 00 | 8 November 2023 | Ove Arup & Partners International Limited Draft Local Strategy Page 20



6.4.2 Alway

Alway Ward is situated in the central part of NCC, to the east of Central Newport. It has a
population of approximately 8,558 and an area of 1.76km?, which is approximately 0.9% of the
total area of Newport. The Ward gently slopes down towards the Great Western railway to the
south; the M4 motorway to the north, and mainly consists of residential housing. There are four
significant surface water flooding locations, with a high risk of surface water flooding within the
ward boundary, these are areas adjacent to Ordinary Watercourses. There are no Main Rivers in this
ward.

The majority of the flood risk incidents in Alway Ward occur towards the west of the ward,
however reported incidents are sparsely spread throughout. The incidents commonly impact
Chepstow Road (B4237) and Somerton Road, Gibbs Road, Lliswerry Park and Ringland Circle.
The risk mostly comprises of surface water flooding caused by a blocked inlet grid on a culverted
ordinary watercourse. Due to the nature of the flood risk events, the measures taken were to provide
general maintenance on culverts/ highways , investigate sinkholes in CaRRiageways and liaise with
riparian owners regarding maintenance/operation responsibilities.

For further, ward specific information refer to Storymap saved here: Alway

0 A3

o O

5 ‘—?—" age /

A l{l] l) N:w;m FRMP l-ﬁooa
i N;wp;)ﬂ City Council Surface Water — -
m] s Newport City Council & Small Watercourses Flood Risk = -
Tee ToTouT oo -
Figure 11 Alway surface water flood risk
Newport Council Tu d al e n 65 Newport Local Flood Risk Management Strategy

| 00 | 8 November 2023 | Ove Arup & Partners International Limited Draft Local Strategy Page 21



6.4.3 Beechwood

Beechwood Ward is situated in inner Newport, to the east of the town centre. It has a population of
approximately 7,660* and an area of 1.52km?, which is approximately 0.8% of the total area of
Newport. The ward steeply slopes north to south and mainly consists of housing with Beechwood
park to the centre of the ward. The Main River Usk borders the north of this ward.

Historic flood risk incidents in Beechwood have been reported across the ward , primarily following
along minor highway routes such as Conway Road, St Julian’s Road, Cotman Close and Woodland
Road. These were incidents of surface water flash flooding. Due to the nature of the incidents the
measures engaged were to provide culvert and highway drainage maintenance where necessary.
Reduction in sewer flooding incidents is being explored through liaison with DCWW on
opportunities.

For further, ward specific information refer to Storymap saved here: Beechwood
0

A3 |

ARUP N;w;;ﬂ FRMP 1:10,000
- anpon City Council Surface Water
Newport City Council & Small Watercourses Flood Risk
Sl e TeTeT=T=
Figure 12 Beechwood surface water flood risk
Newport Council T u d al e n 6 6 Newport Local Flood Risk Management Strategy

| 00 | 8 November 2023 | Ove Arup & Partners International Limited Draft Local Strategy Page 22




6.4.4 Bettws

Bettws Ward is situated to the North of NCC, on the border with Caerphilly and Torfaen . It has a
population of approximately 8,296 and an area of 5.14km?, which is approximately 2.7% of the
total area of Newport. The ward slopes from north-west to south-east, with predominantly
residential housing. There are some commercial buildings within the valley floor. Surrounding this
developed area, the land-use is composed of forestry, livestock and arable fields. There are no Main

Rivers in this ward.

The available data indicates medium/high risk flooding from ordinary watercourses including the
Malpas Brook running down the east edge of the ward, and a large flood storage area to the south of
the ward. The majority of reported flood risk incidents in Bettws Ward occur within the central and
eastern regions, primarily following along more minor routes such as, Bettws Lane, Monnow Way,
Meon Close, Tone Close and Darent Road. There are a number of planned works being undertaken
by NCC in this ward to address the risk including watercourse maintenance at Monnow Way and
the monitoring/repair of existing drainage across the ward. Across Bettws, NCC is planning to
investigate and promote the application of sustainable land management.

In 2022/2023 Desilting works were CaRRied out in Bettws Lane, further works will be undertaken

to alleviate the issue.

For further, ward specific information refer to Storymap saved here: Bettws

A

Bettws
i Wi S

Lt

':ydp NASA NG

muhity Maps Conte butors, Esti UK, Esri, HERE, Genmin, Foursquare. Geo'

Techro ogies. lnc. METI/NASA

Newport City Council

Newport FRMP

Newport City Council Surface Water
& Small Watercourses Flood Risk -
Bettws ED

1:16,000
Newport Flood Risk Management Plan
For Information

29429000 PO1

Figure 13 Bettws surface water flood risk

Newport Council TUdalen 67

| 00 | 8 November 2023 | Ove Arup & Partners International Limited Draft Local Strategy

Newport Local Flood Risk Management Strategy

Page 23



6.4.5 Bishton and Langstone

Bishton and Langstone Ward is situated along the north-eastern border of NCC, and north-east of
Central Newport. It has a population of 6,954 and an area of 37.23 km?, which is approximately
19.56% of the total area of Newport. A hillslope ridge dominates the north of the ward, steeply
sloping south to a valley containing residential properties. There is a short length of the River Usk
in this ward.

The majority of the flood risk incidents in Bishton and Langstone occur towards the west of the
ward evenly distributed between a mixture of major highway routes such as Chepstow Road (A48)
and more minor highway routes such as Magor Road (B4245) , Cats Ash Road, Birch Grove and
Waltwood Road. These all occurred because of surface water/ culvert flooding from blocked trash
screens.. During 2021/22 a CCTV survey and desilting works were CaRRied out at Magor Road
culvert.

For further, ward specific information refer to Storymap saved here: Bishton and Langstone
o N - A3

Mynydd B4

Shirenewton|

/\ Rl] l) ~:w;;,‘ FRMP ?;;'z.opo

Newport City Council Surface Water
Watercourses Fl

TR T | Rewertcits coiodh 3 Smal Water ood Riek E

Figure 14 Bishton and Langstone surface water flood risk

Newport Council Tu d al e n 68 Newport Local Flood Risk Management Strategy

| 00 | 8 November 2023 | Ove Arup & Partners International Limited Draft Local Strategy Page 24



6.4.6 Caerleon

Caerleon Ward is situated along the northern border of NCC, to the north-east of Central Newport.

The suburban village has a population of approximately 7,971

L and an area of 14.53km?, which is

approximately 7.6% of the total area of Newport. The ward consists of two significant hills, to the

west and east, which steeply slope down to the valley floor in
comprised of residential and commercial buildings. The River
the centre of the ward to their confluence west of the Celtic M

the centre of Caerleon which is
Usk and Afon Lwyd flow through
anor.

The majority of the reported flood risk incidents in Caerleon occur within the central regions of the
ward evenly dispersed between a mixture of both major routes such as Ponthir Road (B4236),
Castle Street and smaller roads such as Isca Road, Roman Reach and Lodge Hill. The surface water
flood maps show flooding potentially affecting roads and properties which can be broadly clustered
into three main areas towards the centre of the ward to the west of the River Usk. In response to the
flooding incidents, NCC is investigating surface water sewer disconnection opportunities at a
number of locations including Roman Road, Castle Street, High Street, Castle Close, Tram Road.
Additional actions include installation of new gully pots, excavation and repair of pipe networks

and investigation of culvert inlets where necessary.

Eight residential properties were internally flooded at The Hawthorns during Storm Dennis. This
was primarily caused by the Afon Llwyd bursting it’s banks. NRW are aware of the issue at this

location.

For further, ward specific information refer to Storymap saved here: Caerleon

LAJ

Caerleon | |

Ba236]

Christchurch

eeeeeee

. GeaTechiiclagies Ine, METIINASS USGS Souices: £l Airbus DS. LSGSNGA
G, RS A G G

urses High Risk
I surace Viater & Sm:
Surface Water & Small Watercourses Low Risk

iatercourses Medium Risk

P sesas
Newport FRMP 1:20,000

Newport Flood Risk Management Plan
T For Information
Newport Gity Council Surface Water
& Small Watercourses Flood Risk -
Caerleon ED

-
29429000

Figure 15 Caerleon surface wate flood risk

Newport Council

Tudalen 69

| 00 | 8 November 2023 | Ove Arup & Partners International Limited Draft Local Strategy

Newport Local Flood Risk Management Strategy

Page 25




6.4.7 Gaer

Gaer Ward is situated in the centre of Newport. It has a population of approximately 8,9802 and an
area of 2.8 km?, which is approximately 1.5% of the total area of Newport. The ward gently slopes
from north to south, with residential housing concentrated to the east of the ward. The hillside
catchment is drained by the Ebbw River which flows around hillside to the west of the ward.

The majority of reported flood incidents in Gaer ward are located to the north of the ward and are
most commonly found near major highways and watercourses, occurring multiple times on Cardiff
Road (B4237), St Brides Crescent, Gaer Road, Gaer Pond and Maesglas Close. Due to the nature of
the floods, the most frequent flood intervention was to investigate/monitor culverts and provide
periodic maintenance, for example unblocking highway gullies.

During 2021/22 new pumps were installed at Gaer Vale pumping station and during 2022/23 a
CCTV survey and desilting works were CaRRied out at Gaer Pond culvert to Cardiff Road.

For further, ward specific information refer to Storymap saved here Gaer

0 <]

Maesglas

Geolud, FFRAA

Legend

3 nec ward Bour

Ty ARUP New‘;“;‘n . 111000

Newport Flood Risk Management Plan

Newport City Council Surface Water
& Small Watercourses Flood Risk -
Gaer ED

Figure 16 Gaer surface water flood risk

2 (Office of National Statistics, 2023)

Newport Council Tu d al e n 70 Newport Local Flood Risk Management Strategy

| 00 | 8 November 2023 | Ove Arup & Partners International Limited Draft Local Strategy Page 26



6.4.8 Graig

Graig Ward is situated along the northwest border of Newport,. It has a population of 5,256 and an
area of 14.34 km?, which is approximately 7.5% of the total area of Newport. The ward consists of a
hill to the north, which steeply slopes down to the valley floor, west to east. There is limited
development within this ward, consisting of arable and livestock fields, however there is some
housing concentrated to the east of the ward. The Main River Ebbw runs down the east boundary of
this ward and the river Rhymney runs down the western boundary.

The majority of reported flood incidents in Graig are located towards the east of the ward mostly
following along major highways, these areas include Park View, Bassaleg, Forge Road/Lane. More
sparsely located incidents, occurred towards the west of the ward, frequently found along
watercourses towards Rhiwderin. These occur because of surface water flooding from trash
blocking and collapsing pipes. To address the Ordinary Watercourse flooding liaison with riparian
owners is proposed at Pye Corner alongside liaison with DCWW on opportunities. Further intended
NCC actions across the ward include repairing collapsed pipe networks, desilting of the storm line
and regular culvert maintenance.

A CCTV survey and desilting works were CaRRied out during 2022/23 to the culvert at Church
Crescent to alleviate flooding. CCTV Survey was also CaRRied in Rhiwderin at from Springfield
Lane at Sunnybank Farm which is riparian owned to alleviate flooding in the village.

For further, ward specific information refer to Storymap saved here: Graig
0 - A3

ARUP e TR

- ) Newport City Council Surface Water
] - Tl - T -1 - Newport City Council & Small Watercourses Flood Risk

Figure 17 Graig surface water flood risk

Newport Council Tu d al e n 7 l Newport Local Flood Risk Management Strategy
| 00 | 8 November 2023 | Ove Arup & Partners International Limited Draft Local Strategy Page 27



6.4.9 Llanwern

Llanwern Ward is the largest ward and is situated along the southwest coast of NCC. It has a
population of 3,2751 and an area of 52.83km2, which is approximately 28% of the total area of
Newport. Llanwern is mainly flat, apart from a rise in elevation along the northern ward boundary.
The land use within the ward consists of a large industrial development, arable and livestock

farmland. There are several Main Rivers in the ward; Monks’ Ditch runs through the central west of

the ward and Hundred Perches Reen runs through the central east of the ward. Other Main Rivers
include Windmill, Ridings and Elver Pill Reen. Much of the ward falls within the Caldicot Level
Internal Drainage District.

The areas that frequently flood include Station Road (Surface water flooding caused by natural
exceedance of Monks’ Ditch ) and Langstone lane (Surface Water flooding and culvert flooding). .

A business case is currently in progress for WG grant funding for a scheme to alleviate the surface
water flooding at Station Road. Minor works have also been undertaken to improve the surface
water drainage at Langstone Lane and Station Road. NRW have been involved in alleviating the
issue at Monk’s Ditch as it is the Main River.

For further, ward specific information refer to Storymap saved here: Llanwern

0

Pye Carner Suny

Redwick

Whitson

Goldcliffe

1l Intermap. NASA. NGA USGS, bsri LS Esn. RERE, Garmin, Foursquare. Geo lechnologies. g, W= IFNASA, USES

ARUP s W
oot

Satts
For Information

Newport City Council Surface Water

- [
o Jeram] e [ = [ ® Newport City Council & small Walercourses Flood Risk - 29429000

Figure 18 Llanwern surface water flood risk

Newport Council Tu d al e n 7 2 Newport Local Flood Risk Management Strategy
| 00 | 8 November 2023 | Ove Arup & Partners International Limited Draft Local Strategy Page 28

Newport Flood Risk Management Plan

o
P01




6.4.10 Lliswerry

Lliswerry Ward occupies the southern edge of Central Newport. It has a population of 12,694 and
an area of 18.59km?, which is approximately 9.8% of the total area of Newport. The Ward is mainly
flat, with limited variations in elevation, and consists of industrial, residential, and commercial
developments. A large proportion of the wards in the south are rural. The Main Rivers consist of the
River Usk which runs down the east boundary of the ward, Lliswerry Pill Reen and Great Spytty
Reen which run east to west across the north of the ward. Some of the ward falls within the Caldicot
Level drainage district.

The majority of flood risk incidents in Lliswerry occur along major roads for example Corporation
Road , Stephenson Street and Somerton Road. However, more sparsely located incidents do occur
throughout the entire ward on more minor routes such as Traston avenue and Stephenson Industrial
Estate. Flooding at these locations is caused by combined highway and sewer issues. This is
sometimes exacerbated by issues with the DCWW pumping station and treatment works at Nash.
Due to the nature of the flood incidents, the measures implemented were to install and replace gully
pots and investigate highway drainage and CaRRy out maintenance. To manage the flooding
apportioned to the reen system, NCC is partnering with NRW to monitor and mitigate the risk.

During 2021/22 and 2022/23 extensive CCTV surveys and desilting works were CaRRied out to a
culvert on Cromwell Road.

For further, ward specific information refer to Storymap saved here: Lliswerry.

(A

[pas

Liswerry

,,,,,,

lsov. NCEAS, NLS. OF. NMA Geodutustyic s
CorbLIH ZSE. [ERBIT

ARUI Newport FRMP 114,000
;

Socan it 40

T

frm——

Newport City Council Surface Water Pam e

Newport City Council & Small Watercourses Flood Risk - 29429000
Lliswerry ED

Figure 19 Lliswerry surface water flood risk

Newport Council Tu d al e n 73 Newport Local Flood Risk Management Strategy

| 00 | 8 November 2023 | Ove Arup & Partners International Limited Draft Local Strategy Page 29

N;wporl Flood Risk Management Plan




6.4.11 Malpas

Malpas Ward is situated along the northern border of NCC, to the north of Central Newport. It has a
population of 7,603 and an area of 2.1 km?, which is approximately 1.1% of the total area of
Newport. The ward gently slopes southwards and consists of predominately housing. The Main
River Usk borders the southeast of the ward for a short length.

The majority of the flood risk incidents in Malpas are clustered around Malpas Road (A4051).
However, more sparsely located incidents do occur throughout the entire ward on more minor
routes such as, surface water/ culvert flash flooding on Larch Grove, Pilton Vale, Almond Drive,
Horrocks Close and Pillmawr Lane. The surface water flood maps show two main clusters of issues
around Malpas in the centre/east of the ward adjacent to Rowan Way. Due to the nature of the flood
incidents the actions taken were to monitor local drainage system and excavate blocked drains. In
areas particularly susceptible to sewer flooding, NCC are liaising with DCWW regarding the
management of the risk.

During 2021/22 a CCTV survey and root cutting works were CaRRied out on the surface water
drainage at Larch Grove to alleviate flooding to properties. As of 2023, DCWW resolved the issue
at the location. NCC are looking into funding for CCTV investigations and pumping station repairs
located at Old Green North

For further, ward specific information refer to Storymap saved here: Malpas

ARUP o M
L T

Newport Flood Risk Management Plan

For Information

I

Newport City Council Surface Water

Newport City Counci & Small Watercourses Flood Risk -
Malpas ED

e
29429000

Figure 20 Malpas surface water flood risk

Newport Council Tu dal en 74 Newport Local Flood Risk Management Strategy

| 00 | 8 November 2023 | Ove Arup & Partners International Limited Draft Local Strategy Page 30


https://en.wikipedia.org/wiki/Malpas,_Newport

6.4.12 Pillgwenlly

Pillgwenlly Ward is situated in the central part of NCC, to the immediate south of Central Newport.
It has a population of 8,116 and an area of 6.43 km?, which is approximately 3.4% of the total area
of Newport. The Ward is flat and contains industrial, commercial and some residential properties.
The Main River Ebbw flows along the boundary of the ward, to the south-west and the Usk to the
east.

The majority of the reported flood risk incidents in Pillgwenlly are clustered towards the north of
the ward following major highways, such as Usk Way (A4042) which experienced a storm pumping
station issue) and Commercial Road. Howevermore sparsely located incidents did occur throughout
the ward on more minor routes such as Temple Street, Carlisle Street and Lime Close. The surface
water flood maps show isolated areas of low-risk flooding with one a few small areas of high-risk
flooding. The main areas of properties affected is in the north of the ward in the vicinity of the
Enterprise Park and is low risk only. The proposed actions by NCC include investigation of
highways flooding alongside replacement of damaged pipework and review of maintenance
schedules

NCC have recently undertaken works to clear the culvert under West Way Road and contacted the
riparian landowners in the area to undertake clearance of watercourses to alleviate flooding at the
rear of Mendalgief Road. Ongoing works at West Way Road will have to continue due to land
ownership issues.

For further, ward specific information refer to Storymap saved here: Pillgwenlly

o =]
w04)) :

i, ntermap. NASA, NEA USGS. Esri UK, Est, HERE Ganwin, Faursouare, Get

Newport FRMP 1:20,000

Newport Flood Risk Management Plan

Newport City Council Surface Water
& Small Watercourses Flood Risk -
Pillgwenily ED

e ey ™~
Newport City Council 29429000 IPO1

Figure 21 Pillgwenlly surface water flood risk

Newport Council Tu d al e n 75 Newport Local Flood Risk Management Strategy

| 00 | 8 November 2023 | Ove Arup & Partners International Limited Draft Local Strategy Page 31


https://en.wikipedia.org/wiki/Pillgwenlly

6.4.13 Ringland

Ringland Ward is situated in Central Newport. It has a population of 8,304* and an area of 2.44km?,
which is approximately 1.3% of the total area of Newport. The Ward is relatively flat, slightly
sloping north to south, and contains a high concentration of residential properties. There are no
Main Rivers in Ringland.

The available data indicates some areas of high-risk flooding from ordinary watercourses in the
south and east of the ward. Higher risk flooding problems may also occur in isolated locations, for
example due to culvert restrictions. The majority of flood risk incidents in Ringland are clustered
around Chepstow Road (B4237) and Ringland Way SDR (A48), with a large proportion of
incidents sparsely located throughout the ward on roads such as Playford Crescent, Cunningham
Road and Bishpool Avenue. The surface water flood maps show three main clusters of issues spread
throughout the ward: near Ringland Way (the majority of which is under the remit of Newport City
Homes) roundabout in the south, Handel Close in the east and Howe Circle in the north. There are
larger patches of high-risk flooding in the vicinity of Handel Close and Ringland Way, with Howe
Circle in the north being a lower risk. These incidents of surface water flooding occurred due to
watercourse blockages and natural exceedance flooding. Due to the nature of the flood incidents the
actions taken were to monitor the Hartridge Farm surface water lagoon and regular culvert inlet
investigation.

Regular maintenance of the lagoon at Hartridge Farm that leads to a NRW owned watercourse is
undertaken by NCC twice a year.

For further, ward specific information refer to Storymap saved here: Ringland
(A

Newport FRMP

e
Newport City Council Surface Water
& Small Watercourses Flood Risk -
Ringland ED

Figure 22 Ringland surface water flood risk

Newport Council Tu d al e n 7 6 Newport Local Flood Risk Management Strategy
| 00 | 8 November 2023 | Ove Arup & Partners International Limited Draft Local Strategy Page 32


https://en.wikipedia.org/wiki/Ringland,_Newport

6.4.14 Rogerstone East

Rogerstone East Ward is situated alongside Rogerstone West/ North on the northern border of
NCC, to the north-west of Central Newport. It has a population of 2,949! and an area of 0.9822km?,
which is approximately 0.52% of the total area of Newport. The ward steeply slopes down to the
valley floor which consists of predominantly residential properties, with some areas of commercial
use. The Main River Ebbw borders the west of the ward.

Flood mapping shows areas of high risk concentrated to the southwest of the ward towards
Tregwilym Industrial Estate. The majority of the reported flood risk incidents in Rogerstone East
are situated on High Cross Road, Cefn Road, Western Valley Road and Myrtle Drive — mostly due
to surface water and culvert flooding. Due to the nature of the flood incidents the measures engaged
are to monitor and investigate culvert and surface water drainage.

In 2021/2022, CCTV surveillance have been conducted and ongoing at High Cross Road, Cefn
Road and Western Valley Road. NCC have ongoing maintenance at location adjacent to Myrtle
Drive.

For further, ward specific information refer to Storymap saved here: Rogerstone East

0 ~]

SA ’!, . N Robanzon, NCEAS, NLS, 95, NI, Geadata
T s b fatr ot R

ARUP Newport FRMP 1:9.000
. Newport Flood Risk Management Plan
: ; Pl b ctade bl

For Information

Newport City Council Surface Water i
Newport City Council & Small Watercourses Flood Risk - 29429000
Rogerstone East ED

Figure 23 Rogerstone East surface water flood risk

Newport Council Tu d al e n 7 7 Newport Local Flood Risk Management Strategy

| 00 | 8 November 2023 | Ove Arup & Partners International Limited Draft Local Strategy Page 33



6.4.15 Rogerstone North

Rogerstone North Ward is situated along the northern border of NCC, to the north-west of Central
Newport. It has a population of 2,984! and an area of 1.482km?, which is approximately 0.78% of
the total area of Newport. The ward steeply slopes down to the valley floor which consists of
predominantly residential properties, with some areas of commercial uses. The land use of the
hillslope is livestock and arable farmland. The Main River Ebbw borders the west of the ward.

The majority of flood risk incidents in Rogerstone North occurred towards the south of the ward,
mostly following along more minor routes such as Cefn Road. The proposed actions are to reline
the local drainage system at required locations.

In 2021/2022 works were conducted at Cefn Road under the grant funding.

For further, ward specific information refer to Storymap saved here: Rogerstone North

Fari, Intermap, NASA, MGA, USGS, B3 UK, ksr, HERE, Garmin, Foarsqasre, Geolechnologes, Inn, MEIRASA, USGS

Newport FRMP 1:19,000

prse— For Information
Newport City Council Surface Water et Ak et
& Small Watercourses Flood Risk - 29429000
Rogerstone North ED

Newport Flood Risk Management Plan

T P WOt 7 Faer cad N 2

Figure 24 Rogerstone North surface water flood risk

Newport Council Tu d al e n 7 8 Newport Local Flood Risk Management Strategy

| 00 | 8 November 2023 | Ove Arup & Partners International Limited Draft Local Strategy Page 34



6.4.16 Rogerstone West

Rogerstone Ward is situated along the northern border of NCC, to the north-west of Central
Newport. It has a population of 7,965 and an area of 6.504km?, which is approximately 3.4% of the
total area of Newport. The ward steeply slopes down to the valley floor which consists of
predominantly residential properties, with some areas of commercial uses. The Main River Ebbw
borders the west of the ward.

The majority of the reported flood risk incidents in Rogerstone West are throughout the ward,
commonly followed along minor roads including Cefn Road, The Uplands and Oak Tree Drive. The
incidents have been reported as surface water flash flooding or as natural exceedance from Ordinary
Watercourses. In response to the flood risk incidents the proposed NCC actions include monitoring
and investigation of surface water drainage and culverts, relining of drainage systems .

In 2022/2023, works were undertaken at Cefn Road under grant funding.

For further, ward specific information refer to Storymap saved here: Rogerstone West
Q o / - Y

|A3§

Newport FRMP

o Newport City Council Surface Water P St
Newport City Council & Small Watercourses Flood Risk - 29429000
Rogerstone West ED

Figure 25 Rogerstone West surface water flood risk

Newport Council Tu d al e n 79 Newport Local Flood Risk Management Strategy

| 00 | 8 November 2023 | Ove Arup & Partners International Limited Draft Local Strategy Page 35



6.4.17 Shaftesbury

Shaftesbury Ward is situated in the central part of NCC, to the immediate north of Central Newport.
It has a population of 5,243 and an area of 1.76km?, which is approximately 0.9% of the total area
of Newport. Shaftesbury is a relatively flat ward with a gentle slope from north to south, while
bordering the river Usk to the east. The ward consists of industrial, residential and commercial
buildings.

The available data indicates limited areas of low-risk flooding associated with ordinary
watercourses. Problems may occur in isolated locations, for example due to culvert restrictions. A
high proportion of the reported flood incidents occur on major roads such as, Malpas Road (A4051)
and Bryn Bevan. With incidents also reported on minor roads throughout the ward including
Goodrich Crescent, Pant Road, Agincourt Street and Hoskins Street. The proposed NCC Actions
include liaison with the DCWW (Dwr Cymru Welsh Water) and provide maintenance on the
highway and culvert drainage system on Malpas Road. Partnership working with NRW on surface
water betterment is a proposed action on Hoskins/\Wheeler Street and Agincourt Street/Argyle
Street.

For further, ward specific information refer to Storymap saved here: Shaftesbury
0 A3

Newport FRMP e

g Newport City Council Surface Water -
Newport City Council & Small Watercourses Flood Risk =

Figure 26 Shaftesbury surface water flood risk

Newport Council Tu d al e n 80 Newport Local Flood Risk Management Strategy

| 00 | 8 November 2023 | Ove Arup & Partners International Limited Draft Local Strategy Page 36


https://en.wikipedia.org/wiki/Shaftesbury,_Newport

6.4.18 St. Julian's

St. Julian’s Ward is situated in the central part of NCC, to the immediate north-east of Central
Newport. It has a population of 8,881 and an area of 2.18km?, which is approximately 1.1% of the
total area of Newport. St Julians borders the River Usk to the west and north. The ward gently
slopes down, from east to west, and is heavily concentrated with mainly residential, and a few
industrial developments.

There are two main clusters of surface water flooding in St Julians, one in the central area of the
ward around of the ward around Rockfield Street, and the other area to the north on the M4. There
are areas of medium/high risk within these areas which could affect properties or the major road
network.

There was a major flood incident during December 2020 in which over sixty residential properties
were internally flooded at Margaret Avenue, Orchard Street, Constance Street and Courtney Street.
The reported cause of flooding was due to hydraulic overload of DCWW’s combined sewer system.
NCC will look to investigate opportunities where possible. NCC will monitor culverts and
watercourses in the ward. Further Improvements between the Lotteries watercourse and the river
outlet is required to alleviate flood risk at the location.

For further, ward specific information refer to Storymap saved here: St Julian’s
0

1 Fousguare. GeaTes 1o vgies, lie, METKNASA
2568

St s oo
Newport FRMP :;10.000
Newport Flood Risk Management Plan

e For Information

Newport City Council Surface Water
[ e M I - Newport City Council gtSSnT'“waé:courses Flood Risk -
ulians

29429000

Figure 27 St Julian's surface water flood risk

Newport Council Tu d al e n 8 l Newport Local Flood Risk Management Strategy
| 00 | 8 November 2023 | Ove Arup & Partners International Limited Draft Local Strategy Page 37


https://en.wikipedia.org/wiki/St._Julian%27s,_Newport

6.4.19 Stow Hill

Stow Hill Ward is situated in the central part of NCC, covering a central area of Central Newport. It
has a population of 6,497* and an area of 1.38km?, which is approximately 0.7% of the total area of
Newport. Stow Hill has a small area of raised elevation in the centre of the ward. The ward borders
the River Usk to the east, and mainly consists of residential, commercial and industrial
developments.

There is one main area of surface water flooding in Stow Hill in the north of the ward near
Cambrian Road. This area shows mainly medium and high risk with some properties and roads
affected. The majority of the reported flood risk incidents in Stow Hill Ward occur in large clusters
at various locations including Queensway, Kingsway (A4042), Usk Way, George Street and Cardiff
Road. The reported cause of these was recorded as extensive flooding, caused by natural
exceedance of Ordinary Watercourses, perpetuated by a storm pumping station issue. NCC
proposed actions to address this risk include investigation into the existing drainage arrangement
along Queensway in liaison with DCWW and the monitoring/repair of drainage across Kingsway
and Friars Field.

During December 2020 six business properties at Skinner Street were internally flooded due to
hydraulic overload of DCWW’s combined sewer. NCC will ensure gully cleansing is regularly
CaRRied out at this location.

During 2021/22 works were undertaken to refurbish Kingsway Pumping Station. 2021/2022 CCTV
works and repairs to pipework were conducted due to incomplete works from development of area
located at Kingsway.

For further, ward specific information refer to Storymap saved here: Stow Hill

0 A3 |

A Rl J P N..w;.u;ﬂ FRMP 111;,000

Newport City Council Surface Water
F Risk

ST T =TT T | MewponiCityCoune & Sl Watrcourses Food
I T T T T e

Figure 28 Stow Hill surface water flood risk

Newport Council Tu d al e n 82 Newport Local Flood Risk Management Strategy

| 00 | 8 November 2023 | Ove Arup & Partners International Limited Draft Local Strategy Page 38



6.4.20 Tredegar Park and Marshfield

Tredegar Park and Marshfield Ward is situated in the central part of NCC, to the south-west of
Central Newport. It has a population of 11,875 and an area of 37.23km?, which is approximately
19.6% of the total area of Newport. The Tredegar Park area of the Ward is relatively flat, whilst the
Marshfield region gently slopes north to south and consists of livestock and arable farmland. The
ward is comprised of residential properties, industrial developments to the northeast of the ward and
several open green spaces. The Main River Ebbw borders it in the north and the Main River
Pontygwew Reen flows through the north and east of the ward. Much of the ward is within the
Wentlooge Level drainage district.

There are three clusters of issues related to surface water flooding in the centre of Tredegar Park
however they are generally low risk with small areas of medium and high risk The majority of the
reported flood risk incidents in Tredegar Park and Marshfield occurred towards the west of the
ward, commonly following along major highway routes such as, Cardiff Road (A48) and Peterstone
(B4329). The flood actions proposed for the ward include the management of the flood risk from
reens through working in partnership with the IDD/NRW. And establishing a local flood action
group in addition to repairing and maintaining the drainage networks in areas with reports of
surface water flooding. As of 2023,this has been completed.

During 2022/23 a CCTV survey and silt removal works were carried out to the Docks Feeder
Culvert at Cardiff Road (A48). The structural integrity of the culvert was checked and an
obstruction removed. Further works required at Cardiff Road (A48) due to defect in the work
carried out previously on the roundabout. In 2022/2023, the pumping station located at Peterstone
was resolved and transferred to DCWW mains system.

For further, ward specific information refer to Storymap saved here: Tredegar Park and
Marshfield

0 A3 :.

A RU P Newpon FRMP @;oon—

Newport City Council Surface Water
es Flo

o T B Newport City Council & Small Watercourses Flood Risk
N I T R

Figure 29 Tredegar Park and Marshfield surface water flood risk

Newport Council Tu d al e n 83 Newport Local Flood Risk Management Strategy

| 00 | 8 November 2023 | Ove Arup & Partners International Limited Draft Local Strategy Page 39


https://en.wikipedia.org/wiki/Tredegar_Park_and_Marshfield

Newport Council TUdaIen 84 Newport Local Flood Risk Management Strategy

| 00 | 8 November 2023 | Ove Arup & Partners International Limited Draft Local Strategy Page 40



6.4.21 Victoria

Victoria Ward is situated in the central part of NCC, covering an area of Central Newport to the
south-east. It has a population of 7,4473* and an area of 1.03km?, which is approximately 0.5% of
the total area of Newport. Victoria Ward is bordered by the River Usk to the west. The Ward is
relatively flat and contains a mix of residential, commercial and industrial developments.

Areas of low to medium surface water flood risk are indicated by flood mapping, with isolated areas
of high risk to the north of Chepstow Road. Reported flood risk incidents have been recorded on
Chepstow Road and minor roads such as, Marlborough Road, Prince Street, Livingstone Place and
Methuen Road. Due to the nature of these flood incidents, the measures engaged were to liaise with
DCWW on opportunities throughout the ward and to replace damaged channels where necessary.

Continuation of maintenance on highway drainage ongoing in the wards.

For further, ward specific information refer to Storymap saved here: Victoria
0

A3 |2

T Newpast

1 NCEAS, NLS, OS5, Ni&: Geode-astyrghes
Carzrib.itors, Esri JK, Esri, HERE, Garmin, Fe

- Saans
Newport FRMP 37 000
Newport Flood Risk Management Plan

S

v For Information

Sl Newport City Council Surface Water P o o

Newport City Council & Small Watercourses Flood Risk - 29429000 P01
Victoria ED

o [aows | w [T @ | s

Figure 30 Victoria surface water flood risk
Newport Council TUdalen 85 Newport Local Flood Risk Management Strategy

| 00 | 8 November 2023 | Ove Arup & Partners International Limited Draft Local Strategy Page 41


https://en.wikipedia.org/wiki/Victoria,_Newport

1. Funding and Prioritisation

7.1 Funding Options

Measures to manage local flood risk are funded from a range of sources, although funding is
primarily provided by Welsh Government.

The Welsh Government provides revenue and capital grants in relation to Flood & Coastal Erosion
Risk Management activities. FCERM capital schemes, are justified in accordance with the WG
FCERM Business Case Guidance.

The Welsh Government prioritises FCERM schemes which primarily reduce risk to homes.
Businesses and public buildings can also benefit from schemes, in particular those which reduce
risk to a mix of development types such as homes and shops along a high street or local district
centre. Schemes which only reduce risk to businesses remain eligible but should not be prioritised
over schemes which reduce risk to homes. Funding is not available to enable new development.
RMAs applying for funding are encouraged to identify wider benefits such as regeneration
opportunities, improvements to habitats/biodiversity, mental health or recreational benefits. Early
consideration of aligning multiple benefits to secure wider funding is encouraged. Where significant
benefits are identified to third parties, it is expected RMAs will work both internally and externally
(for example with infrastructure providers, utilities, industry and commerce) to identify and secure
appropriate partnership funding contributions from those benefitting from a scheme.

Where overall capital scheme costs re anticipated to be less than £750k a Business justification
Case (BJC) is required to be submitted prior to Detailed Design and a Full Business Case. For
schemes >£750k an Outline Business case (OBC) is submitted prior to Detailed Design and a Full
Business Case.

The FCERM Small Scale Works Grant allows Local Authorities to submit bids to undertake smaller
flood alleviation schemes utilising Welsh Government funding.

Funding of up to £200k per scheme is available annually. The proposed works must reduce risk to
people and properties or maintain their current levels of protection. The works should focus
primarily on reducing risk to homes. FCERM small scale works should focus on addressing a flood
or coastal risk problem where there is a strong case for the works proposed and there are no other
feasible options.

The type of works eligible are:

« Minor works to existing flood and coastal risk management infrastructure e.g.
improving trash screens/headwalls, relining culverts, restoring drainage systems,
structural renovation works where properties are benefitting.

« Minor new drainage and defence infrastructure works where properties are benefitting.
 Property Level Protection — this should be installed on a community basis and must be
supplied and fitted. A scheme solely for businesses would not be eligible Telemetry,

etc.

» The WG Flood and Coastal Erosion Risk Management revenue grant allows Local
authorities to bid for up to £225k annually to undertake eligible FCERM revenue based
activities.

« Activities under appropriate flood, coastal or drainage legislation, including the Flood
and Water Management Act (including Section 19 reports), Water Resources Act,
Coast Protection Act or Land Drainage Act. The different activities to be undertaken
should be listed separately within the application. - Activities or measures set out in the
National Strategy for FCERM in Wales.

Newport Council Tu d al e n 86 Newport Local Flood Risk Management Strategy

| 00 | 8 November 2023 | Ove Arup & Partners International Limited Draft Local Strategy Page 42



« Activities associated with the preparation or delivery of Local Flood Risk Management
Strategies and/or Shoreline Management Plans — the different activities to be
undertaken should be listed on the application.

« Identifying and promoting opportunities for natural flood management activities,
especially where wider benefits such as biodiversity are provided.

 Flood outreach and awareness raising work including plans to communicate risk and
building community resilience.

« Warning and informing communities of potential flood events.

« Minor works and/or small scale asset maintenance, inspection and recording. These
may or may not be assets owned by the Local Authority.

« Mapping and asset database work. Any work undertaken collating data on assets must
be done in a way so it can feed into your local register of assets under S.21 of the Flood
and Water Management Act AND the National Asset Database held by Natural
Resources Wales. This can include software and licences for storing data in a way
which is compatible with the National Asset Database.

« Staff costs associated with flood and coastal risk management work.

« Training opportunities for staff related to the improved delivery of FCERM activities.

The Welsh Government encourages Natural Flood Management (NFM) interventions and to
support this, the Flood and Coastal Erosion Risk Management (FCERM) Business Case Guidance
mandates the consideration of NFM for all schemes. The aim is to deliver nature-based flood
management in all major river catchments to expand wetland and woodland habitats. Applications
up to a maximum value of £300,000 per scheme can be submitted and local authorities are able to
submit multiple applications. Larger value schemes remain eligible but should first be discussed
with the FCERM team. 100% grant funding is provided for the delivery of NFM schemes including
appraisal, design, construction and monitoring equipment. The funding does not include for
ongoing maintenance or monitoring costs.

WG encourages RMAs to work with any prospective partners and cross policy funding areas to
access additional monies to support larger catchment approaches and benefits. This could also
include Local Authorities funding third parties to CaRRy out work on their behalf with the RMA
applying for and claiming grant funding from Welsh Government. In line with the WG funding
policy set out in the National Strategy for Flood and Coastal Erosion Risk Management, all
proposed NFM interventions must reduce risk to people and properties or maintain their current
levels of protection. This aligns with the FCERM core grant. Works need to be economically
worthwhile and satisfy all necessary statutory requirements.

7.2 Funding options for co-developed flood Measures & Actions

Partnership working and collaboration is an integral part of managing flood risk and is reflected in

the duty to co-operate within the Flood and Water Management Act. Partnership contributions are

wider than financial support. Consideration should also be given to contributions of time, expertise
and land management agreements.

NCC will also continue to liaise with the NRW and DCWW to identify what, if any, flood risk
management schemes they are implementing as RMAs and whether there is an opportunity to work
jointly and share the costs associated with any of the proposed measures.

Where significant benefits are identified to third parties for a proposed flood risk management
scheme, NCC will work to identify and secure appropriate partnership funding contributions from
those third parties benefitting from such a scheme.

Newport Council Tu d al e n 8 7 Newport Local Flood Risk Management Strategy

| 00 | 8 November 2023 | Ove Arup & Partners International Limited Draft Local Strategy Page 43



7.3 How we Prioritise Flood Measures and Actions

In order to determine which actions are prioritised, criteria are set, scored based on the magnitude of
the benefit provided and then weighted in accordance with the importance of the criterion. The
output of this process is a score applied to all of the flood actions proposed. The proposed criteria
are based on the following:
* Number of properties with high or medium risk of hazardous flood waters (hazard
rating >1.25)
* Number of properties at high or medium risk of inundation (>0.15m)
* Historic incident recorded
* Infrastructure at risk
» Opportunities to protect or enhance the natural or historic environment
 Opportunities to improve safety and the effectiveness of emergency responses
+ Opportunities to work with other RMAs to develop an integrated FRM solution
» Whether solutions are deliverable with effective whole-life costs and additional
available funding opportunities

Alongside the periodical review of the flood action plan, the prioritisation criteria will be reviewed
annually to ensure that they still align with the wider flood objectives and nature of the risk
impacting Newport.

Newport Council Tu d al e n 88 Newport Local Flood Risk Management Strategy
| 00 | 8 November 2023 | Ove Arup & Partners International Limited Draft Local Strategy Page 44



8.

8.1

Flood Measures

Introduction to Flood Measures

The council has identified a series of measures that are appropriate for managing local flood risk in
the context of Newport. A measure is defined as an activity, which will be undertaken to manage
risk and achieve the agreed objectives. A wide range of measures have been considered and range
from planning and administration to maintenance of assets and emergency response to flood and
coastal erosion incidents. In addition, they have been considered for the short, medium and long
terms. This will ensure that the strategy is forward thinking and not just reactive to incidents of
extreme flooding and coastal erosion.

Through its legislative and guidance framework the Welsh Government has identified seven
measures under the high-level themes (Prevention, Protection and Preparedness) for LLFAS to
consider in preparing their strategies. These measures are:

1.

N o o &~ D

Development planning and adaptation (encompassing both new and adaptations to existing
developments/landscapes).

Flood forecasting, warning and response.

Land, cultural and environmental management.

Asset management and maintenance.

Studies assessments and plans.

High level awareness and engagement (to increase individual and community resilience).

Monitoring (of the local flood risk issues).

The measures developed as part of this strategy specifically are summarised in Figure 31 below,
with further information available in Appendix A.

Measure | Proposed Measures Timescale

no.

1 In accordance with the requirements of the Flood and Water Short term (0-20
Management Act 2010, NCC in partnership with other Risk years)
Management Authorities (RMAS) will lead the management of

Newport Council Tu d al e n 89 Newport Local Flood Risk Management Strategy

| 00 | 8 November 2023 | Ove Arup & Partners International Limited Draft Local Strategy Page 45




flood risk arising from local sources (i.e. surface water,
groundwater and ordinary watercourses), and coastal erosion
risk within Newport.

2 NCC will use the NRW Flood Risk Maps in addition to Short term (0-20
gathering local knowledge to identify areas of significant local years)

flood risk. This will be supplemented with historical flood data
held by NCC and also data provided by DCWW, NRW and the
Fire and Rescue Service. The local Flood Risk Management
Strategy will be prepared based on this information.

3 In October 2020 WG published The National Strategy for Flood | Short term (0-20
and Coastal Erosion Risk Management in Wales. The strategy years)

sets out how WG intends to manage the risk from flooding and
coastal erosion across Wales over the next 10 years. It sets out
the policies and direction for all Welsh Flood Risk Management
Authorities to follow. The 22 Welsh Local Authorities as Lead
Local Flood Authorities (LLFA) are responsible for managing
flood risk from surface water, groundwater and ordinary
watercourses. LAs also manage drainage of local highways
under Highways Act 1980. Their duties include preparing Local
Flood Risk Management Strategies, investigating all significant
flooding and maintaining asset registers on defences/ flood
assets in their area.

4 As part of the update of the current LDP proposed development | Short term (0-20
sites which have been identified with flood risk will form part of | years)

a Strategic Flood Consequences Assessment to consider the
effects of flooding elsewhere in the flood area. TAN 15
encourages Local Planning Authorities to prepare a SFCA as
part of the LDP evidence base. The aim of the SFCA is to help
the Council make informed decisions when considering future
development within its area so that, wherever possible, new
development will be directed away from areas at high risk of
flooding. The SFCA helps determine appropriate development
policies and land allocations that do not increase the risk of
flooding within the development or the surrounding area,
provides an opportunity to reduce the level of flood risk, and
helps manage the consequences of flood risk.

5 NCC will ensure that the Local Development Plan (LDP) Short term (0-20
adequately addresses flood and coastal erosion risks including years)

climate change and its effects. This should be undertaken by
directing developments away from areas at high risk of flooding
or coastal erosion and where the consequences of flooding
and/or coastal erosion are deemed unacceptable. The exception
to this may be in situations where the information outlined in
the Development Advice Maps / Flood Map for Planning is
demonstrated to be incorrect and where feasible and acceptable
mitigation measures can be incorporated. The LDP identifies the
need to consider the impact of coastal erosion and the creation of
habitat and environmental restoration.

Newport Council Tu d al e n 90 Newport Local Flood Risk Management Strategy

| 00 | 8 November 2023 | Ove Arup & Partners International Limited Draft Local Strategy Page 46



Where required and when funding becomes available, NCC will

Short, medium

schedule 3 of the Flood and Water Management Act 2010 for the
use of SuDS in new developments. This act states:

e All new developments of more than 1 house, or where the
construction area is 100m? or more will require sustainable
drainage systems (SuDS) for managing surface water.

e Drainage systems for all new developments must be
designed and built in accordance with the Welsh
Government Statutory Standards for SuDS.

e Local authorities will become SuDS Approval Bodies
(SABsS).

e SuDS schemes must be approved by the local authority
acting in the SAB role before construction works can
begin. The SAB can then adopt compliant SuDS features
so long as they are built and function in accordance with
the approved proposals, including any SAB conditions of
approval.

e The SAB is not required to adopt SuDS features where
they serve a single property such as a house, warehouses
or retail complexes. In this case maintenance will remain
the responsibility of the owner. NCC is responsible as the
highway authority for the maintenance of any SuDS in the
adopted highway.

Schedule 3 of the Flood and Water Management Act 2010 places
a mandatory requirement for the authority, acting in its capacity
as the SAB, to adopt drainage systems that are constructed in
accordance with Welsh Government Statutory Standards for
Sustainable Drainage.

What is the purpose of SuDS legislation?

Surface water flooding is a serious problem identified as a major
cause of flooding to homes. The impact on residents,
communities and cost to the economy is significant. The risk of
flooding is on the rise owing to climate change and urbanisation.
In particular, local flooding, due to the overloading of volume

undertake catchment based studies with a view to identifying and long
flood risk and design new mitigation measures. term (0-100
years)

7 Whenever possible, NCC in conjunction with the RMAs, will Short, medium
provide advice to supportive landowners on sustainable land use | and long
management aiming at improving the risk of flooding and term (0-100
encourage Natural Flood Management . Sustainable land years)
management should consider aspects such as environmental
enhancement, habitat restoration and habitat creation, all of
which can play a role in alleviating flood risk.

8 NCC maintains and regularly updates a database of all flood risk | Short, medium
assets that are likely to influence local flood risk and coastal and long
erosion. This register contains details of the condition and term (0-100
ownership of these structures and features (including SuDS years)
features).

9 On the 7 January 2019, Welsh Government implemented | Short, medium

and long
term (0-100
years)

Newport Council

| 00 | 8 November 2023 | Ove Arup & Partners International Limited

Tudalen 91

Draft Local Strategy

Newport Local Flood Risk Management Strategy

Page 47




constrained drainage system and sewers, is of increasing
concern. Under the terms of the Flood and Water Management
Act 2010 Lead Local Flood Authorities (LLFAS) are responsible
for managing local flood risk which includes that from surface
water.

Surface water runoff can be a source of diffuse pollution with
the potential to pollute groundwater and rivers.

Schedule 3 to the 2010 Flood and Water Management Act
requires surface water drainage systems on new developments to
be designed to national standards and subsequently approved by
the SAB before construction work with drainage implications
can begin on most developments.

The responsibility for the SAB functions rests with NCC
alongside it’s duties as LLFA. The objective is to deliver
effective, multi-purpose SuDS in new developments that will be
maintained and remain effective for the lifetime of the
developments they serve.

Under Schedule 3 to the Flood and Water Management Act
2010, subject to conditions the SAB must adopt SuDS that serve
two or more properties. Where the SAB has a duty to adopt it is
ultimately responsible for ensuring the adopted drainage system
Is maintained in accordance with statutory SuDS standards.
Securing a sustainable funding mechanism for the lifetime of the
development is a key objective of the SAB. The SAB has a
responsibility for the management and maintenance of SuDS
assets.

The SAB is required to undertake the following
functions;

-Provide pre application advice to developers to
discuss SuDS proposals

- Administer, review and approve (or refuse) SuDS
applications;

- Consult with statutory consultees, such as
ecology teams, Welsh Water, NRW, etc.

- Manage the legal adoption process of SuDS and
monitor the construction of SuDS;

- Determine commuted sums for SuDs for future
maintenance

- CaRRy out cyclic monitoring and enforcement
for failure to maintain features adequately

- Ensure that SuDS infrastructure is properly

maintained and functions effectively for it’s design

life of a minimum of 60 years.
Where development is occurring there is a requirement to ensure
Sustainable Drainage Systems (SuDS) are used. This not only
helps reduce run-off and flood risk, but can also relieve pressure
on drainage systems and improve water quality.

10 NCC will monitor the strategy measures annually and will Short, medium
review the strategy every 6 years. and long
Newport Council Tu dal en 92 Newport Local Flood Risk Management Strategy

| 00 | 8 November 2023 | Ove Arup & Partners International Limited Draft Local Strategy Page 48



term (0-100
years)

11

NCC, in conjunction with the RMAs, will endeavour to liaise
with local communities and businesses to raise awareness on
flood and coastal erosion risks.

Short term (0-20
years)

12

NCC, in conjunction with the RMAs, will endeavour to raise
awareness on the implementation of property level flood
resilience measures in areas at risk of flooding.

Short term (0-20
years)

13

NCC, in conjunction with the RMAs, will encourage
participation from willing local communities and businesses in
managing local flood risk.

Short term (0-20
years)

14

NCC, in conjunction with the RMAs, will make appropriate
provisions to enable local communities and businesses to find
information associated with flood and coastal erosion risks. This
will include guidance on NCC’s website on how to report a
flood incident, important contact details.

Short term (0-20
years)

15

NCC will continue to work in partnership with the Risk
Management Authorities (RMAS) and other relevant
stakeholders, such as adjacent local authorities and the South
East Wales Flood Risk Management Group to manage local
flood risk.

Short, medium
and long

term (0-100
years)

16

As a Category One responder as defined by the Civil
Contingencies Act 2004, through the Gwent Local Resilience
Forum (GLRF), NCC works closely with its multi-agency
partners to establish and maintain effective multi-agency plans
and arrangements to respond to major emergencies. These
include arrangements that provides information on local flood
hazards and risks and multi-agency response to flood incidents
so to minimise the impact on the public, property, and
environment of the Gwent Police area. In addition, the GLRF
has in place arrangements to consider the consequences of
incidents such as flooding, including shelter and evacuation,
recovery and warning and informing

Short term (0-20
years)

17

Where local flood risk has been identified, NCC will work with
multi agency partners to warn and inform local communities,
businesses, and individuals of the risks of flooding occurring and
actions to be taken before, during and after flooding
emergencies. In addition, NCC and its partners will provide
information and where possible assist in the development of
Community Resilience Plans.

Short term (0-20
years)

18

As required by the statutory duties provided by the Civil
Contingencies Act 2004, NCC with its multi-agency partners
through the Gwent LRF and across Wales, has a joint
responsibility to ensure that all elements of emergency plans and
arrangements, including activation, implementation, response,
and recovery, are continually tested and exercised. This includes
plans and arrangements in relation to flooding and flooding
emergencies.

Short term (0-20
years)

19

Where necessary, NCC will endeavour to undertake
investigations into flood incidents within four weeks.

Short, medium
and long

term (0-100
years)

Newport Council

| 00 | 8 November 2023 | Ove Arup & Partners International Limited

Tudalen 93

Draft Local Strategy

Newport Local Flood Risk Management Strategy

Page 49




20 NCC will identify communities that are at most risk of flooding | Short term (0-20
from local sources or from coastal erosion, consider the cost and | years)

benefits of identified schemes that manage or reduce the risk of
flooding from these sources, and prepare and implement a
prioritisation system for specific projects. Where funding is
available, NCC will prepare a business case for securing funding
for projects identified as high priority.

21 NCC will annually review their current maintenance regime and | Short, medium
consider targeted maintenance changes to manage or reduce and long
local flood and coastal erosion risk. term (0-100
years)
22 Under Section 19 of the Flood and Water Management Act

2010 on becoming aware of a flood in it’s area, a Lead Local
Flood Authority (LLFA) must, to the extent that it considers
it necessary or appropriate, investigate:

a) which risk management authorities have relevant flood risk
management functions and
b) whether each of those risk management authorities has exercised
or is proposing to exercise those functions in response to the
flood”.

A S19 report will be undertaken where 20 or more homes in one
area experience internal flooding. This is in line with the
recommendations in the WG National Strategy for Flood and
Coastal Erosion Risk Management in Wales.

‘Whilst no threshold is set in statute, the Welsh Government
expects Section 19 reports to be undertaken where 20 or more
homes in one area experience internal flooding. Local Authorities
can choose a lower threshold and assess this in relation to each
event, noting that floods affecting fewer homes can still cause
considerable damage and/or loss of life’.

9. Flood Actions

Flood actions are specific tasks, activities or initiatives, planned and tracked, to meet the Measures.
They depend on the presence and effectiveness of flood measures, as they rely on the infrastructure,
policies and information provided by these measures. Flood actions can highlight the necessity for
adjustments or improvements in flood measures based on practical experience.

The proposed actions are location specific and have a set timeline where that be short, medium and
long term with clearly defined and measurable outcomes. They are to be reviewed and updated on a
regular basis, with interim reporting on their progress in between the updating of the Local Flood
Risk Management Strategy.

Newport Council Tu dal en 94 Newport Local Flood Risk Management Strategy

| 00 | 8 November 2023 | Ove Arup & Partners International Limited Draft Local Strategy Page 50



The flood action plan for Newport has been developed in consultation with relevant RMAs and the
operational staff, taking into account the assessment of the flood risk as contained in Section 6. This
ensures that the flood actions are responding directly to the flood risk experienced within Newport.

Newport Council Tu d al e n 95 Newport Local Flood Risk Management Strategy

| 00 | 8 November 2023 | Ove Arup & Partners International Limited Draft Local Strategy Page 51



96 usjepnL

Action Benefits Indicative | Indicative | Funding Options | Type(s) of Flood
Timescales | Cost Management
Planned CCTV Undertaking the 2024/25 £170k WG Flood Revenue Prevention, Preparedness &
survey/investigations, investigation of flooding Grant Protection, Review
minor works (including and the inspection and
desilting, relining & root upgrading of flood risk
clearance works) and/or assets is essential in
small-scale asset ensuring that the risk of
maintenance, inspection & | flooding is reduced for
recording residents, communities and
the environment.
Annual maintenance of To enable ongoing 2024/25 £5k WG Flood Revenue Prevention, Preparedness &
flood asset database & maintenance of NCC’s Grant Protection, Review
associated software costs | flood asset register
Staff training To increase staff awareness | 2024/25 £2k WG Flood Revenue Prevention, Preparedness &
and knowledge of flood Grant Protection, Review
risk management.
Planned programme for Undertaking the inspection | 2024/25 £48k WG Flood Revenue Prevention, Preparedness &
clearance of flood assets & | & clearance of flood risk Grant Protection,
watercourses assets is essential in
ensuring that the risk of
flooding is reduced, and
resilience is increased for
residents, communities and
the environment.
Cyclic gully cleansing Principal, Classified and 2024/25 £278k Highways & Drainage Prevention, Preparedness &

schedule

City Centre routes — are
cleansed twice a year.
Alway, Victoria, Allt-Yr-
Yn, Bettws, Pillgwenlly,
Stow Hill — are cleansed
once a year.

annual revenue budget

Protection,

Newport Council

| 00 | 8 November 2023 | Ove Arup & Partners International Limited

Draft Local Strategy

Newport Local Flood Risk Management Strategy

Page 52




/6 usepnyt

The remaining wards are
cleansed every two years: -
* Year 1 — Beechwood,
Bishton & Langstone,
Llanwern, St Julians, Gaer,
Tredegar Park &
Marshfield, Rogerstone

* Year 2 — Caerleon,
Liswerry, Ringland, Graig,
Malpas, Shaftesbury,

Reen maintenance
schedule

Undertaking the inspection
& clearance of flood risk
assets is essential in
ensuring that the risk of
flooding is reduced, and
resilience is increased for
residents, communities and
the environment.

2024/25

£139k

Highways & Drainage
annual revenue budget

Prevention, Preparedness &
Protection,

Minor ad hoc reactive
drainage works

Undertaking reactive
works to flood risk assets
is essential in ensuring that
the risk of flooding is
reduced, and resilience is
increased for residents,
communities and the
environment.

2024/25

£139k

Highways & Drainage
annual revenue budget

Prevention, Preparedness &
Protection,

Small Scale Capital
Schemes

(Grant application pending
review by WG)

Undertaking flood asset
improvement schemes/new
schemes in flood risk areas
is essential to help reduce
flood risk and improve
flood resilience for

2024/25

£200k

WG Small Scale Works
Grant

Prevention, Preparedness &
Protection, Review

Newport Council

| 00 | 8 November 2023 | Ove Arup & Partners International Limited

Draft Local Strategy

Newport Local Flood Risk Management Strategy

Page 53




86 us|epnL

residents, communities,
and the environment.

Newport Council

| 00 | 8 November 2023 | Ove Arup & Partners International Limited Draft Local Strategy

Newport Local Flood Risk Management Strategy
Page 54




Lead Local Flood Risk

In accordance with the requirements of the Act, NCC in partnership with other Risk
Management Authorities (RMAs) will lead the management of flood risk arising from local
sources (i.e. surface water, groundwater and Ordinary Watercourses ) and coastal erosion risk
within Newport.

Sustainable Land Managemenrt
Whenever possible, NCC in conjunction with the RMAs, will provide advice to supportive
landowners on sustainable land use management aimed at reducing the risk of flooding.
Sustainable land management should consider aspects such as environmental enhancement,
habitat restoration and habitat creation, all of which can play a role in alleviating flood risk.

Flood Risk Asset Register

NCC will establish and regularly update a register of all flood risk assets that are likely to
influence local flood risk and coastal erosion. This register will contain details of the condition
and ownership of these structures and features and will be supplemented with an asset
maintenance plan for assets owned by NCC.

Strategy Monitoring
NCC will annually monitor the strategy and will review the strategy every 6 years.

RMA Liaison
NCC, in conjunction with the RMAs, will liaise with local communities and businesses to raise
awareness on flood and coastal erosion risks

Resilience Awareness
NCC, in conjunction with the RMAs, will raise awareness on the implementation of property
level flood resilience measures.

Community Participation
NCC, in conjunction with the RMAs, will encourage participation from willing local
communities and businesses in managing local flood risk.

Flood Risk Informtion Management
NCC, in conjunction with the RMAs, will make appropriate provisions to enable local
communities and businesses to find information associated with flood and coastal erosion
risks. This will include guidance on how to report a flood incident, important contact details
and guidance on preparing flood plans.

Partnership Management

NCC will continue to form partnerships with the Risk Management Authorities (RMAs) and
other relevant stakeholders, such as adjacent Local Authorities to manage local flood risk.

Figure 31 Flood Measures

Newport Council Tu d al e n 99 Newport Local Flood Risk Management Strategy

| 00 | 8 November 2023 | Ove Arup & Partners International Limited Draft Local Strategy Page 55



10.  Environmental Assessments

Assessments have been undertaken alongside the development of this Local Strategy to ensure the
Objectives, Measures and Actions presented take into account the environment within the local
authority area, including important designations.

10.1 Strategic Environmental Assessment (SEA)

A Strategic Environmental Assessment (SEA) is a way of assessing and monitoring the likely
effects (positive and negative) of plans, programmes and strategies on the environment. It applies at
the level of the plan or strategy (i.e. Local Strategy) which sets the direction for future development
projects.

An SEA is a legal requirement to accompany a Local Strategy. Such assessments help to enable
informed and transparent decision-making for the benefit of plan makers and the wider community
in Wales.

The SEA was developed alongside this Local Strategy and is contained within a separate report.

The Strategic Environmental Assessment of the Replacement Local Development Plan Preferred
Strategy has been undertaken alongside a number of legally required assessments and forms part of
the Integrated Sustainability Appraisal (ISA). An Initial ISA Report has been produced to support
the Preferred Strategy and forms an appraisal of alternatives in accordance with the Strategic
Environmental Assessment Directive. The Initial ISA Report fully appraises growth and spatial
options, including the sites proposed to the Council for development. Chapter 6 of the Report
outlines the Preferred Strategy and reasoning for taking this forward, referring back to the findings
of the appraisal of options.

10.2 Habitats Regulation Assessment (HRA)

A Habitats Regulations Assessment (HRA) considers the possible harm a project or plan could
cause to certain specially protected sites, with the aim of ensuring damage to these sites is avoided.

Due to the potential of this Local Strategy to impact the Natura 2000 network of protected sites,
namely Special Areas of Conservation (SAC), Special Protection Areas (SPA) and Ramsar sites, a
HRA needs to be undertaken in parallel with the SEA as soon as possible in the process.

A Habitats Regulations Assessment screening has been undertaken of the Replacement Local
Development Plan Preferred Strategy. The Screening comprises an assessment of likely significant
effects arising from the Replacement Local Development Plan on the integrity of Habitats Sites and
confirms that an Appropriate Assessment is required. This Appropriate Assessment is required to
consider effects arising from the Plan in terms:
e Recreation pressure in Severn Estuary SPA / Ramsar, River Usk SAC and River Wye SAC.
e Water quality in Severn Estuary SPA / Ramsar and River Usk SAC.
e Water quantity level and flow Severn Estuary SPA / Ramsar, River Usk SAC and River
Wye SAC.
e Loss of functionally linked habitat in Severn Estuary SPA / Ramsar.
¢ Noise and visual disturbance (during construction) in Severn Estuary SPA / Ramsar and
River Usk SAC.
e Coastal squeeze Severn Estuary SPA / Ramsar and River Usk SAC.

The full HRA is contained within a separate report.

Newport Council Tu d al e n 100 Newport Local Flood Risk Management Strategy

| 00 | 8 November 2023 | Ove Arup & Partners International Limited Draft Local Strategy Page 56



10.3 Water Framework Assessment Directive (WFD) Assessment

The Water Framework Directive (WFD) imposes legal requirements to protect and improve the
water environment.

According to the WLGA, flood risk management activities have a significant role in meeting the
requirements of the Water Framework Directive (WFD) through the development of strategies and
plans, schemes constructed, maintenance works undertaken, and permits issued. The WFD is a
European directive that aims to protect and improve the water environment. It divides the water
environment into water bodies, which can include lakes, reservoirs, streams, rivers, canals,
groundwater, transitional waters (estuaries), and coastal waters.

River basin management plans (RBMPs) describe how the WFD will be achieved in each region,
for Newport this the Severn Basin Management Plan. The Severn River Basin Management Plan
outlines the current state of the Severn River Basin and provides a plan for its management in the
future. The plan discusses the various challenges the basin faces, including flood risk management,
water quality, and biodiversity. It identifies key stakeholders and provides an overview of the
engagement process used to gather information and feedback from them.

Regarding flood risk management, the plan highlights the importance of working with partners to
improve communication and coordination, promote sustainable drainage systems, and develop flood
risk management plans. It also sets out a range of actions to improve flood resilience and response,
including better data and monitoring, improved flood warnings, and community engagement.

In addition to the above, NRW in collaboration with WLGA have produced a guidance note on how
Local Authorities can meet the requirements of the Local Framework Directive. This includes
guidance on the management of Local Flood Risk.

The actions within the Severn Basin Management Plan and NRW/WLGA guidance have been taken
into account in the development of the objectives, measures and actions contained within this Local
Strategy. The following objectives respond directly to the requirements of the plan:

Newport Council Tu d al e n 10 1 Newport Local Flood Risk Management Strategy

| 00 | 8 November 2023 | Ove Arup & Partners International Limited Draft Local Strategy Page 57


https://www.local.gov.uk/topics/severe-weather/flooding/flood-and-coastal-erosion-risk-management/water-framework-directive
https://www.local.gov.uk/topics/severe-weather/flooding/flood-and-coastal-erosion-risk-management/water-framework-directive
https://www.local.gov.uk/topics/severe-weather/flooding/flood-and-coastal-erosion-risk-management/water-framework-directive
https://www.local.gov.uk/topics/severe-weather/flooding/flood-and-coastal-erosion-risk-management/water-framework-directive
https://www.local.gov.uk/topics/severe-weather/flooding/flood-and-coastal-erosion-risk-management/water-framework-directive
https://www.local.gov.uk/topics/severe-weather/flooding/flood-and-coastal-erosion-risk-management/water-framework-directive

11.  Monitoring Progress

The National Strategy will be formally reviewed on a six-yearly cycle, mirroring the requirements
of the Flood Risk Regulations 2009. This will enable the Welsh Government to consider the
information being produced from the mapping and planning exercises that the NRW and LLFA
complete. This information will also inform Local Strategies, therefore the cycle of review for the
Local Strategies will be every 6 years.

The proposed flood action and delivery programme will be reviewed annually. Additional actions
may be identified in the interim if new sources of flooding are identified which require addressing.

Annual updates to the action plan will be circulated internally to all relevant parties i.e. senior
management, Highways Drainage, SAB, etc.

The action plan will be updated annually to include details of schemes/works that have been
completed within the financial year and to provide details of schemes where funding is
anticipated/has been approved for the following financial year.

This will be communicated to the public through the publication of a revised flood action plan as
shown in Appendix B.

Newport Council Tu d al e n 102 Newport Local Flood Risk Management Strategy

| 00 | 8 November 2023 | Ove Arup & Partners International Limited Draft Local Strategy Page 58



Appendix A

Schedule of Flood Measures

Measure
no.

Proposed Measures

Timescale

1

In accordance with the requirements of the Flood and Water
Management Act 2010, NCC in partnership with other Risk
Management Authorities (RMAs) will lead the management of
flood risk arising from local sources (i.e. surface water,
groundwater and ordinary watercourses), and coastal erosion
risk within Newport.

Short term (0-20
years)

NCC will use the NRW Flood Risk Maps in addition to
gathering local knowledge to identify areas of significant local
flood risk. This will be supplemented with historical flood data
held by NCC and also data provided by DCWW, NRW and the
Fire and Rescue Service. The local Flood Risk Management
Strategy will be prepared based on this information.

Short term (0-20
years)

In October 2020 WG published The National Strategy for Flood
and Coastal Erosion Risk Management in Wales. The strategy
sets out how WG intends to manage the risk from flooding and
coastal erosion across Wales over the next 10 years. It sets out
the policies and direction for all Welsh Flood Risk Management
Authorities to follow. The 22 Welsh Local Authorities as Lead
Local Flood Authorities (LLFA) are responsible for managing
flood risk from surface water, groundwater and ordinary
watercourses. LAs also manage drainage of local highways
under Highways Act 1980. Their duties include preparing Local
Flood Risk Management Strategies, investigating all significant
flooding and maintaining asset registers on defences/ flood
assets in their area.

Short term (0-20
years)

As part of the update of the current LDP proposed development
sites which have been identified with flood risk will form part of
a Strategic Flood Consequences Assessment to consider the
effects of flooding elsewhere in the flood area. TAN 15
encourages Local Planning Authorities to prepare a SFCA as
part of the LDP evidence base. The aim of the SFCA is to help
the Council make informed decisions when considering future
development within its area so that, wherever possible, new
development will be directed away from areas at high risk of
flooding. The SFCA helps determine appropriate development
policies and land allocations that do not increase the risk of
flooding within the development or the surrounding area,
provides an opportunity to reduce the level of flood risk, and
helps manage the consequences of flood risk.

Short term (0-20
years)

NCC will ensure that the Local Development Plan (LDP)
adequately addresses flood and coastal erosion risks including

Short term (0-20
years)

Newport Council

| 00 | 8 November 2023 | Ove Arup & Partners International Limited

Tudalen 103

Draft Local Strategy

Newport Local Flood Risk Management Strategy

Page A-1




climate change and its effects. This should be undertaken by
directing developments away from areas at high risk of flooding
or coastal erosion and where the consequences of flooding
and/or coastal erosion are deemed unacceptable. The exception
to this may be in situations where the information outlined in
the Development Advice Maps / Flood Map for Planning is
demonstrated to be incorrect and where feasible and acceptable
mitigation measures can be incorporated. The LDP identifies the
need to consider the impact of coastal erosion and the creation of
habitat and environmental restoration.

schedule 3 of the Flood and Water Management Act 2010 for the
use of SuDS in new developments. This act states:

e All new developments of more than 1 house, or where the
construction area is 100m? or more will require sustainable
drainage systems (SuDS) for managing surface water.

e Drainage systems for all new developments must be
designed and built in accordance with the Welsh
Government Statutory Standards for SuDS.

e Local authorities will become SuDS Approval Bodies
(SABsS).

e SuDS schemes must be approved by the local authority
acting in the SAB role before construction works can
begin. The SAB can then adopt compliant SuDS features
so long as they are built and function in accordance with
the approved proposals, including any SAB conditions of
approval.

e The SAB is not required to adopt SuDS features where
they serve a single property such as a house, warehouses
or retail complexes. In this case maintenance will remain
the responsibility of the owner. NCC is responsible as the
highway authority for the maintenance of any SuDS in the
adopted highway.

6 Where required and when funding becomes available, NCC will | Short, medium
undertake catchment based studies with a view to identifying and long
flood risk and design new mitigation measures. term (0-100

years)

7 Whenever possible, NCC in conjunction with the RMAs, will Short, medium
provide advice to supportive landowners on sustainable land use | and long
management aiming at improving the risk of flooding and term (0-100
encourage Natural Flood Management . Sustainable land years)
management should consider aspects such as environmental
enhancement, habitat restoration and habitat creation, all of
which can play a role in alleviating flood risk.

8 NCC maintains and regularly updates a database of all flood risk | Short, medium
assets that are likely to influence local flood risk and coastal and long
erosion. This register contains details of the condition and term (0-100
ownership of these structures and features (including SuDS years)
features).

9 On the 7 January 2019, Welsh Government implemented | Short, medium

and long
term (0-100
years)

Newport Council

| 00 | 8 November 2023 | Ove Arup & Partners International Limited

Tudalen 104

Draft Local Strategy

Newport Local Flood Risk Management Strategy

Page A-2




Schedule 3 of the Flood and Water Management Act 2010 places
a mandatory requirement for the authority, acting in its capacity
as the SAB, to adopt drainage systems that are constructed in
accordance with Welsh Government Statutory Standards for
Sustainable Drainage.

What is the purpose of SuDS legislation?

Surface water flooding is a serious problem identified as a major
cause of flooding to homes. The impact on residents,
communities and cost to the economy is significant. The risk of
flooding is on the rise owing to climate change and urbanisation.
In particular, local flooding, due to the overloading of volume
constrained drainage system and sewers, is of increasing
concern. Under the terms of the Flood and Water Management
Act 2010 Lead Local Flood Authorities (LLFAS) are responsible
for managing local flood risk which includes that from surface
water.

Surface water runoff can be a source of diffuse pollution with
the potential to pollute groundwater and rivers.

Schedule 3 to the 2010 Flood and Water Management Act
requires surface water drainage systems on new developments to
be designed to national standards and subsequently approved by
the SAB before construction work with drainage implications
can begin on most developments.

The responsibility for the SAB functions rests with NCC
alongside it’s duties as LLFA. The objective is to deliver
effective, multi-purpose SuDS in new developments that will be
maintained and remain effective for the lifetime of the
developments they serve.

Under Schedule 3 to the Flood and Water Management Act
2010, subject to conditions the SAB must adopt SuDS that serve
two or more properties. Where the SAB has a duty to adopt it is
ultimately responsible for ensuring the adopted drainage system
is maintained in accordance with statutory SuDS standards.
Securing a sustainable funding mechanism for the lifetime of the
development is a key objective of the SAB. The SAB has a
responsibility for the management and maintenance of SuDS
assets.

The SAB is required to undertake the following
functions;

-Provide pre application advice to developers to
discuss SuDS proposals

- Administer, review and approve (or refuse) SuDS
applications;

- Consult with statutory consultees, such as
ecology teams, Welsh Water, NRW, etc.

- Manage the legal adoption process of SuDS and
monitor the construction of SuDS;

- Determine commuted sums for SuDs for future

maintenance

Newport Council Tu d al e n 105 Newport Local Flood Risk Management Strategy

| 00 | 8 November 2023 | Ove Arup & Partners International Limited Draft Local Strategy Page A-3



- CaRRy out cyclic monitoring and enforcement
for failure to maintain features adequately
- Ensure that SuDS infrastructure is properly
maintained and functions effectively for it’s design
life of a minimum of 60 years.
Where development is occurring there is a requirement to ensure
Sustainable Drainage Systems (SuDS) are used. This not only
helps reduce run-off and flood risk, but can also relieve pressure
on drainage systems and improve water quality.

multi agency partners to warn and inform local communities,
businesses, and individuals of the risks of flooding occurring and
actions to be taken before, during and after flooding
emergencies. In addition, NCC and its partners will provide
information and where possible assist in the development of
Community Resilience Plans.

10 NCC will monitor the strategy measures annually and will Short, medium

review the strategy every 6 years. and long
term (0-100
years)

11 NCC, in conjunction with the RMAs, will endeavour to liaise Short term (0-20
with local communities and businesses to raise awareness on years)
flood and coastal erosion risks.

12 NCC, in conjunction with the RMAs, will endeavour to raise Short term (0-20
awareness on the implementation of property level flood years)
resilience measures in areas at risk of flooding.

13 NCC, in conjunction with the RMAs, will encourage Short term (0-20
participation from willing local communities and businesses in years)
managing local flood risk.

14 NCC, in conjunction with the RMAs, will make appropriate Short term (0-20
provisions to enable local communities and businesses to find years)
information associated with flood and coastal erosion risks. This
will include guidance on NCC’s website on how to report a
flood incident, important contact details.

15 NCC will continue to work in partnership with the Risk Short, medium
Management Authorities (RMAS) and other relevant and long
stakeholders, such as adjacent local authorities and the South term (0-100
East Wales Flood Risk Management Group to manage local years)
flood risk.

16 As a Category One responder as defined by the Civil Short term (0-20

Contingencies Act 2004, through the Gwent Local Resilience years)
Forum (GLRF), NCC works closely with its multi-agency
partners to establish and maintain effective multi-agency plans
and arrangements to respond to major emergencies. These
include arrangements that provides information on local flood
hazards and risks and multi-agency response to flood incidents
so to minimise the impact on the public, property, and
environment of the Gwent Police area. In addition, the GLRF
has in place arrangements to consider the consequences of
incidents such as flooding, including shelter and evacuation,
recovery and warning and informing

17 Where local flood risk has been identified, NCC will work with | Short term (0-20

years)

Newport Council

| 00 | 8 November 2023 | Ove Arup & Partners International Limited

Tudalen 106

Draft Local Strategy

Newport Local Flood Risk Management Strategy

Page A-4




18 As required by the statutory duties provided by the Civil Short term (0-20
Contingencies Act 2004, NCC with its multi-agency partners years)

through the Gwent LRF and across Wales, has a joint
responsibility to ensure that all elements of emergency plans and
arrangements, including activation, implementation, response,
and recovery, are continually tested and exercised. This includes
plans and arrangements in relation to flooding and flooding
emergencies.

19 Where necessary, NCC will endeavour to undertake Short, medium
investigations into flood incidents within four weeks. and long
term (0-100
years)
20 NCC will identify communities that are at most risk of flooding | Short term (0-20

from local sources or from coastal erosion, consider the cost and | years)
benefits of identified schemes that manage or reduce the risk of
flooding from these sources, and prepare and implement a
prioritisation system for specific projects. Where funding is
available, NCC will prepare a business case for securing funding
for projects identified as high priority.

21 NCC will annually review their current maintenance regime and | Short, medium
consider targeted maintenance changes to manage or reduce and long
local flood and coastal erosion risk. term (0-100
years)
22 Under Section 19 of the Flood and Water Management Act

2010 on becoming aware of a flood in it’s area, a Lead Local
Flood Authority (LLFA) must, to the extent that it considers
it necessary or appropriate, investigate:

c) which risk management authorities have relevant flood risk
management functions and

d) whether each of those risk management authorities has exercised

or is proposing to exercise those functions in response to the

flood”.

A S19 report will be undertaken where 20 or more homes in one
area experience internal flooding. This is in line with the
recommendations in the WG National Strategy for Flood and
Coastal Erosion Risk Management in Wales.

‘Whilst no threshold is set in statute, the Welsh Government
expects Section 19 reports to be undertaken where 20 or more
homes in one area experience internal flooding. Local Authorities
can choose a lower threshold and assess this in relation to each
event, noting that floods affecting fewer homes can still cause
considerable damage and/or loss of life’.

Newport Council Tu d al e n 107 Newport Local Flood Risk Management Strategy

| 00 | 8 November 2023 | Ove Arup & Partners International Limited Draft Local Strategy Page A-5



80T usfepnlL

Appendix B

Our Flood Action Plan

clearance of flood assets &
watercourses

& clearance of flood risk
assets is essential in
ensuring that the risk of
flooding is reduced, and
resilience is increased for
residents, communities and
the environment.

Grant

Action Benefits Indicative | Indicative | Funding Options | Type(s) of Flood
Timescales | Cost Management
Planned CCTV Undertaking the 2024/25 £170k WG Flood Revenue Prevention, Preparedness &
survey/investigations, investigation of flooding Grant Protection, Review
minor works (including and the inspection and
desilting, relining & root upgrading of flood risk
clearance works) and/or assets is essential in
small-scale asset ensuring that the risk of
maintenance, inspection & | flooding is reduced for
recording residents, communities and
the environment.
Annual maintenance of To enable ongoing 2024/25 £5k WG Flood Revenue Prevention, Preparedness &
flood asset database & maintenance of NCC’s Grant Protection, Review
associated software costs | flood asset register
Staff training To increase staff awareness | 2024/25 £2k WG Flood Revenue Prevention, Preparedness &
and knowledge of flood Grant Protection, Review
risk management.
Planned programme for Undertaking the inspection | 2024/25 £48k WG Flood Revenue Prevention, Preparedness &

Protection,

Newport Council

| 00 | 8 November 2023 | Ove Arup & Partners International Limited

Draft Local Strategy

Newport Local Flood Risk Management Strategy

Page B-1




60T usfepnL

Cyclic gully cleansing
schedule

Principal, Classified and
City Centre routes — are
cleansed twice a year.
Alway, Victoria, Allt-Yr-
Yn, Bettws, Pillgwenlly,
Stow Hill — are cleansed
once a year.

The remaining wards are
cleansed every two years: -
* Year 1 — Beechwood,
Bishton & Langstone,
Llanwern, St Julians, Gaer,
Tredegar Park &
Marshfield, Rogerstone

* Year 2 — Caerleon,
Liswerry, Ringland, Graig,
Malpas, Shaftesbury,

2024/25

£278k Highways & Drainage

annual revenue budget

Prevention, Preparedness &
Protection,

Reen maintenance
schedule

Undertaking the inspection
& clearance of flood risk
assets is essential in
ensuring that the risk of
flooding is reduced, and
resilience is increased for
residents, communities and
the environment.

2024/25

£139k Highways & Drainage

annual revenue budget

Prevention, Preparedness &
Protection,

Minor ad hoc reactive
drainage works

Undertaking reactive
works to flood risk assets
Is essential in ensuring that
the risk of flooding is
reduced, and resilience is
increased for residents,
communities and the
environment.

2024/25

£139k Highways & Drainage

annual revenue budget

Prevention, Preparedness &
Protection,

Newport Council

| 00 | 8 November 2023 | Ove Arup & Partners International Limited

Draft Local Strategy

Newport Local Flood Risk Management Strategy

Page B-2




OTT UdrepnyL

Small Scale Capital
Schemes

(Grant application pending
review by WG)

Undertaking flood asset
improvement schemes/new
schemes in flood risk areas
is essential to help reduce
flood risk and improve
flood resilience for
residents, communities,
and the environment.

2024/25

Grant

£200k WG Small Scale Works

Prevention, Preparedness &
Protection, Review

Newport Council

| 00 | 8 November 2023 | Ove Arup & Partners International Limited

Draft Local Strategy

Newport Local Flood Risk Management Strategy
Page B-3




Appendix C
C.1  National

C.l1 Flood Risk Regulations, 2009
Legislative Context

The purpose of the Flood Risk Regulations is to transpose the European Commission (EC) Floods

Directive (2007/60/EC), on the assessment and management of local flood risk, into domestic law

in England and Wales and to implement its provisions. The Regulations require the Environment

Agency to prepare Directive deliverables associated with flood risk arising from Main Rivers, sea

and reservoirs, and the LLFAs to do the same for flood risk associated with local sources such as

surface water, groundwater and Ordinary Watercourses . In particular it places duties on the

Environment Agency and the LLFAs to prepare a number of documents including:

9. Preliminary Flood Risk Assessment (PFRA) report — submitted to the Environment Agency in
April 2011.

10. Flood risk and flood hazard maps — contained within the FRMP completed December 2015. To
be superseded by the Local Strategy, due for completion April 2024.

11. Flood risk management plan (FRMP) — completed December 2015. To be superseded by the
Local Strategy, due for completion April 2024.

C.1l2 Flood and Water Management Act 2010

The Flood and Water Management Act 2010 requires flood and coastal erosion risk management
authorities (that did not previously have such a duty) to aim to contribute towards the achievement
of sustainable development when exercising their flood and coastal erosion risk management
functions. Local flood risk is defined within the Act as being a flood risk from:
1. Ordinary Watercourses (a watercourse that does not form part of Main River, includes a
lake, pond or other area of water, which flows into an ordinary watercourse)

2. Surface runoff (rainfall or other precipitation which is on the surface or ground and has not
entered a watercourse drainage system or public sewer)

3. Groundwater (water that has percolated into the ground and may form underground ponds or
streams, which may discharge above ground but lower down the catchment).

Whilst the national leadership role associated with flood risk management continues to rest with the
Environment Agency, the County Councils and Unitary Authorities assume the role of leading local flood
risk management under the Act and shall lead the coordination of relevant agencies during a flood event.

Under the Flood and Water Management Act 2010, NCC must develop, maintain, apply and
monitor a strategy for local flood risk management . Additionally, NCC must assume the role of
leading local flood risk management under the Act and shall lead the coordination of relevant
agencies during a flood event.

C.13 Well-Being of Future Generations Act (Wales), 2015

The Well-Being of Future Generations Act (WBFGA) is a pioneering piece of legislation enacted in
Wales in 2015 that aims to enhance the well-being of current and future generations of Welsh
citizens. One of the key principles of the WBFGA is the integration of sustainability and long-term
thinking into all decision-making processes, including those related to natural resource
management. Natural Resources Wales (NRW) is a key public body responsible for implementing

Newport Council Tu d al e n 1 1 1 Newport Local Flood Risk Management Strategy

| 00 | 8 November 2023 | Ove Arup & Partners International Limited Draft Local Strategy Page C-1



the WBFGA, and is tasked with ensuring that the country's natural resources are used in a
sustainable and responsible manner.

Under the WBFGA, NRW is required to produce a Natural Resource Management Plan (NRMP)
that sets out how natural resources will be managed to support the well-being goals of the
legislation. The NRMP includes policies and strategies related to flood and coastal erosion risk
management, biodiversity conservation, and sustainable land use. Through the NRMP, NRW aims
to promote sustainable development that meets the needs of the present generation without
compromising the ability of future generations to meet their own needs. The WBFGA and the
NRMP have significant implications for the management of flood and coastal erosion risks in
Wales, as they promote an integrated, long-term, and sustainable approach to managing the
country's natural resources.

This Act places a duty on public bodies to CaRRYy out sustainable development and to
maximise their contribution to the achievement of the well-being goals. Public bodies are
required to think about the long-term impact of their decisions, to work better with people,
communities, and each other and to take action to prevent and mitigate persistent
problems such as the impacts of climate change. The Local Strategy should be aligned with
these goals and ensure it is responding directly to the Well Being Act.

C.l4 Planning Policy Wales, 2021

The land use planning policies of the Welsh Government are set out in the Planning Policy Wales
(PPW) which is supplemented by a series of Technical Advice Notes (TANSs). These national
planning policy documents provide a framework for the preparation of the Local Development
Plans.

The policy highlights the importance of flood risk as a material consideration when planning land
use. The Welsh Government’s objectives for sustainable development encourage a move away from
flood defence and mitigation of the consequences of flooding for a new development, towards
avoiding developing in areas of extreme floodplain. Planning authorities are encouraged to take a
precautionary approach when considering new development in an area of extreme floodplain.

In addition to this, the local planning authorities are also encouraged to work closely with the
developer, NRW and drainage bodies to minimise the risk of surface water flooding and implement
sustainable urban drainage systems, where deemed appropriate, to help control surface water run-
off as close to the source as possible.

Towards the end of last year there has been an update to Chapter 6 of Planning Policy Wales. A
new version of PPW is yet to be published, but in accordance with the letter found here
https://www.gov.wales/addressing-nature-emergency-through-planning-system-update-chapter-6-
planning-policy-wales, PPW should now be read as including the text in the Annex also found using
the link.

Newport Council Tu d al e n 1 l 2 Newport Local Flood Risk Management Strategy

| 00 | 8 November 2023 | Ove Arup & Partners International Limited Draft Local Strategy Page C-2


https://www.gov.wales/addressing-nature-emergency-through-planning-system-update-chapter-6-planning-policy-wales
https://www.gov.wales/addressing-nature-emergency-through-planning-system-update-chapter-6-planning-policy-wales

The ‘Distinctive & Natural Places’ Chapter of the policy document sets out the Flooding
and Surface Water Management Strategy. The items with the most relevance to Local
authorities and to be considered in the production of the Local Plan are extracted below:

— Integration between different authorities is encouraged, especially effective
collaboration between drainage, highway and planning authorities.

— Planning authorities should be aware of the risk of surface water flooding, usually
caused by heavy rainfall, and ensure developments are designed and planned to
minimise potential impacts.

— Surface water flooding will affect choice of location and the layout and design of
schemes and these factors should be considered at an early stage in formulating
development proposals.

— Development Advice Maps enable planning authorities to take a strategic approach
to flood risk and consider the catchment as a whole by providing a preliminary
representation of flood risks, which inform decisions on the location of new
development and the requirements necessary to support any applications which may
be proposed. Together with flood consequences assessments they should assist
understanding of how natural and man-made defences work as integral components
of places and provide a means by which the cumulative effects of development can
begin to be understood. The Development Advice Map will be replaced by the Flood
Map for Planning when the new TAN15 is fully implemented. The Flood Map for
Planning is updated every six months in November and June.

— Ensure sustainable drainage systems are an integral part of design approaches for
new development; and ensure the protection of the quantity and quality of surface
and ground water suppliesis taken into account as part of development proposals.

C.15 Technical Advice Note 15, 2023

This 2023 document replaces Technical Advice Note 14, published in 1998 and Technical Advice
Note 15, published in 2004. Development Plans and planning decisions should no longer refer to
those documents.

TAN15 Development, Flooding and Coastal Erosion. 2023provides guidance on assessing flood
risk. It supplements the guidance provided in PPW and provides a framework for assessing fluvial,
coastal, surface water and groundwater flooding, and associated risks for any development. The
framework is based on precautionary principles which give due consideration to flood risk whilst
recognising the need for development. This document also requires that due consideration is given
to a surface water run-off strategy for any new development. It encourages the implementation of
sustainable drainage systems to minimise surface water run-off and hence minimise the risk of
surface water flooding.

TAN15 sets out a summary of national policy requirements for new developments for each of the
development types and flood zones and provides guidance to developers undertaking Detailed
Flood Consequences Assessments (DFCA).The update to TAN15 was due to be implemented in
2021 following publication. However, shortly before it was due to come into force, Welsh
Government announced an 18-month suspension of the policy

to allow local planning authorities time to fully consider the impact of climate change projections.

Some of the key changes in the updated TAN15 include a new section on climate change and flood
risk, updated guidance on flood risk assessments, and a new policy on the sequential test for
development in areas at risk of flooding.

Newport Council Tu d al e n 1 13 Newport Local Flood Risk Management Strategy

| 00 | 8 November 2023 | Ove Arup & Partners International Limited Draft Local Strategy Page C-3




The guidance also emphasizes the importance of sustainable drainage systems (SuDS) as a means of
reducing surface water runoff and managing flood risk. The updated TAN15 provides guidance on
the design and implementation of SuDS in new developments.

The updated TAN15 is yet to be published but aims to provide guidance on how to consider flood
risk and coastal erosion in the planning process, ensuring that development decisions take into
account the risks posed by these hazards and promote sustainable and resilient development. A
newer version was consulted on in early 2023 with further amendments due to be implemented by
the end of June 2023, but this has also been delayed with uncertainty relating to full
implementation.

Available here https://www.gov.wales/further-amendments-technical-advice-note-tan-15-
development-flooding-and-coastal-erosion

This TAN provides technical guidance which supplements the policies set out in Planning
Policy Wales, along with supporting flood mapping. The new TAN 15 seeks to evolve from
the 2004 precautionary approach to a plan-led, risk-based decision making and resilience.
It provides advice on the consequences of the risks and adapting to and living with flood
risk. This approach can be input into the prioritisation of flood actions within the Local
Strategy.

C.1.6 National Strategy for Flood and Coastal Erosion Risk Management in
Wales, 2020

The 2020 National Strategy on Flood and Coastal Erosion Risk Management (FCERM) for Wales, replaces
the 2011 Strategy and is prepared under the terms of the Flood and Water Management Act 2010. The
strategy aims to provide a coordinated and integrated approach to flood and coastal risk management,
building on existing initiatives and programs to create a more effective and sustainable system for the future.

The strategy sets out five main objectives:
A. Improving our understanding and communication of risk

B. Preparedness and building resilience

C. Prioritising investment to the most at risk communities
D. Preventing more people becoming exposed to risk

E. Providing an effective and sustained response to events

To achieve these objectives, the strategy outlines a range of measures, including improving data and
knowledge of flood and coastal erosion risk, developing new approaches to risk management, improving
emergency planning and response, and promoting sustainable development and land use planning.

This National Strategy sets out a range of measures and assigns responsibility to different bodies.
Local authorities in Wales are expected to lead on three measures of relevance to the development
of the Local Strategy:

e Toensure the public and stakeholders are using the most up to date information on
flood risk and coastal erosion. Risk Management Authorities are required to update

Newport Council Tu d al e n 1 14 Newport Local Flood Risk Management Strategy

| 00 | 8 November 2023 | Ove Arup & Partners International Limited Draft Local Strategy Page C-4



https://www.gov.wales/further-amendments-technical-advice-note-tan-15-development-flooding-and-coastal-erosion
https://www.gov.wales/further-amendments-technical-advice-note-tan-15-development-flooding-and-coastal-erosion

maps, plans and data in line with the schedule set out in Figure 12 of the National
Strategy.

e To support decision making and reflect reduced risk from investment NRW and Local
Authorities will work together to ensure that by end of 2021 the National Asset Database
will contain data on FCERM assets owned or designated by Risk Management Authorities.

e To support decision making and reflect reduced risk from investment NRW will work with
Local Authorities to develop a process to ensure all updates are incorporated in the
National Asset Database within 6 months of any completed works or changes otherwise
required, by the end of 2021.

C.1.7 Future Wales — the National Plan 2040

The National Plan for Wales 2040 is a strategic document that outlines the Welsh government's
vision for the future of the country. It is a long-term plan that aims to promote sustainable
development, improve well-being, and reduce inequality.

The document outlines several goals for the next two decades, including achieving net-zero carbon
emissions, improving digital connectivity, and investing in infrastructure. It also sets out specific
policies and initiatives to achieve these goals, such as investing in renewable energy, expanding
public transportation, and improving access to affordable housing

The National Plan also includes a focus on managing natural resources sustainably, including
reducing the risks of flooding and coastal erosion. The plan aims to enhance the natural
environment, increase biodiversity, and manage land use in a way that supports sustainable
economic growth. It also recognizes the importance of working with communities and stakeholders
to develop solutions that address the challenges of climate change.

Policy 8 of the Spatial Strategy of the National Plan states that flood risk management enables and
supports sustainable strategic growth and regeneration in National and Regional Growth Areas will
be supported. The Welsh Government will work with Flood Risk Management Authorities and
developers to plan and invest in new and improved infrastructure, promoting nature-based solutions
as a priority. Opportunities for multiple social, economic and environmental benefits must be
maximised when investing in flood risk management infrastructure. It must be ensured that projects
do not have adverse impacts on international and national statutory designated sites for nature
conservation and the features for which they have been designated.

C.1.8 NRW Flood Risk Management Plan for Wales, 2023

The Plan is separated into an overarching National Section alongside six place based Local Sections
which cover the different operational areas within NRW. It is therefore intended to be used as a
national plan but also offer local detail to help support local plans. The Flood Risk Management
Plan builds on NRW’s analysis of what is at risk of flooding and sets out the priorities and
measures that we propose to manage the risk of flooding to people, the environment and economic
activity across Wales over the next six years.

The National Plan covers all of Wales and provides information on the scale of flood risk, as well as
NRW’s priorities in managing the risk of flooding, and measures that we propose to take over the
next six years. The FRMP covers flooding from rivers, reservoirs and the sea. It does not include
flooding from surface water and smaller watercourses, for which Lead Local Flood Authorities
(LLFAS) have powers and take the lead.

Newport Council Tu d al e n 1 15 Newport Local Flood Risk Management Strategy

| 00 | 8 November 2023 | Ove Arup & Partners International Limited Draft Local Strategy Page C-5



C.2 Regional

Cc.21 Severn Estuary Shoreline Management Plan, 2017

The Severn Estuary Shoreline Management Plan 2 (SMP2) is a strategic document that outlines the
long-term approach to managing flood and coastal erosion risks along the Severn Estuary. The plan
is based on a collaborative effort between several key stakeholders, including local authorities, the
Environment Agency, and Natural Resources Wales.

The Plan aims to manage the risks of flooding and coastal erosion along the estuary through a
combination of hard engineering measures and natural flood management solutions. It takes a long-
term approach, with a focus on adaptation and resilience to climate change.

C.2.2 Severn River Basin Management Plan

The Severn River Basin Management Plan outlines the current state of the Severn River Basin and
provides a plan for its management in the future. The plan discusses the various challenges the
basin faces, including flood risk management, water quality, and biodiversity. It identifies key
stakeholders and provides an overview of the engagement process used to gather information and
feedback from them.

Regarding flood risk management, the plan highlights the importance of working with partners to
improve communication and coordination, promote sustainable drainage systems, and develop flood
risk management plans. It also sets out a range of actions to improve flood resilience and response,
including better data and monitoring, improved flood warnings, and community engagement.

C.2.3 Dwr Cymru Welsh Water Drainage and Wastewater Management Plan,

The Drainage and Wastewater Management Plan (DWMP) is a long-term planning study which
looks at drainage and sewerage needs over the next 25 years. The Plan looks at future trends and
embeds an approach of working together with others to investigate and identify options for the
sustainable management of the wastewater services.

Analysis CaRRied out as part of the plan has identified that, several areas do not have sufficient
sewer capacity to facilitate new development, or account for the impacts of climate change. It found
that on average, Welsh Water sewage treatment works only just have sufficient capacity to treat the
current sewage flows across the geography. The plan, which seeks to address these shortfalls, looks
at the value of different approaches in terms of cost, impact on flooding and pollution, and the
wider benefits for local people, nature, and the environment.

Welsh Water set out a hierarchy of actions to address the problems facing the water company,
which include:

1. Preventing groundwater getting into sewers

2. Educational and information campaigns for customers on how they can help

3. Surface water removal from sewers with storm overflows and building bigger pipes
4. Pumps and treatment works to manage future developments and population changes

They highlight the importance of working alongside Local Authorities to achieve the above, for a
coordinated approach.

Newport Council Tu d al e n 1 l 6 Newport Local Flood Risk Management Strategy

| 00 | 8 November 2023 | Ove Arup & Partners International Limited Draft Local Strategy Page C-6



C.24 South East Wales Strategic Flood Consequence Assessment (Stage 1),
2022

The Strategic Flood Consequence Assessment for South East Wales was commissioned by the
Local Planning Authorities in South East Wales in 2021 to begin the three stage process to identify
potential flood risk from all sources to influence local development plans and land allocation
decisions . The strategy provides information for the assessment as its role as the LLFA.

The Stage 1 SFCA is a desk-based study which collates existing information to undertake a broad
assessment of potential flood risks across the entire study area from all sources of flooding. The
study identifies areas at potential high risk from flooding as well as providing details of historical
flood events and any details of any flood risk management structures or procedures present. The
SFCA also provides information on the opportunities to slow and store water as part of natural flood
management schemes as well as guidance on implementing TAN-15 and managing flood risk in a
development site.

C.3 Local

C3.1 Newport Local Development Plan, 2015

The Planning and Compulsory Purchase Act 2004, or as amended, requires Newport City Council to prepare
a Local Development Plan (LDP). The current plan will guide development within Newport up to 2026.

Within the plan, Flood Risk is highlighted as a key issue impacting development within Newport, it states
‘Flood Risk is of significance in that Newport sits astride a major river, the Usk, and borders the Severn
Estuary. New development is, however, already improving defences for existing development.’ The
Replacement Local Development Plan Preferred Strategy, which was published in October 2023 and
includes the draft update to SP3. Changes effectively reflect SP3 while updating the wording and supporting
text.

Within the LDP Policy SP3 Flood Risk, states:

Newport’s coastal and riverside location necessitates that development be directed away from areas
where flood risk is identified as a constraint and ensure that the risk of flooding is not increased
elsewhere. Development will only be permitted in flood risk areas in accordance with national
guidance. Where appropriate a detailed technical assessment will be required to ensure that the
development is designed to cope with the threat and consequences of flooding over its lifetime.
Sustainable solutions to manage flood risk should be prioritised.

The preference for the application of sustainable solutions to manage flood risk can be CaRRied
forward into the flood action plan.

C.3.2 Preliminary Flood Risk Assessment (PFRA), 2011

NCC were required to produce a PFRA in line with 2009 Flood Risk Regulations as discussed
within the National Policy review section.

Newport Council Tu d al e n 1 1 7 Newport Local Flood Risk Management Strategy

| 00 | 8 November 2023 | Ove Arup & Partners International Limited Draft Local Strategy Page C-7



A significant aspect of the Preliminary Assessment Report is to evaluate the location of any
Indicative Flood Risk Areas within the authority area and provide an assessment of present and
future flood risks to this area.

The PFRA report did not identify any areas of significant flood risk that satisfied the significant criteria set
by the Welsh Government and the Department for Environment, Food and Rural Affairs (DEFRA) within
the administrative boundary of NCC. As a result, NCC were not required to produce flood risk maps, flood
hazard maps or flood risk management plans as part of the PFRA process.

However, there is one Indicative Flood Risk Area within Newport in the area of Rogerstone, which is a cross
boundary flood risk area shared with the neighbouring LLFA of Caerphilly County Borough Council. Even
though this area has been removed from the PFRA process as it was deemed as not having a significant
present or future flood risk, this area needs to be reviewed once the flood risk and flood hazard maps are
published.

High-level costing of measures has been completed using the Environment Agency’s long term
costing tool for flood and coastal risk management17 where sufficient information is available, or
an indicative cost range has been estimated on the basis of similar types of schemes.

Under the Flood Risk Regulations, NCC were required to review, and if necessary update, the
Preliminary Assessment Report in June 2017. The findings of this were that in the five years
between the initial PFRA and the update, there had been no significant flooding event in Newport.

There is one Indicative Flood Risk Area within Newport in the area of Rogerstone, which is
a cross boundary flood risk area shared with the neighbouring LLFA of Caerphilly County
Borough Council. Even though this area has been removed from the PFRA process as it
was deemed as not having a significant present or future flood risk. This area will be
reviewed in the process of Local Strategy Development to ensure that Rogerstone is
covered appropriately by the flood measures and actions.

C.3.3 Update to the preliminary flood risk assessment report for Newport City
Council, 2017

The preliminary flood risk assessment (PFRA) for Newport City Council was reviewed during
2017, using all relevant current flood risk data and information, and agreed with Natural Resources
Wales on 23 November 2017.

There has been a review of flooding experienced since the publication of the first Preliminary Flood
Risk Assessment Report in 2011 and there have been no floods experienced that caused locally
significant harmful consequences.

There has been no new information identified since the publication of the first Preliminary Flood
Risk Assessment Report in 2011 that has led to a change in understanding of future flood risk. The
cycle 1 FRAs in Wales will be reviewed as part of a detailed consolidated PFRA that will cover all
sources of flood risk by 22nd December 2018.

C.34 Environmental Assessment of Plans and Programmes (Wales)
Regulations 2004 — requirement for a Strategic Environmental
Assessment (SEA)

A Strategic Environmental Assessment (SEA) is an approach used to ensure environmental issues
are assessed and integrated at the earliest opportunity in the decision making process when
developing this Local Strategy.

Newport Council Tu d al e n 1 18 Newport Local Flood Risk Management Strategy

| 00 | 8 November 2023 | Ove Arup & Partners International Limited Draft Local Strategy Page C-8




It is a legal requirement in the UK for certain plans and programmes stipulated by the SEA
Directive 2001/42/EC), to undergo Strategic Environmental Assessment (SEA). The SEA Directive
is implemented in Wales by the Environmental Assessment of Plans and Programmes (Wales)
Regulations 2004.

As the Local Strategy is a ‘statutory plan’, a Strategic Environmental Assessment is needed, which
will appraise the potential environmental impacts of the Local Flood Risk Management Strategy
and its objectives, prior to its approval and formal adoption.

The purpose of Strategic Environmental Assessment is to provide for a high level of protection of
the environment, by ensuring the integration of environmental considerations into the preparation of
the Local Strategy and to contribute to the promotion of sustainable development and
environmental protection.

C.35 Conservation of Habitats and Species Regulations 2017 — requirement for
a Habitats Regulations Assessment (HRA)

In Wales, the Conservation of Habitats and Species Regulations (SI 1012, 2017), often known as
the Habitats Regulations, implements the EU Habitats Directive (Directive (92/43/EEC) on the
Conservation of natural habitats and of wild flora and fauna) and certain elements of the Birds
Directive (2009/147/EC). This legislation provides the legal framework for the protection of
habitats and species of European importance in Wales and England. Regulation 9(5) of the Habitats
Regulations requires that a competent authority must consider the requirements of Habitats
Directive in exercising any of its functions. Article 6(3) of the Habitats Directive defines the
requirements for assessment of plans and projects potentially affecting European sites.

Measures to address specific flood risk identified during the implementation of this Strategy may
also require separate Habitats Regulations Assessment, depending on the measure proposed.

Newport Council Tu d al e n 1 19 Newport Local Flood Risk Management Strategy

| 00 | 8 November 2023 | Ove Arup & Partners International Limited Draft Local Strategy Page C-9



Appendix D

Public Consultation Outcomes
To be completed prior to publication of final document, following statutory public consultation

Newport Council Tu d al e n 120 Newport Local Flood Risk Management Strategy

| 00 | 8 November 2023 | Ove Arup & Partners International Limited Draft Local Strategy Page D-1



Appendix E

Glossary of Terms used within this Local Strategy

Accretion: The gradual extension of land by natural forces, as in the addition of
sand to a beach by the sea, or the extension of a floodplain through the
deposition of sediments by repeated flooding.

Change Adaptation: | Adjustments in natural or human systems in response to actual or

Climate Change Mitigation
(also known as
Decarbonisation):

Coastal erosion:

Coastal erosion risk:

Coastal erosion risk
management authority

Coastal Risk Management
Programme

FCERM Business Case
Guidance

Flood and Water
Management Act, 2010
Flood and Coastal Erosion
Committee (FCEC)

Flood Risk Assessment
Wales (FRAW):

Flood and Coastal Erosion
Risk Management
(FCERM)

Green infrastructure

Green-grey interventions

Groundwater

Internal Drainage District
(IDD)

Newport Council

| 00 | 8 November 2023 | Ove Arup & Partners International Limited

expected climate change, or its effects, which moderates harm or
exploits beneficial opportunities.

Intervention to reduce the sources of, or to enhance the
sequestration of, greenhouse gases. Coastal adaptation: The
process of adjustment due to actual or expected climate change.
Adaptation seeks to moderate or avoid harm to communities
The wearing away of land and the removal of beach or dune
sediment by wave action, tidal currents, wave currents, drainage,
weathering or high winds.

A measure of potential coastal erosion in terms of likelihood and
impact

Defined under the Coastal Protection Act 1949, as amended
through Schedule 2 of the Flood and Water Management Act
2010. Authorities with certain powers to CaRRy out coastal
protection work. In Wales, these are the coastal Local Authorities
and NRW.

This programme has been established to help Coastal Local
Authorities deliver actions in the Shoreline Management Plans.
The Welsh Government guidance on preparing a business case for
FCERM capital funding, issued to Local Authorities and NRW
and published by the Welsh Government

An Act of Parliament updating and amending legislation to
address the threat of flooding and water scarcity.

An independent advisory body to the Welsh Ministers and Welsh
Risk Management Authorities on matters relating to flood and
coastal erosion risk management

A national assessment of risk from all sources of flooding for
public and professionals.

The management of all aspects of flood and coastal erosion risk
through understanding risk (probability and consequence) and
seeking to modify these factors to reduce its impacts.

Provides flood risk management solutions, traditionally done with
hard engineering, by utilising the natural properties of native
vegetation. Green measures involve exclusive use of natural
materials to manage risk.

Enhancement of grey infrastructure projects to create and deliver
environmental/ biodiversity benefits. Green-Grey measures use
natural materials in combination with traditional engineered
materials to reduce risk.

Water held underground in the soil or in pores and crevices

in rock. Hybrid schemes: The use of Natural Flood Management
alongside traditional interventions

An operating authority which is established in areas of special
drainage need in England and Wales with permissive powers to

Newport Local Flood Risk Management Strategy

Tudalen 121

Draft Local Strategy Page E-1



Lead Local Flood
Authority (LLFA)
Likelihood

Local Resilience Forum

Main River

Maintenance
Measure

National Asset Database

National Coastal Erosion
Risk Management
(NCERM):

Nature Based Solutions

Natural Flood
Management (NFM)

Ordinary watercourse

Risk Management
Authority (RMA)

Recovery

Shoreline Management
Plan (SMP)

Newport Council

| 00 | 8 November 2023 | Ove Arup & Partners International Limited

undertake work to secure clean water drainage and water level
management within drainage districts.

Local Authority (the County Council or County Borough Council)
for the area as defined in the Flood and Water Management Act

A term describing the chance of something happening, normally in
terms of very low, low, medium or high likelihood, and with the
everyday phrases ‘possible but not expected’, ‘possible’,
‘probable’ and ‘expected’. Can also be expressed as a percentage,
e.g. 1% chance of flooding each year.

The principal mechanism for multi agency collaboration to
establish and maintain effective multi agency arrangements to
respond to emergencies and to minimise the impact of those
emergencies on the public, property and environment.

A watercourse shown as such on the Main River Map, and for
which NRW has responsibilities and powers, to protect, risk of life
where there is real evidence of a flood risk.

Work done to preserve the condition of a defence and maintain a
standard of protection.

Actions specified to achieve the objectives for managing flood and
coastal erosion risk.

A database of flood assets managed by NRW. Intended to improve
the analysis and mapping of risk and maintenance of those assets.
It will hold data on flood assets maintained by Risk Management
Authorities, with detail on their location, ownership and condition.
The National Coastal Erosion Risk Management map shows the
estimated erosion extents based on current understanding.

The maps show scenarios under the agreed SMP policy as well as
under ‘no active intervention’ over the 3 SMP periods.

Natural Flood Management (NFM) is sometimes referred to as
nature based solutions, particularly in the Natural Resources
Policy, however, the NFM term is more widely used and
recognised in flood risk management.

Measures that help to protect, restore and emulate the natural
functions of catchments, floodplains, rivers and the coast. NFM
takes many different forms and can be applied in urban and rural
areas, and on rivers, estuaries and coasts. This term covers both
coastal and flood risk management solutions in this document.

All watercourses that are not designated as Main River, and which
are the responsibility of Local Authorities or, where they exist,
Internal Drainage Boards.

A Welsh Risk Management Authority is defined in Section 6 of
the Flood and Water Management Act 2010 as NRW; a Lead
Local Flood Authority, a district council for an area where there is
no unitary authority, or a highway authority wholly in Wales; an
internal drainage board for an internal drainage district that is
wholly or mainly in Wales; a water company that exercises
functions in relation to an area in Wales.

The process of rebuilding, restoring and rehabilitating a
community following an incident.

A large scale assessment of the risks associated with coastal
processes and helps reduce these risks to people and the

Newport Local Flood Risk Management Strategy

Tudalen 122

Draft Local Strategy Page E-2



Sustainable Drainage
System (SuDS)
Surface water flooding

Surface water runoff:
Technical Advice Note
(TAN) 15 — Development

and Flood Risk:
Wider benefits:

Newport Council

development, historic and natural environments. Shoreline
Management Plans are based on sediment cell boundaries relating
to the movement of sand and shingle along the coast.

Approach to surface water management which helps to deal with
excesses of water by mimicking natural drainage processes.

Also known as pluvial flooding. When the rate of rainfall exceeds
the rate that water can infiltrate the ground, soil or drainage
systems.

The amount or rate of water sheeting off land into watercourses or
causing flooding elsewhere.

TAN 15 supports Planning Policy Wales and provides advice
regarding development on flood plains, including consideration of
flood risk from all sources.

Wider benefits help to deliver the Wellbeing of Future
Generations objectives providing additional gain. In the context of
this Strategy, those gains or benefits would be through the delivery
of flood and coastal erosion risk management. This means that
aside from reducing the flood or coastal erosion risk to a
community, a scheme may deliver other benefits such as
recreation, tourism and/or biodiversity.

Tu d al en 123 Newport Local Flood Risk Management Strategy

| 00 | 8 November 2023 | Ove Arup & Partners International Limited Draft Local Strategy Page E-3



Newport Council Tu d al e n 124 Newport Local Flood Risk Management Strategy

| 00 | 8 November 2023 | Ove Arup & Partners International Limited Draft Local Strategy Page E-1



Eitem Agenda 6

Serutiny Report %‘%E‘”’"

CASNEWYDD

Performance Scrutiny Committee — Place
and Corporate

Part 1

Date:

19t February 2024

Subject Scrutiny Adviser Report

Author Scrutiny Adviser

The following people have been invited to attend for this item:

Invitee: Role
Neil Barnett (Scrutiny Adviser) Present the Committee with the Scrutiny Adviser Report for
discussion and update the Committee on any changes.

Section A — Committee Guidance and Recommendations

1.

Recommendations to the Committee

The Committee is asked to:

Action Plan:
Consider the Actions from previous meetings (Appendix 1):
¢ Note the responses for the actions;
o Determine if any further information / action is required;
e Agree to receive an update on outstanding issues at the next meeting.

2.1

2.2

Context

Background

The purpose of a forward work programme is to help ensure Councillors achieve organisation
and focus in the undertaking of enquiries through the Overview and Scrutiny function. Effective
work programming is essential to ensure that the work of Overview and Scrutiny makes a positive
impact upon the Council’s delivery of services.

Further information about the work programming process, including the procedures for referring
new business to the programme, can be found in our Scrutiny Handbook on the Council’s
Scrutiny webpages (www.newport.gov.uk/scrutiny).

Tudalen 125


http://www.newport.gov.uk/scrutiny

2.3 The Centre for Public Scrutiny’s Good Scrutiny Guide recognises the importance of the forward
work programme. In order to ‘lead and own the process’, it states that Councillors should have
ownership of their Committee’s work programme, and be involved in developing, monitoring and
evaluating it. The Good Scrutiny Guide also states that, in order to make an impact, the scrutiny
workload should be co-ordinated and integrated into corporate processes, to ensure that it
contributes to the delivery of corporate objectives, and that work can be undertaken in a timely
and well-planned manner.

Action Sheet from Previous Meetings

2.4  Attached at Appendix 2 is the action sheet from the previous Committee meetings. The updated
completed actions are included in the table.

2.5  Any actions that do not have a response will be included on the Action Sheet at the next meeting

to ensure that the Committee can keep track of outstanding actions.

3 Information Submitted to the Committee
3.1 The following information is attached:

Appendix 1: Action Sheet from Previous Meetings.

4. Suggested Areas of Focus

Role of the Committee

The role of the Committee in considering the report is to:

e Action Sheet from Previous Meetings - Appendix 1
o Consider the responses to the actions from the meeting;
o Are you satisfied that you have received the necessary information?
o Are there any further issues arising from the responses that you would like to
raise?
o For the actions that do not have responses — these actions will be rolled over to
the next meeting and reported back to the Committee.

Section B — Supporting Information
5. Links to Council Policies and Priorities

5.1 Having proper work programming procedures in place ensures that the work of Overview and
Scrutiny makes a positive impact upon the Council’s delivery of services, contributes to the delivery
of corporate objectives, and ensures that work can be undertaken in a timely and well-planned
manner.

Tudalen 126



5.2

6.1

6.2

6.3

6.4

7

This report relates to the Committee’s Work Programme, Actions from Committee’s and
Information Reports that support the achievement of the Scrutiny Committee, in accordance with
the Law and Regulation Service Plan, Objectives, Actions and Measures and the Wellbeing
objectives:

Wellbeing of Future Generation (Wales) Act

The Wellbeing of Future Generations Act 2015 which came into force in April 2016 sets the
context for the move towards long term planning of services.

General questions

e How is this area / policy affected by the new legislation?

e How will this decision / policy / proposal impact upon future generations? What is the long
term impact?

e What evidence is provided to demonstrate WFGA has been / is being considered?

e Evidence from Community Profiles / other data?

e Evidence of links to Wellbeing Assessment / Objectives / Plan?

Wellbeing Goals

¢ How are the Wellbeing goals reflected in the policy / proposal / action?
o A prosperous Wales

A resilient Wales

A healthier Wales

A more equal Wales

A Wales of cohesive communities

A Wales of vibrant culture and thriving Welsh language

A globally responsible Wales

O O O O O O

Sustainable Development Principles

e Does the report / proposal demonstrate how as an authority we are working in accordance
with the sustainable development principles from the act when planning services?

o Long Term
The importance of balancing short-term needs with the need to safeguard the ability to
also meet long-term needs

o Prevention
How acting to prevent problems occurring or getting worse may help public bodies meet
their objectives

o Integration
Considering how the public body’s well-being objectives may impact upon each of the
well-being goals, on their other objectives, or on the objectives of other public bodies

o Collaboration
Acting in collaboration with any other person (or different parts of the body itself) that
could help the body to meet its well-being objectives

o Involvement
The importance of involving people with an interest in achieving the well-being goals,
and ensuring that those people reflect the diversity of the area which the body serves.

Background Papers

e The Essentials - Wellbeing of Future Generation Act (Wales)
e Corporate Plan 2022-2027

Report Completed: 19t February 2024

Tudalen 127


http://gov.wales/docs/dsjlg/publications/150623-guide-to-the-fg-act-en.pdf
https://democracy.newport.gov.uk/documents/s23056/08ii%20Draft%20-%20Corporate%20Plan%202022-27%20v1.4.pdf?LLL=0

Mae'r dudalen hon yn wag yn



6¢T usfepnlL

APPENDIX 2

Performance Scrutiny Committee — Place and Corporate

ACTION SHEET - 27" November 2023

Agenda Item

Action

Responsibility

Outcome

2023/24 Service Plan
Mid-Year Reports

Housing and Communities - The
Committee requested to be informed of the
specific figure regarding the number of
individuals on the temporary accommodation
list.

Head of
Housing and
Communities

COMPLETED - Information sent to
Committee on 8t January 2024.

2023/24 Service Plan
Mid-Year Reports

Housing and Communities — The
Committee sought clarification on the council
tax premium and whether the Council has the
authority to impose it on registered social
landlords.

Head of
Housing and
Communities

COMPLETED - Information sent to
Committee on 8t January 2024.

2023/24 Service Plan
Mid-Year Reports

Housing and Communities - The
Committee requested a map showing the
locations of Council-owned public toilets
within Newport.

Head of
Housing and
Communities

COMPLETED - Information sent to
Committee on 8t January 2024.

2023/24 Service Plan
Mid-Year Reports

Housing and Communities - The
Committee requested details about the
Homelessness Outreach Service, which has
been retendered to the Salvation Army, to be
sent to Members. They also requested an all-
Member briefing on the service.

Head of
Housing and
Communities

COMPLETED - Information sent to
Committee on 8t January 2024.




OE€T usfepnlL

APPENDIX 2

2023/24 Service Plan
Mid-Year Reports

Housing and Communities - The
Committee requested to be informed of the
specific figure regarding the number of
individuals on the temporary accommodation
list.

Head of
Housing and
Communities

COMPLETED - Information sent to
Committee on 8t January 2024.

2023/24 Service Plan
Mid-Year Reports

Housing and Communities - The
Committee would like to be kept up to date
with arrangements for the Severe Weather
Emergency Protocol provision.

Head of
Housing and
Communities

COMPLETED - Information sent to
Committee on 8t January 2024.

ACTION SHEET - 11t December 2023

Agenda Item

Action

Responsibility

Outcome

2023/24 Service Plan
Mid-Year Reports

Finance - The Committee have asked to
receive data on the number of individuals
accessing online services.

Head of
Finance

ONGOING - Information sent to Head of
Service on 12th December 2023.

2023/24 Service Plan
Mid-Year Reports

Law and Standards - The Committee
requested a timeline outlining the proposed
actions by the service area to raise
awareness of electoral reform. They
specifically enquired about the
communication campaign and the timing of
its distribution.

Head of Law
and Standards

COMPLETED - Information sent to the
Committee on 15t February 2024

2023/24 Service Plan
Mid-Year Reports

Regeneration and Economic Development
- The Committee expressed interest in
knowing the completion date for the
Transporter Bridge Visitor Centre.
Additionally, they raised a concern about the

Head of
Regeneration
and Economic
Development

COMPLETED - Information sent to the
Committee on 30" January 2024.




TET uarepny

APPENDIX 2

safety perspective of the ongoing works,
particularly in the event of a safety alert
triggering a temporary halt in work near the
Transporter Bridge and the Bridge itself. The
Committee enquired about the measures
taken to ensure the safety of other buildings
and vehicles in the area during such
situations.

2023/24 Service Plan
Mid-Year Reports

Regeneration and Economic Development
- The Committee raised concern regarding
the IAC building and the potential for the
building to remain unoccupied. The
Committee would like to seek assurances
that the Council is engaging with the
developer to ensure tenants are found for the
site. Concern was also raised about the
growth of knotweed on the site.

Head of
Regeneration
and Economic
Development

COMPLETED - Information sent to the
Committee on 30" January 2024.

ACTION SHEET - 15" January 2024

Agenda Item

Action

Responsibility

Outcome

2024-25 Draft Budget

Conclusions and comments for Budget

Scrutiny Team

ACTIONED - Scrutiny Committee’s

Proposals and proposals [ Finance comments reported to Cabinet and
Medium Term Heads of Service on 17t January 2024
Financial Plan

2024-25 Draft Budget | Environment and Public Protection - Head of COMPLETED - Information sent to

Proposals and

The Committee asked for further information
as to whether there has been an increase in

Environment

Committee on 17t January 2024




¢ET usfepnL

APPENDIX 2

Medium Term the amount of XL Bully dogs being given up or | and Public
Financial Plan abandoned since the new laws come into | Protection
action.
2024-25 Draft Budget | Finance - The Committee would like to Head of
Proposals and receive information about the appeals Finance ONGOING - Information sent to Head of

Medium Term
Financial Plan

process for the Fraud Prevention initiative
once available.

Finance on 17t January 2024.




	Agenda
	3 Cofnodion y Cyfarfod Diwethaf
	4 Strategaeth Rheoli Perygl Llifogydd Lleol Casnewydd
	Performance Scrutiny Committee – Place and Corporate
	Subject:  Local Flood Risk Management Strategy

	Section A – Committee Guidance and Recommendations
	3	Information Submitted to the Committee
	4	Suggested Areas of Focus

	Section B – Supporting Information
	5	Links to Council Policies and Priorities
	7	Impact Assessment:
		Wellbeing of Future Generation (Wales) Act
		Equality Act 2010
		Socio-economic Duty
		Welsh Language (Wales) Measure 2011
	7.	Background Papers

	Item 4a - Newport Local Flood Risk Management Strategy 2ND DRAFT

	6 Adroddiad Cynghorydd Craffu
	Performance Scrutiny Committee – Place and Corporate
	Subject	Scrutiny Adviser Report

	Section A – Committee Guidance and Recommendations
	3	Information Submitted to the Committee
	5.	Links to Council Policies and Priorities
	6.	Wellbeing of Future Generation (Wales) Act
	7	Background Papers

	Item 6b - Action Sheet


